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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL

KOLKATA BENCH
€A (CAA) NO.193 / XB/2023 '
In the matter of:
The Companies Act, 2013;
AND
In the matter of:

An appiication under sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND
In the matter of:
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Arrangement} Rules, 2016
AND
In the Matter of:
RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED, a company Incorporated under the provisions of the Comnpanies Act,1956 {CIN:
L.16003WR2006PLC110039} and having its Registered Office at BIKANER BUILDING 8/1, LAL BAZAR STREET 1* FLOOR ROOM
NO-10 KOLKATA-700001 in the State of West Bengal. ' .
*+4 DEMERGED COMPANY f APPLICANTNO 1
AND i
In the Matter of:
RDE REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED, a company incorporated unider the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 [CIN:
U70200WE2018PLC227168) and having its Registered Office at BIKANER BULIDING, 8/1 LAL BAZAR STREET, ™ FLOOR, ROOM
NO.11 XOLKATA- 700001in the State of West Bengal.

*++ RESULTING COMPANY / APPLICANT NO 2
AND
In the matter of:
1. RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
2. RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

e wn wn APPLICANTS.

- NOTICE CONVENING MEETING ‘ A : L3
OF
UNSECURED CREDITORS ; i
OF
RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED — DEMERGED COMPANY f APPLICANT NO 1

To, . . \ ] V. .

. UNSECURED CREDITORS OF RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED — DEMERGED COMPANY J APPLICANTNO 1
Notice is hereby given that by an order dated 31" October,2023 { ‘Order’) passed by the Kolkata Bench of the
Hon’ble Natioral Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT"} directions were given by the said order for convening and holding .
separate meetings of UNSECURED CREDITORS of — Demerged Company J Applicant No 1 for the purpose of
considering, and if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the Scheme of Arrangernent between RDB
REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED — Demerged Compahy and RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED —
Resulting Company for Demerger of "REALTY BUSINESS UNDERTAKING ‘of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
— Demerged Company by transfer and vesting of the same in RDB REAL ESTATE CONST! RUCTIONS LIMITED —
Resulting Company from the Appointed Date 01" October,2022.
In pursuance of the sald order and as directed therain, further notice is hereby given that a meeting of the
Unsecured Craditors of the Demerged Company f Applicant No 1 will be held on Friday, 29" December, 2023 at
12.30 P.M by way of Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means {“VC'/ “OAVM”) {"Meeting”) following the
operating procedures (with requisite modifications as may be required} referred to in General Circular No. 14/2020
dated April 8, 2020 read with General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 read with General Circular No.
39/2020 dated 31" December, 2020 issued hy the Minlstry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India {collectively
referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and Circular No, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12" May, 2020 read with
Circular No. SEBI/HO/ CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15Manuary, 2021 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India {collectively referred to as "SEBI Circufars”}. : ¥

At the Meeting, the following resclution will be considered and if thought {it, be passed under section 230 t¢ 232
read with section 234 and ather applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 by requisite majority:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 tc 232 and Section 234 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corapromises, Arcangements and Amalgamations} Rules, 2016
and related circulars and notifications thereto as applicable under the Companies Act, 2013 {including any statutory
modification or re-enaciment or amendment thereof), Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligaticns
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and subject to the relevant provisions of any other applicable laws
and the causes of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED and
! . ! i . t




subject to the approval by the requisite majority of the Unsecured Creditars of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED, and subsequent approval of the Hon'ble Natlonal Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench {“NCLT") and
subject to such other consents, approvals, permissions and sanctions being abtained from appropriate authorities to
the extent applicable or necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or
imposed by NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such consenis, approvals, permissions and
sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company {hereinafter referred to as “the Board”,
which terms shall be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee{s) constituted/to be constituted by the
Board or any person(sj which the Board may norninate to exercise its powers including the powers conferred hy this
resolution), approval of the Unsecurad Creditors be and is hereby accorded to the Scheme of Arrangement between
RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED — Demerged Company and RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED
— Resulting Company for Demerger of 'REALTY BUSINESS UNDERTAKING 'of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED — Demerged Company by transfer and vesting of the same in RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED
— Resulting Company from the Appolinted Date 01% Octaber,2022 .

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Whole Time Director or Company Secretary of the Demerged Company, be and are
hereby authorized severally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, s it may, in its absolute discretion deem
requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and effectively implement the
arrangements embodied in the Scheme of Arrangement and to accept such modifications, amendments, limitations
and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT andfor any other authority{ies) while
sanctioning the Scheme of Arrangement or by any authoritylies) under law, or as may be required for the purpose of
resolving any doubts or difficulties that may arise including passing of such accounting entries and/or making such
adjustments in the books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme of Arrangement, as the
Whole Time Direcior or Company Secretary of the Demerged Company may deem fit and proper without being
required to seek any further approval of the Unsecured Creditors or otherwise to the end and intent thai the
Unsecured Creditors shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this
resolution.” '

L

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in compliance with the NCLT Order and the provisions of (a} Section 230{4} read with
Saction 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under: {b} Regulation 44 of SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and [c} Secretarial Standards - 2 issuad by the [nstitute
of Company Secretaries of India, the Demerged Cormnpany has provided the facility of voting by remote e-voiing
{“Remote e-voting”) as well as electronic voting system (“e-voting”} during the Meeting, 50 as to enable the
UNSECURED CREDITORS to consider and approve the Scheme of Arrangement by way of the aforesaid resolution,
Accordingly, voting by Unsecured Creditors of the Demerged Company to the Scheme of Arrangement shail be
carried out through (i} remoie e-voting and (i) e-voting during the Meeting to be held:on Friday, 29"
Decemnber,2023. .

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that National Securities Depository Hmited (“NSDL") shall be providing the facility of
remote e-voting and e-voting during the Meeting, and participation in the Meeting through VC/ OAVM.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in terms of the said NCLT Order, in addition to e-voting during the Meeting through VC/
DAVM, the persons entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting shall have the facility and option of voting on the
resalution for approval of the Scheme by casting their votes through Remote e-voting during the period commencing
on Tuesday, 26 Decemnber,2023 at 02:00 a.m. (15T} on and ending on Thursday, 28" December,2023 at 05.00 p.m.
(15T} {both days inclusive), arranged by NSDL. The voting rights of Unsecured Creditors shall ke in proporiion to their
putstanding amount due to them as appearing in the books of the Demerged Company as on the cut off date i.e 30"
September,2023,: being the cut-off date {“Cut-off Date”). The Unsecured Creditors opting to cast their votes by
Remote e-voting or e-voting during the Meeting are requested to read the instructions in the Notes helow carefully.

It is clarified that votes may be cast by the Unsecured Creditors by remote e-voting in terms of this Notice and
casting of votes by remote e-vating does not disentitle them or their authorized representatives from attending the
Meeting. However, the Unsecured Creditors or their authorized representatives who have cast their votes by remote
e-voting will not be eligible to cast their votes by e-voting during the Meeting. fa
“ by PR S N l| r

TAKE EURTHER NOTICE that since the physical attendance of Unsecured Creditors has been dispensed with in
pursuance to NCLT Order, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the- facility of
appointment of proxies by Unsecured Creditors under Sectlon 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 will not be available
for the Meeting and hence, the Proxy Form.and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. However, in
pursuance of Section 112 and 113 of the, Companies Act, 2013 authorized representatives of the Unsecured
Creditors may be appointed for the purpose of voting through remote e-voting, for participation in the meeting
through VCf OAVM facility and e-vpting during the Meeting provided an authority letter/ power of attorney by the
Board of Directors or a certified copy of the resolution passed by its Board of Directors or other governing body
authorizing such representative to attend and vote at the Meeting through v/ OAVM on its behaif along with the

attested specimen signature of the duly sutherized signatory(iesj who are authorized to vote is emailed to the
" 2 . : Pt \
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Serutinizer at csraut@gmail.com with a copy marked to secretarial@rdbindia.com before the commencement of the
Meeting. .
A copy of the Scheme, the Explanatory Statement under Sections 230, 232 and 102 of the Companies Act , 2013 read
with Rule & of the Companies {Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations} Rules, 2016, along with the
enclosures as indicated in the Index, are enclosed herewith. A copy of this Notice and the accompanying documents
will be placed on the wehsite of the Company viz. www.rdbindia.com and will also be available on the website of BSE
Limited {BSE) and www.bseindia.com and also en the website of NSDLat www.evoting.nsdi.coim.

Capies of this Notice which include Scheme of Arrangement and Explanatory Statement under Section 230, 232 and
102 of the Companies Act, 2013 can be obtained free of charge from the Registered ODffice of the Demerged
Company.

The Hor'ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench has appointed Advocate Ms. sonal Shah [{ sonal310@amail.com}{Mobile No 98313
35644}] as Chairperson for the said meetings including any adjournment thereof.

The Hor'ble NCLT, Koikata Bench has appointed CS Debendra Raut [{csraut@gmail.com) {Mobile No 9339723345)]
as scrutinizer for the said meetings including any adjournment thereof.

The Scheme of Arrangement, if approved at the Meeting, will be subject to the subseguent approval of the NCLT and
any other approvals as may be required. - '

The voting results of the meeting shall be announced by the Chairperson not Jater than two working days from the
conclusion of the Meeting upon receipt of Scrutinizer’s report and the same shall be displayed on the website of the
Company www.rdblndia.com and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com, being the agency appointed by the
Company to provide the voting facility to the Unsecured Creditars,, as aforesaid, as well as on the notice, board of
the Demesged Company at its Registered Office and to BSE and CSE, the stock exchanges, where shares of the
Demerged Corapany are listed.

1 1 [

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-232 read with secifon 234 of the Act, the scheme of Arrangement
chall be considered agproved by the Unsecured Creditars only if the Scheme Is approved by majority of persons
representing three-fourth n value of the Unsecured Creditors , of the pemerged Company, voting in person through
VC/OAVM or by remote e-voting.

Dated this 23" Day of November,2023

Place:Kalkata . : sd/f-
i Advocate Sonal Shah
Chalrperson appointed for the Meetings
NOTES: _
A i -
11, Pursuant to the directions of the Hon'ble’ National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench vide its order

dated 31% October, 2023 the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Company is being conducted
* through Video Conferencing (*vC®} / Other Audio Visual Means {(“0AVM”} facility to transact the business
set out in the Notice convening this Meeting.
2 The Statement pursuant to Sections 230 and 232 read with Section 102 and other applicable provisions of
* the' Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’) *and Rule 6 of the' Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 {"CAA Rules”} in respect of ‘the business set out in the Notice af the Meeting is
annexed hereto. ) A oo e T

3. National Securities’ Depositories Limited {“NSDL”}, will provide the facility for voting by the Unsecured
Creditors through remote e-veling, for participation in the Meeting through VC/OAVM and e-voting during

.. the Meeting. B

4. A person, whose name appears in the list of Unsecured Creditors of the Company.as ofl the cut-off date,

i.e., 30th September, 2023only shall be entitled to exercise his/ herf its voting rights on the reselution
proposed in the Notice and attend the Meeting. A person who is nat an Unsecured Creditor as on the cut-
off date, should treat the Nofice for information purpose ondy.

5. The voting rights shall be in proportion to the outstanding amount due by the Company as on the Cut-off
Date i.e., 30th September, 2023.The value and number of Unsecured Creditors shall be in accordance with
the books/ records rmaintained by the Company. o :

6. since this Meeting is being held through VC / DAVM, physical atiendance of Unsecured Creditors has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Unsecured Creditors will not be
available for the Meeting and hernce the Proxy Form and Attendance slip are not annexed hereta: * *

7. Unsecured Creditors other than individuals are required to send a scanned copy {PDF/IPG Farmat) of their
respective Board o governing body Resclution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend
the Meeting through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote through * e-voting. ‘The said
Resolution/Authorization shall be sent 1o the Scrutinizer by email through iis registered email address to

csraut@gmail.comwith a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Alsernatively, they can also upload their
. 1 + . T I B
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10.

11,

12.

13.

14,

Resolution/Authorization etc. by clicking on “Upload Board Resolution/Authority Letter” displayed under
#g_\oting” tab in their login.

No route map of the venue of the Meeting is annexed hereto since this Meeting Is being held through VC /
DAVIM.

Unsecured Creditors attending the Meeting through VC / CAVM shall be reckoned for the purpose of
quorum. As per the directions in the NCLT Order, the quorur for the Meeting of unsecured creditars is 15
{fifteen}.

As per directions of the NCLT Order, the Notice of the Meeting and the accompanying documents
mentioned in the Index are being sent only through electronic mail o those Unsecured Creditors whose
email addresses are registered with the Company.

Unsecured Creditors whose email addresses are not available in the records of the Company may exerclse
their voting rights through e-vating and attend the meeting by following the instructions provided in the
notice of the meeting.

The Unsecured Creditors may note that Natice and the accompanying docurnents, i.e., Scheme and the
statement under Sections 230 and 232 read with Section 202 and other applicable provisions of the Act and
Rule & of the CAA Rules etc, are also available on the website of the Company at:
https:/fwww.rdbindia.com and on the website of the Stock Exchanges, Le., BSE Limited and Mational Stock
Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com, respectively,; the website of
National Securities Depository Limited at https:ﬂwww.evoting.nsdl.com, being the agency appointed by
the Company io provide e-voting and other facillties for the Meeting. -

If so desired, Unsecured Creditor may obtain a physical copy of the aforesaid documents free of charge
from the registered office of the Company, during office hours between 11:00 AM and 01:00PM on al}
working days tifl the date of this Meeting. Alternatively, the Unsecured Creditors may also send a request in
this regard mentioning detals of their shareholding in the Company at secretarial@rdbindia.com. "
Unsecured Creditors seeking any information with regard to the Scheme 1o be considered at the aforesaid
meeting, are requesied o write an application to the Company at least seven days before the date of the
meeting through emai! an secretarial@rdbindia.com. so as to enable the management to keep the same
ready on the date of the meeting and to reply suitably.

The Scheme shall be considered approved by the Unsecured Creditors of the Company if the resolution
mentioned in the Notice has been approved by majority of persons representing three-fourth in value of
the Unsecured Creditors, voting at the Meeting through VC/OAVM and by remote e-voiing, in terms of the
provisions of Section 230-232 of the Act. - v '
INFORMATION AND OTHER INSTRUCTIONS RELATING TO E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:
INSTRUCTIONS RELATINGI TO E-VOTING: o ) ' . S

e Pursuant to the directions of the NCLT given in the NCLT order, the Company Is providing its
Unsecured Creditors the facility of casting votes using remote e-voting system as well as e-voting on

. the date of the Meeting in respect of the resolution proposed to be passed at the Meeting for which
the Company has engaged the services of Natfonal Securifes Depository Limited (NSDL). The
Lgnsecured Creditors c[_esijring to \nge through electronic mode‘m'ay refer to the d?et,ailet_:[ procedure on
e-voting given hereinafter, ) ) ) i L .

®  AnUnsecured Creditor, \:.'hose name appears in the list of Unsecured Creditors as on March 05, 2023
being the cut-off date, are antitled to voie on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. A person who is
not an Unsecured Creditor as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only.

s  Thevoting rights shall be in proportion to the autstanding amount due the Company as ol the Cut-off
Date (specified In the Notice). The value and number of unsecurad creditors shall be in accordance
with the books / records maintained by the Company. ' ' o

e The remote e-voting period wil commence at 09:00 AM. on March 16, 2023, and will end at 05:00
P.M. on March 19, 2023. The remote e-voting shall not be allowed beyond 05:00 P.M. on March 19,
2023, At the end of remote e-vating, the remote e-voting module shali be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. Unsecured Creditors have the option to cast their vote on any of the resolutions using the
remote e-voting facility, either during remote é-voting period or e-voting during the Meeting. Once
the vote on a resolution is cast by an Unsecured Creditor, the Unsecured Creditor shall not be
allowed o change It subsequently.

e« Unsecured creditors attending the Meeting who have not already cast thelr vote by remate e-voting
shall be able to exercise their voie at the Meeting. The Unsecured Creditors who have cast their vote
by remote e-voting prior to the Meeting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast
their vote again. ot N y : Bror0 T .

« Mr.Debendra Raut, Company Secretary, has been appointed as the scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting
during the e-voting at the Meeting and remote e-voling process and ensure that the same is carrled
gut in a fair and transparent manner. R L fre ot
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e The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast during the Meeting and through remote e-voting, will
within 48 hours of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer's report and submit the
same to the Chairperson of the Meeting. The results declared along with the consolidated
serutinizer's report shall be placed on the website of the Company at www.rdbindia.com and that of
NSBL at www.evoting.nsdl.com, besides being displayed on the Notice Board of the Company at its
Registered Office. The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock Exchanges where
the shares of the Company are listed.

B. PROCEDURE FOR E-VOTING:
The detailed procedure and manner for voting electronically on N5DL e-voting system are
explained herein below:

Step 1:Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https:/lwww.evoting.nsdl.com[

Step 2:Cast your vote clectronically on NSDL e-Voting sysiem

Details on Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https:/ Jwww.evoting.nsdl.com/

1.

8.

9.

10.

\isit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
hitps://www.evating. nsdl.com/ either on a personal computerorona mobile phone. |
Once the home page of e-voting system is taunched, click on the icon “1ogin” which is available
under “Shareholders/ Member” section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

_ The User 1D and password for casting your vote eleciranicaily and for attending the Meeting of

Creditors through VCf OAVM are given in the pdf file being enclosed in the mail from NSDL.
Please note that the password to open the pdf file is the unique id mentioned in the mail.

The User {0 and Password are sent 1o all the Unsecured Creditors whose email addresses are
available with the Company. * w

An Unsecured Creditor who cannot retrieve or has not received the User ID and Password of
have forgotten your password can go shrough the “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. !

Those Unsecured Creditors whose e-mail addresses are not available with the Company and as
a result have not received the e-mail communication, may obtain the User 1D and Password by
writing to NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in. Such Unsecured Creditor is requested to provide his /
her / its name, address, PAN, mabile number and emall address along with the request.

After entering your password, click on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box. t ! -
Now, you will have to click on “togin” button. '
After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-voting will open.

T

Details on Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

2

Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles. * i
After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see ali the “EVEN” in which you are
eligible to vote! " T ot . L

select “EVEN” of the Company for which you wish to cast your vote. o
Now you are ready for e-voting as the Voting page opens T '

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options L.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number
of shares for which you wish to cast your vate and click on “Submit” and also “Conflrm” when
prompied. )

Upen confirmation, the message “yote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page. B e bl s "

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you wilt not be allowed to modify your vote.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-

i
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C. PROCESS FOR THOSE UNSECURED CREDITORS WHOSE E-MAIL_IDS ARE NOT
REGISTERED FOR PROCURING USER ID_AND_PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF

EMAIL IDS FOR E-VOTING ON THE RESOLUTIONS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE:

a) Those Unsecured Creditors, who have not registered their email address with the Company and
who wish to participate in the Meeting or cast their vote through remote E-Voting or through
the E-Voting system during the Meeting, may obfain the login D and password by sending
scanned copy of the following documents to the Company at sacretarial@sdbindia.com:

i.  asignaed request letter mentioning your name and complete address;
ii. seli-attested scanned copy of the PAN Card; and
. a self-attested document supporting the address.

b} Alternatively, Unsecured Creditors may send an email request to evoting@ nsdl.co.in for

obtaining User (D and password by providing the details mentioned in point (2) above.
D. INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for e-voting at the Meeting is same as the procedure outiined above for remote
e-voting.
2. Only those Unsecured Creditors, who are present in the Meeting through VC/OAVM and have

not cast their vote through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall
he eligible to vote through e-voiing system available at the Meeting.

3. The Unsecured Creditors who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the Meeting may
also attend the Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

4, The details of the person who may be contacted for any grisvances connected with the facility
for e-Voting on the day of the Meeting shall be the same person mentioned for Remoie e-
voting.

E. PROCEDURE FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

a) Unsecured Creditors can attend the Meeting through VC / OAVM after following the steps for
“ ggin to NSDL e-Voting system at hﬂgs:;f{www.evoting.nsdl.comf’ as outlined above in the
procedure for remote e-voting. ! - ]

b) After successful login, Unsecured Creditors will be able to see the V€ / OAVM link placed under
“yoin meeting’ menu against the Company's nama. Unsecu red creditors are requested to click
on the YC / OAVM link placed under “Join meeting’ menu. . -

c) Unsecured creditors can join the Meeting in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after
the scheduled time of the commencement of the' Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. - : ’ s

d) Unsecured creditors are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.
Unsecured Creditors will be required to allow the camera and use internet with good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the Meeting. Please note’that participants connecting from
Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience
Audic / Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network, it is therefore recommended
to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. ' v

e) Unsecured Creditors who need assistance before or during the Meeting, can contact Mr. Amit
Vishal, “Asslstant Vice President-NSDL or Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager — NSDL at
svoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 4885 7000 / 022 24599 7000. B e o

f) Unsecured creditors who would like to express their views / ask questions ‘during the Meeting
may register themselves as speaker by sending their request from 15" December, 2023 to 22™
December, 2023, mentioning their name, address, Permanent Account Number (PAN}, mobile
number and email address at secretarial@rdbindia.com. The Unsecured Creditors who do 'not
wish to speak during the Meeting hut have queries, may send their queries mentioning their
name, address, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mobile number and email address at
secretarial@rdbindia.com. These gueries will be addressed by the Company suitably. The
Company reserves the right to restrict number of guestions and number of speakers, as
appropriate for smooth conduct of Meeting. Unsecured creditors are requested to restrict their
questions only to matters pertaining to the business set out in the Notice convening this
Meeting. ' '

gl Those Unsecured Creditors who have registered themselves as speaker wilt only be allowed 10
express their views / ask questions during the Meeting. i :

F. GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR UNSECURED CREDITORS:

b R SR S N [ S

1. Unsecured Creditors other than individuals are required to send a scanned copy (PDF / PG
format) of the relevant goard Resolution / appropriate authorisation, together with the

fa Lo !




3.

attested specimen signature(s) of the authorized signatory(ies} who are authorized to voie, o
the Scrutinizer via email at csraut@gmail.com, with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. They
can also upioad their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on
"Upload Board Resolution J Authority Letter" displayed under *a\foting" tab in their logln.

1t is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utrnost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” ar “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

{n case of any gueries relating to e-voiing you may refer to the FAQs and e-voting user manual
available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 4886 7000 f 022
2498 7000 or send a request af evoitng@nsdi.co.in. In case of any grievances connected with
facility for e-voting, please contact i Mr. Amit Vishal, Assistant Vice President-NSDL and for
Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manages- N5DL at evoting@nsdl.co.in.




BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
KOLKATA BENCH
CA (CAA) NO 193/{KB)/2023

{n the matter of:

The Companies-Act, 2013;

AND

In the matter of:

An application under sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013;

AND

In the matter of:

Companies {Compromises, Arrangements and Arrangement} Rules, 2016

AND

In the Matter of: .

RDB REALTY & INFRAST RUCTURE LIMITED, a company incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1556 (CIN: L16003WB2006PLC110039) and having its Registered Office at BIKANER
BUILDING 8/1, LAL BAZAR STREET 1% FLOOR ROOM NO-10 KOLKATA-700001 in the State of West
Bengal . .
x+* DEMERGED COMPANY / APPLICANT NO1
AND

In the Matter of:

RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED, a company incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (CIN: U70200W32018PLC227169} and having its Registered Dffice at BIKANER
BULIDING, 8/1 LAL BAZAR STREET, 1% ELOOR, ROOM NO.11 KOLKATA- 700001in the State of West
Bengal.

*#% RESULTING COMPANY ! APPLICANT NO 2
AND .
in the matter of: .
1. RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED -

2. RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED
wee  wee APPLICANTS.

FKPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 230(3) READ WITH SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ;AC'I'_,-|
2013 AND READ WITH RULE 6(3) OF THE COMPANIES {COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND
ARRANGEMENTS} RULES, 2016 TO THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN RDB REALTY &
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - DEMERGED COMPANY / APPLICANT NO 1 AND RDB REAL ESTATE
CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED - RESULTING COMPANY / APPLICANT NO 2 AND THEIR SHAREHOLDERS
WHEREBY THE 'REALTY SUSINESS UNDERTAKING 'of RDB REALTY & INERASTRUCTURE LIMITED
WILL BE TRANSFERRED TO AND VESTED IN RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCT [ONS LIMITED WITH
TRANSFER DATE OR APPOINTED DATE BEING 1% OCTOBER, 2022.

1. The Scheme of Arrangement has been proposed for Demerger of 'REALTY BUSINESS,
UNDERTAKING 'of RDB REALTY 2 INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED — Demerged Company by
transfer and vesting of the same in RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED —
Resulting Company from the Appointed Date 1 OCTOBER, 2022.

The Demerged Undertaking and the Remaining Undertaking of the Demerged Company

have their own set of strengths and dynamics in the form of nature of risks, compeiition,
challenges, opportunities and business methods, leading to different grdwth potentials.
Hence, segregation of the two undertakings would enable a focused fnanagement o
'explore the potential business opportunities effectively and efficiently. ' 2!

The Demerger would result in achieving efficiency in operational processes by designing’ 9
and implementing independent strategies specifically designed for the two businesses and

in optimizing profitability. This would in turn enhance the shareholders' weaith. ,




10.

11.

12.

The Demerger would be targeting and attraciing new investars with specific focus and
expertise in the two businesses, thereby providing the necessary funding impetus to the
jong-term growth strategy of the two businesses.

With the above goals the Applicant Company has made and moved application before the
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribuna! for seeking necessary direction with regards to
meeting of Equity shareholders and Creditors .

The Horble National Company Law Tribuna! (“NCLT"), Bench at Kolkata vide its' order
dated 31% October,2023 passed in Company Application C.A(CAA) N0.193/KB/2023 has
directed to convene and hold meeting of Equity Shareholders of the DEMERGED
COMPANY / APPLICANT NO 1 10 consider and approve the Scheme of Arrangement with
aor without modification{s) .

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal {“NCLT”), Bench at Kolkata vide its order
dated 31¥ October,2023 passed in Company Application C.A{CAA) Mo.183/KB/2023 has
dispensed with the meeting of Equity Shareholders of RESULTING COMPANY /
APPLICANT NO 2 %0 consider and approve the Scheme of Arrangement with or,without
modification(s) in view of 100% consent by way of affidavit by shareholders all of which
are annexed 1o the Company Application. . .

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal {“NCLT”), Bench at Kolkata vide its order
dated 31% October,2023 passed in Company Appfication C.A(CAA) No.193/KBf2023 has
dispensed with the meeting of Secured Creditors of DEMERGED COMPANY / APPLICANT
NO 1 to consider and approve the Scheme of Arrangement with or without modification{s)
in view of consent by way of affidavit representing 92.10% in value of the Secured
Creditors of the Company all of which are annexed to the Company Application.

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribuna! {“NCLT"), Bench at Kolkata vide its order
dated 31% October,2023 passed in Company Application C.A[CAA) No.193/KB/2023 has
recorded that there is no requirement 10, convene and hold meeting of Secured Creditors
of the RESULTING COMPANY / APPLICANT,NO 2 to consider and approve the Scheme of
Arrangement in view of NIL Secured Creditors certified by the auditors of the Company
all of which are annexed to the Company Application._, ,

The Hon’ble National Company_ Law Tribunal {“NCLT"}, Bench at Kolkata vide iis order
dated 31™ October,2023 passed in Company Application C.A(CAA)} No.193/KB/2023 has
directed to convene and hold meeting, of Unsecured Creditors of the DEMERGED
COMPANY / APPLICANT NO 1 to consider and approve the Scheme of Arrangement  with
or without modiﬁcating{s}. N o e ¥ v .
The Hon’ble National. Company Law Tribunal, (“NCLT"}, Bench at Kolkata vide its order
dated 31% October,2023 passed in Company Application C.A[{CAA) No.193/KB/2023 has
recorded that there is no_requirement £o , convene and hold meeting of Unsecured
Creditors' of the RESULTING COMPANY / APPLICANT NO 2 t0 consider and approve the
scheme of Arrangement in view of NIL Unsecured Creditors certified , by the auditors of
the Company all of which are annexed to the Company Application. o
Notice of the said meeting together with the copy of the Scheme of Arrangement is sent
herewith. This statement explaining the terms of the Scheme of Arrangement is being
furnished as reguired u/s 230(3} of the Companies Act, 2013. , .
The draft Scheme of Arrangement recommended by the Audit Committed vide their
report dated ,.17thDecember,2022 was placed before the Board of Directors of .the
Applicant Companies at their respective meetings held on 17" December,2022. -
The equity shares of the Demerged Company are listed in BSE Ltd{ BSE ) and the Calcutta
stock Exchange:ttd ( CSE ). The BSE have vide their letter. PCS J AMAL/ TL / R37 / 2858 !
2023-24 dated 02-08-2023 and CSE have vide their letter CSE/LD/ 15869/2023 dated 03-
08-2023. addressed o the Demerged Company. have recorded the. observation of
Securities and Exchange Board of India on the Scheme. Copies of the said letter are
annexed separately to the notice and are also available for inspection. P

The voting on-the Resolution proposed in the natice will be through e voting only. The
Demerged Company has made all arrangements for voting by the equity shareholders on
the resolution. Equity sharehoiders are requested o refer to.the notes beneath the notice
for instructions and guidance oh e voting. .

In terms of the said order passed by Hor'ble NCLT, the quorum for the said meeting has
bean fixed in the manner as specified in Sec103 of the Companies Act 2013.in the event
no querum is present within the stipulated time, then in such event the members present

T ] T ’ Il
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13.

14.

15,

16,

shall constitute the guorum and the chairperson appointed shall proceed with the
meeting.

In terms of the said Order, the Hon’ble NCLT has appointed Advocate Ms. Sonal Shah
Ifsonal310@gmail.com) { Mobile No 98313 356440)] as the Chairperson for the meeting
directed by the Hon'bie Tribunal including any adjournments thereof.

In terms -of the said Order, the Horm'ble NCLT has appointed CS Debendra Raut
[(csraut@gmail.com) {Mobile No 9339723345}] as the Scrutinizer for the meeting directed
by the Hon’ble Tribuna! including any adjoumments thereof.

This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and {2) and
102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule & of the Companies
{Compromises, Arrangements and Arrangements) Rules, 2016 {the “Rules”}.

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE DETAILS OF THE APPLICANT COMPANIES AS REQUIRED UNDER
RULE 6{3} OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND ARRANGEMENTS)
RULES, 2016:

i Details of the order of the Tribunal directing the calling, convening and
conducting of the meeting:-
f Order passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench on 31%
October,2023 in Company Application No C.A(CAA} No. 193/KB/2023.  °
2, Details of the Companies:
A .DEMERGED COMPANY / APPLICAN:I; COMPANY NO.1

7 Main Objects of the Company as per the Memorandum of Assoclation

1 CIN L16003WR2006PLC110032

2 Permanent account Number AADCR8845C

3 Name of the Company RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

A Date of Incorporation 23'ddav of June,2006

5 Type of Company Listed Company, [ shares listed in BSE &
CSE)

[ Regisiered Office of the company and BIKANER BUILDING 8/1, LAL BAZAR STREET

Email [D 1°" FLOOR RODM NO-10 KOLKATA-700001

Email: secretarjal@rdbindia.caom

1. To develop and promote fully integrated and comprehensive residential, market,
business and shopping complex with all facilities and to rent, lease, sale and do
whatsoever business as may deem fit for the company.

2., To carry on husiness of setting up and running a warehouslog hub, bus terminus,
residential camplex and all other works either Independent[y or in joint venture with
_Government or Semi- Government or any collaboration with any authority.

3. To carry on the business of development of Infrastructure facilities for multilevel

vehicle parking terminals such as cars, frucks, and buses and far the purpose to build,

erect, construct, develop, maintain, operate, buy, sale, lease or hire all kinds,of
infrastructure facilities including spaces of parking, halting, garaging, loading,
unloading, fueling, godowning, warehousing and weighment as may be required from
time to time and to carry on the business o set up a warehousmg hub, ¢olony wnth
*Multifarious facilities elther independently or in joint venture with Government or
Semi- Government or any collaboration with any authority.

five years

8 Details of change of name registered office and obiects of the Company during the last

The Company has not changed its name during the last 5 years ..

There has been no change in the object tlause of the Company during the last 5 years

There has been no change; in the address of the ﬁegistered office of the Company
during the last 5 years .

Name of stock exchanges (s} where | The shares of the Company are hsted in BSE
securities of the company are I:sted if | and CSE. f
applicable

1 L

10 | Details of the capital structure of t_he company

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

3 30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Rs 23,00,00,000/-

Y ' : . .TOTAL {'Rs 23,00,00,000/- -
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1SSUED SHARE CAPITAL

1,72,83,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Rs 17,28,34,000/-

TOTAL | Rs 17,28,34,000/-

SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

1,72,83,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up

Rs 17,28,34,000/-

FOTAL | Rs 17,28,34,000/-
11 | Mame of the promoters and directors along with their address
A | PROMOTERS
NAME ADDRESS
1 | gRUSUM DEVI DUGAR 63, PARK STREET, KOLKATA-700 016
2 REKHA JHABAK 4 HO CHI MINE SARANI, 8TH FLOOR,
KOLKATA-700 019
3 SHEETAL DUGAR 16/A, DOVER ROAD, BALLYGUNGE,
. KOLKATA -700 019
, | SUNDERLAL DUGAR g/1  LAL BAZAR' STREET, BIKANER
BUILDING, KOLKATA -700 001
VINOD DUGAR BIKANER BUILDING, 8/1 LAL BAZAR
5 STREET 1ST FLOOR  ROOM NO- 10,
KOLKATA-700001
6 VINOD DUGAR . 16/A, DOVER ROAD, BALLYGUNGE,
KOLKATA -700 019
7 VINOD DUGAR REGENT KUSUM, 16 A DOVER ROAD,
KOLKATA -700 019
8 YASHASHWI DUGAR REGENT KUSUM, 16 A DOVER ROAD,
KOLKATA -700 019
ANKUR CONSTRUCTIONS PVT LD BIKANER BUILDING ROOM NO- 10, 8/1
9 LAL BAZAR STREET, 1ST FLOOR, KOLKATA -
: 700001
10 BFM INDUSTRIES LTD 2B GRANT LANE,.ZND FLOOR ROOM NO-
.o 201, KOLKATA- 700 012
KHATOO INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE BIKANER BUILDING, g/1 LAL BAZAR
11 | COMPANY LTD STREET 1ST FLOOR  ROOM NQO- 10,
- 1 KOLKATA -700 001
12 LOKA PROPERTIES PVTLTD 60A CHOWRINGHEE ROAD, ZND FLOOR,
KOLKATA- 700 020
NTC INDUSTRIES LTD 149 B. T. ROAD, KAMARHATI, KOLKATA-
13
700 D53 :
YMS FINANCE PVT LTD VAISHNO CHAMBERS, b BRABOURNE
4 - ROAD, 1ST FLOOR ROOM NO- 104A,
KOLKATA -700 001 -
B | DIRECTORS (ason 31/10/2023)

NAME .~

ADDRESS = ‘

RAVI PRAKASH PINCHA

7, SWALLOW LANE, KOLKATA - 700001

( DIN 00094695) + ¢ & N
PRADEEP KUMAR PUGALIA 6/1 A, MOIRA STREET, FLAT NO 303, KOLKATA-
{ DIN 00501351} 700017 - : .

A [ H & ]
SHARAD KUMAR BACHHAWAT 5, BROJO DULAL STREET, BEADON STREET,
{ DIN 05161130) KOLKATA- 700006
ABHAY DOSHI 31, ALLENBY ROAD, ROOM NO-4A, KOLKATA
{ DIN 06428170} 700020 5. ;o i
RAJEEV KUMAR 10, HERITAGE CITY,- GETLATU, NEORI VIKAS
( DIN 07003686) VIDYALAYA. RANCHI- 835217
NEERA CHAKRABORTY CIAT1B, 1ST FLOOR, 339 HOSSAINPUR
(DIN 09096844} MADURDAHA, KOLKATA- 700107
ASHOK KUMAR JAIN CHATRACHAYA APARTMENT B-148, FLAT NO-
( DIN 09560734 ) 102, MANGALMARG BAPUNAG, AR JAIPUR-

302015 . C
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If the scheme of compromise oF arrangement relates to more than one company, the |
fact and details of any relationship subsisting between such companies who are
parties to such scheme of compromise of arrangement, including holding, subsidiary
or of associate cornpanies.

The Resulting Company is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Demerged Company.
Upon coming into effect of the Scheme the Resulting Company shall cease to be a
Subsidiary of the Holding Company .

13

The date of the Board meeting at The Board of Directors approved the Scheme
which the scheme was approved by | of Arrangement in their Meeting held on 17°
the Board of directors including the | December,2022.

name of the direciors whao voted in The following Directors were present at the
favour of the resolution, who voted | meefing:

against the resolution and who did RAVI PRAKASH PINCHA , PRADEEP KUMAR
not vote/ pariicipate on such | PUGALIA , SHARAD KUMAR BACHHAWAT ,
resolution; ] ABHAY DOSHI , RAIEEV KUMAR , NEERA
CHAKRABORTY , ASHOK KUMAR JAIN

VOTED IN FAVOUR OF THE RESOLUTION

RAVI PRAKASH PINCHA , PRADEEP KUMAR
PUGALIA , SHARAD KUMAR BACHHAWAT ,
ABHAY DOSHI , RAJEEV KUMAR , NEERA
CHAKRABORTY , ASHOK KUMAR JAIN

\VOTED AGAINST THE RESOLUTION
MONE

ABSTAINED FROM VOTING

NONE

b

14

The amount due to the Creditors

Secured Creditors** ason 30-06-2023 Rs 63,85,51,348/-

Unsecured Crediiors as on 30-09-2023 Rs 257,48,75,786/

" Note ** Meeting Dispensed with
B. RESULTING COMPANY / APPLICANT COMPANY NO.2

CIN U70200WB2018PLC227169

Permanent account Number AAHCBI364N

Name of the Company RDE REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCT 1ONS LIMITED

Date of Incorporation 27E"day of July, 2018

Type of Company UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

i || e

Registered Office of the . BIKANER BUILDING, 8/1, LAL BAZAR STREET 1ST
company and email 1D ELOOR ROOM NO-11 KOLKATA-700001
Email: secreiarial@rdbindia.com

Main Objects of the Comparny as per the Memorandum of Association

1. To acquire land by purchase, lease ot otherwise and fo develop the same for residential,

industrial, commercial purposes and to dispose them off by way of sale, lease or
: gtherwise and to act as land developers, promoters, landscape planners, civillayout
consultants and for to exploit, deal in properties, any Interest, rights, privileges therein in
any part of the world. k
2. To carry on in India or in any part of the world, the business of civil engineers, structural
“ enpgineers, propery developers, civil constructions such as flyovers, dams, bridges etc.,
promoters and davelopers of commercial and residential complexes, city planneys,
residential layout develepers, civil engineering projects, consultancy in civif engineeTing
projects, construction works, PR Wl
3, Tocarryonthe business of estate property management including property maintenance,
*" renting. liason, service apartments, recreational facilities, property related activities and
services including buying and selling, consultancy and fo act as brokers and commission
agents and to provide property related Consultancy and management services.

Details of change of name registered affice and objects of the Company during the last
five years. o

The Company was ir_a_corpdréted ‘undegr thq name BARON ‘F}EA_L ESTATE PRIVATE
LIMITED. Thereafter the Company was converted into a Public Limited Company on
17-09-2018.The name of the Company was changed to RDB REAL ESTATE

CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED on 30-01-2018.

N - . ENL st = Lo

-
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during the last 5 yeals.

There has been no change in the object clause of the Company during the last 5 years.
There has been no change in the address of the Registered office of the Companhy

of the company are listed, if applicable

Name of stock exchanges {s) where securities The shares of the Company are not

fisted in any exchange

10

Details of the capital structure of the company

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

32,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Rs 3,25,00,000/-

TOTAL | Rs 3,25,00,000/-

ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL

10,10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

Rs 1,01,00,000/-

TOTAL | Rs 1,01,00,000/-

SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

10,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid in cash Rs 1,01,00,000/-

TOTAL | Rs 1,01,00,000/-

11

Name of the promoiers and directors along with their address

PROMOTERS

NAME

ADDRESS

RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED

BIKANER BUILDING, 8/1, LAL BAZAR
STREET 15T FLOOR ROOM NO-11 KOLKATA
-700001

DIRECTORS (ason31/10 / 2023}

NAME ADDRESS

RAVI PRAKASH PINCHA ~
{ DIN 00094695)

7, SWALLOW LANE, KOLKATA - 700001

PRADEEP KUMAR PUGALIA

6/1 A, MOIRA STREET, FLAT NO 303, KOLKATA-
(DINQO501351) ¢ o - = 700017 .

KUSUM DEVI DUGAR
{ DIN :00559322 }

63, PARK STREET, KOLKATA-700 016

12

or of associate companies.

If the scheme of compromise or arrangement relates to more than one company, the
fact and details of any relationship subsisting between such companies who are
parties to such scheme of compromise or arrangement, inciuding holding, subsidiary

. Subsidiary of the Holding Company . .

The Resuliing Company is a wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Demerged Company .
Upon coming into effect of the Scheme the Resuiting Company shall cease tobea

1

13

The date of the Board meeting at which
the scheme was approved by the Board of
directors . including . the . name of the
directors who voted in favour of the
resolution, who voted against the
resolution and who did not vote/
participate on such resolution;

LY - . v e

R | 1

The- Board of Directors approved the
scheme of Arrangement in their Meeting
held on 17" December,2022.

The following Directors were present at
the meeting: . v

RAVI PRAKASH PINCHA, PRADEEP KUMAR
PUGALIA , KUSUM DEVI DUGAR
VOTED IN FAVOUR OF THE RESOLUTION
RAVI PRAKASH PINCHA, PRADEEP KUMAR
PUGALIA , KUSUM DEVI DUGAR
VOTED AGAINST THE RESOLUTION

NONE . .. .

ABSTAINED FROM VOTING

NONE

14

The amount due to Cr_edit_qr_s i

Secured Creditors ason 30-03-2023

NIL

Unsecured Creditors as on 30-03-2023

NIL —

3.

i

t v

rationale and Benefits of the Composite Scheme of Arra{hgement: '
The reasons that have necessitated and/or justified the said Scheme of Arrangement

are, inter alia as follows:-

1

., a. The Demerged Undertaking and the Remaining Undertaking have their own set
of strengths and dynamics in the form of nature of risks, competition, chalienges,

ro! .

3
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opportunities and business methods, leading to different growth potentials.
Hence, segregation of the two undertakings would enable a focused
management to explore the potential business opportunities effectively and
efficiently.

The demerger would result in achieving efficiency in operational processes by
designing and implementing independent strategies specifically designed for the
two businesses and in optimizing profitability. This would in turn enhance the
shareholders’ wealth. .

Targeting and attracting new investors with specific focus and expertise in the
rwo businesses, thereby providing the necessary funding impetus to the long-
term growih strategy of the two businesses.

salient features / details [ extract of the Scheme of Arrangement
The features / details / extract set out above being only the salient features / details / extract of
the Scheme of Arrangement

1.

*pppointed Date™ for the purposes of this Scheme shall mean 1st October, 2022 or such
other date as may be fixed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal. Kalkata Bench,
while sanctioning the Scheme;

“Effective Date" shall mean later of the date on which the certified true copy of the order

of Hon'ble Mational Company Law Tribunal, Xolkata Bench sanctioning this Scheme are

filed with the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, by the pemerged Company and the

Resulting Company. References in this Scheme to the word "upon the Scheme becoming

effective” or “effectiveness of this scheme” or "upon the Scheme coming into effect” shall

mean Effective Date; ’ ’ )

1SSUE OF EQUITY SHARES BY THE RESULTING COMPANY (PARTB PARAGRAPH 161

16.1 Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration of transfer and vesting
of the Demerged Undertaking in the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company
shalil, without any further application, act, instrument or deed and without any
further payment, issue and allot equity shares to those equity shareholders of the
Demerged Company whose names appear In the register of members of the
Demerged Company as on the Record Date or 1o his/her heirs, execuiors,
administrators or the sucressors-in-title, as the case may be, in the foliowing
manner- ‘ .o

. "[one) fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10/- each of the Resulting
Company, for every 1 {ong) fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10f- eachin
. the Demerged Company” '~ ~ T 2o :

162 The equity shares of the Resulting Corapany shall be issued in such a manner that
the percentage of shareholding rof the equity shareholders of the Demerged
Company in-the Resulting Company, after giving offect to cancellation of equity
shares of the Resulting Company held 'by the Demerged Company and- its
nominees, is exactly same or mirror as their inter-se shareholding in the Demerged.

163 The equity shares of the Resulting Company will be issued to the shareholders of
the Demerged Company in dematerizlized form, to the account, in which the
shares of the Demerged Company aré held by them or such other account, as may
be intimated by the shareholders of the Demerged Company to the Demerged
Company or the Resulting Company in writing before the Record Date. Afl the
shareholders of the Demerged Company who hold shares in physical form shall also
have the option to receive the equity shares of the Resulting Company in
dematerialized form, provided the detalls of their account with the Depository
Participant are intimated to the Demerged Company of the Resulting Company In
writing before the Record Date. For the shareholders wha fail to provide such
information, shall be issued equity shares in nhysical form. Notwithstanding the
above, if as per Applicable laws, the Resuiting Company is not permitted to issue
and allot the new equity shares n physical form and it has still not received the
demat account details of such sharehoiders of the Demerged Company, the
Resulting Company shall issue and allot such eguity shares, in fieu of the share
entitlement of the shareholders of the bemerged Company, into the Demat
Suspense Account, which shall be operated by coe of the directors of the Resulting
Company, authorized in this regard. Subsequently, on receipt of the appropriate

' '
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16.4

165

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.2

16,10

16.11

b, owas

evidence from the shareholders as to their antitlements, the Board of Directors will
transfer such shares from the Demat Suspense Account 10 the Individual demat
account of such claimant shareholders.

The new equity shares to be issued and allotted in terms of this Scheme will be
subject to the provisions of Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Resulting Company. The said equity shares of the Resufting Company to be issued
0 the eligihle sharehalders of the Demerged Company pursuant to the clause 16.1
above shall rank pari-passu in all respects with the existing equity shares of the
Resulting Company.

In the event of there being any pending and valid shares transfers, whether lodged
or outstanding of any members of the Demerged Company, the Board of Diraciors
gr any committee thereof of the Demerged Company shall be empowered in
appropriate cases, even subseguent to the Appointed Date of the Effective Date, as
the case may be, to effeciuate such a transfer in the dermerged Company as if such
changes in registered holder were operative as on the Record Date, in order to
remove any difficulties arising 1o the iransferor/transferee of the shares of the
Dermerged Company and in relation to the shares issued by the Resulting Company
upon the effectiveness of this Scheme.

The issue and allotment of equity shares 10 the members of the Demearged
Company as provided in this Scheme, is an integral part thereot and shall be
deemed to be made in compliance with the procedure laid down under Section 62
and other applicable provisions of the Act and no separate approvals/procedures
etc., are required o be carried out under the Act. The approval of the members for
the Scheme Shall be deerned to be approval under Section 62and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act. .

The Resulting Company, shall increase IS Authorised Share Capital to the extent
required to accommodate the shares to be allotted as per clause 16.1 above, The
fees payable by the Resulting Company shall be duly paid in accordance with law
upon the sanciicning of the S5cheme.

The Resulting Company shall apply to the BSE and the CSE for listing and admission
to trading, of all the equity shares issued under this Scheme, in terms of the
provisions of SEB! Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/] DIL1;’ClR{P!ZOZI;’DODUOUUSGE,
dated 23rd November, 2021, as amended from time to time or any other provisions
applicable o it. Eurther, the Resuiting Company and the Demerged Company shall
enter into"such’ arrangements, complete such formallties and give such
confirmations and/or undertakings to the BSE, the CSE and any other Appropriate
Authority as may be necessaty in accordance with the Applicable Laws for the
fisting of equity shares of the Resuiting Company issued in pursuance of this
Scheme, ” .o " - '

The equity shares allotted pursuant io the Scheme shall remain frozen in the
depository system 1l listing/trading peremission is given by the designated stock
exchange to the BSE &ithe CSE.

There shall be no Change in the shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company
between the Record Date and the listing date, which may affact the status of
approval of the stack exchanges to the Scheme. '

Equity shares of the Resulting Company issued in tieu of lacked-in shares equity
shares, if any, of the Demerged Company, will'be subject to the same lock-in
requirement for the' remaining pericd, as the shares of Demerged Compary.
However, additional lock-in requirements in terms of the provisions of SEBI Master
Circular No. SEBUHO[CFDID&L1{C|R}'Pf2021;'000[]000665, dated 23rd November,
2021, as amended from time to time shall not apply in relatich to equity shares
issued by the Resuliing Company in pursuance of this Scheme, since the post-
scheme shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company shall be exactly similar fo
the shareholding pattern of the Demerged Company. A T '

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT [PARTE PARAGRAPH 17 )

17.1

Treatment in the boaks of the Demerged Company * ° ; ; :
The Demerged Company shalf account for demerger of Demerged Undertaking, in

its books as per the applicable accounting principles prescribed under ihe relevant
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Ind-AS. It shall inter alia include the following:

17.1.1 The Demerged Company shall in its books of accounts, reduce the
raspective casmying values of the assets and lizhilities of the Demerged
Undertaking being transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company at
values appearing in Books of Accounts of the Demerged Company as ofl the

. Appaointed Date.

17.1.2 The aggregate of the net assets {i.e difference between the carrying value
of assets and liabilitles related to Demerged Undertaking) standing in the
books of accounts of the Demerged Company transferred to the Resulting
Company on the Appointed Date, shall be adjusted against the balences in
General Reserve, Securities Premium Reserve and balance if any left shall
he adjusted agalnst Retained Earnings.

17.1.3 The reduction in securities Premium of the pemerged Company shall be
effected as an integral part of this Scheme in accordance with the
provisions of section 52 and Section 66 of the Act and the order of the
Hion’bie NCLT sanctioning this scheme shall be deemed to be also the order
under Section 66 of the Act for the purpose of confirming the reduction.

17.2 Treatment inthe books of the Resulting Company
The Resulting Company shall account for the demerger of Demerged Underiaking,
using pooling of iInterest method in accordance with Appendix C ‘Business
Combinations of entitles under common contra¥ of Ind-AS 103-Business
Combinations. it shall inter alia include the following:

17.2.1 The Resulting Comparny shall record all the assets and liabilities of the
pemerged Undertaking transferred to it in pursuance of this Scheme at
their respective carrylng values appearing in the books of accounts of the
Demerged Company as cn the Appointed Date, which are set forth in the
closing balance sheet of the Demerged Company as of the close of business
hours on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date.

17.2.2 The Resulting Company shall credit its share capital account, with the
aggregate face value of the new Equity shares issued to the shareholders of
the Demerged Company pursuant to demerger of Demerged Undertaking.

17.2.3 To the extent there are inter-company balances and transactions between
the Resulting Company and the Demerged Undertaking if any, the rights
and obfigations in respect therect will stand cancelled.

17.2.4 The difference between the book value of assets and book value of
liabilities so recorded in the books of Resulting Company in accordance
with clause 17.2.1 as reduced by the amount credited as share capital in
accordance with clause 17.2.2, shall be recorded against the following
reserve {in the proportion in which the said Reserves shall be adjusted in
the books of Demerged Compary in aceordance with clause 17.1.2 above}
viz. against the balances in General Reserve, Securities Premiuri Reserve
and Retained Earnings. '

17.2.5 The book value of investments in the shares of Resulting Company as
appearing in the Demerged Undertaking shall be transferred to and ke
debited/credited against Capital Reserve Account. : '

17.2.6 The Resulting Company shall debit its share capital account in its books of
account with the aggregate face value of the Resuiting Company Cancelled
Shares and credit capital reserve for the same amount.

17.2.7 In case of any differences in accounting policy followed by the Demerged
Company in respect of Demerged Undertaking yvis-3-vis the accounting
policy followed by the Resulting Company, the impact of the same till the
Appointed Date will be quantified and adjusted in Reserves of the Resulting
Company, to ensure that upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the
financial statements of the Resulting Company reflect the financial position
on the basis of a consistent accounting policy. .

REDUCTION AND CANCELLATION OF ENTIRE PRE-SCHEME: SHARE CAPITAL OF THE

RESULTING COMPANY{ PARTC PARAGRAPH 18 }

18.1 Upon allatment of the Resulting Company ‘New Equity Shares, the, entire pre-
scheme paid “up share capifal of the Resulting NCo:ﬁpa‘ny' {"Resulting Company
Cancelled Shé(es‘:}’shall stand cancelled and reduced, without any consideration,
which shall be regarded as reduction of share capital of fhe Resulting Company,
pursuant to Sections 230 to 222 of the Act as an integral part of the Scheme.

182 As referred to In clause 17.3.6, the Resulting Cofnpany shall debit its share capital
account in its books of account with the aggregate face value of the Resulting
Company Cancelled Shares and credit capital reserve ‘for the same amaount.

183 it is clarified that the approval of the members of the Resuiting Company to this
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scheme, shall be deemed to be their consentfapproval for the reduction of the
share capital of the Resulting Company under applicable provisions of the Act.

18.4 Notwithstanding the reductian in the share capital of the Resulting Company, the
Resulting Company shall not be required to add "And Reduced" as suffix i0 its
nama.

6. SCHEME CONDITIONAL UPON SANCTIONS [ PART D PARAGRAPH 22.2 }

This Scheme is spacifically and conditional upan and subject to:

a) The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majorities in value of
such class of person including members andfor Creditors, of the Demerged
Cowmpany and the Resulting Company and reguisite Order of Orders being
abtained.

b} Receipt of no-objection letter by the Demerged Company from the Stock
Exchange and comment letter $rom SEBI in accordance with the SEB! Circular and
LODR Regulations in respect of the Scheme (pricr to filing the scheme with the
NCLT), which shall be in form and substance acceptable io the Demerged
Company, acting reasonably and in good faith; The sanctions of the Hon'ble NCLT
being chiained, under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act in favour of Demerged Company and Resulting
Company and certified true copies of the Order sanctioning the Scheme passed
by the Hon'ble NCLT under section 232 being filed with the Registrar of
Companies, West Bengal and all other sanctions and approvals as may be
required by faw in respect of this Scheme being obtained.

¢) Intheeventof this Scheme failing to take effect finally, this Scheme shall become
raull and void and in that event no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to
or be incurred inter se by the parties or their shareholders of creditors or
employees or any other person. In such case each Company shall bear lis own
cast or as may be mutually agreed.”

The features / details [ extract set out above being only the salient features / details /
extract of the Scheme of Arrangement as are statutorily required to be included in this
explanatory statement, the members are requestedto read the entire text of the Scheme
of Arrangement {annexed herewith) to get fully acquainted with the provisions there of
and the rationale and objectives of the proposed scheme of Arrangement.

Applicability of Valuation Report
The Applicant Companies has obtained valuation report from VIKASH GOEL, Director, OMNIFIN
VALUATION SERVICES {OPC) PRIVATE LIMITED, 1BBI Registered Valuer; recommending the shares
1o be allotied pursuant to the Scheme of ARRANGEMENT by the RESULTING COMPANY to the
sharehelders of the DEMERGED COMPANY. The said report has been adopted by the Board of
Directors of the Applicant Companies. . ' .
Effect of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement
A. Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their Relatives
The Directors of the DEMERGED COMPANY and RESULTING COMPANY and Key
Managerial - Personnel (“KmiPT} of- the DEMERGED COMPANY and RESULTING
COMPANY and their respective relatives have material interest, concern of any other
jnterest in the Scheme of Arrangement to the extent of their shareholding in ihe
Applicant Companies, if any, or to the extent the said Directors and KMP are the
partners, directors, members of the company, firms, assaciation of persons, bodles
carporate and/or beneficiary of trust that hold shares in Applicant Cornpanies.
B. Details of the Directoss_and ¥MP of the DEMERGED COMPANY and RESULTING
COMPANY ‘and their “respective equity shareholding as on 31-10-2023 in the
DEMERGED COMPANY and RESULTING FOMPANY are as follows:

DIRECTORS AND KMP

DIRECTORS & KMP SHAREHOLDINGS __|
1 2

[ DEMERGED COMPANY _
RAVI PRAKASH PINCHA 5,600 NIL
PRADEEP KUMAR PUGALIA NIL NIE
SHARAD KUMAR BACHHAWAT NIL NIL
ABHAY DOSHI NIL NIL
RAIEEY KUMAR 23.306 NiL
NEERA CHAKRABORTY . - - NIL NIL
ASHOK KUMAR JAIN NIL NIL
ANIL KUMAR APAT (KMP) < - : NIL| . NIL,
PRIVARUP MUKHERIEE { KMP) NIL NIL
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10.

RESULTING COMPANY

RAVI PRAKASH PINCHA NIL NIL
PRADEEP KUMAR PUGALIA NIL NIL
KUSUM DEVI DUGAR NIL NIL

##+ jncludes shares held as KARTA of HUF
NOTE: 1- DEMERGED COMPANY, 2— RESULTING COMPANY.

c. Promoter and Non-Promoter Members

A separate report adopted by the directors of the company is annexed.
D. Creditors

A separate report adopted by the directors of the company is annexed.
E. Employees

A separate report adopted by the directors of the company is annexed.
F. Depositors, Debenture Holders, Deposit Trustee or Debenture Trusiee

A separate report adopted by the directors of the company is annexed.
No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the

DEMERGED COMPANY and RESULTING COMPANY under the Companies Act, 2013 of
Companies Act, 1956.However the matters under dispute under various Acts are
annexed separately .

Details of approvals, sanctions or no-objection{s) from regulatory or any other
governmental authorities required, received or pending:

The Applicant Companies may be required to seek further approvals/sanctions/no-
objections from certain regulatory and governmental authorities for the Scheme of
Arrangement such as the concerned Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Reserve
Bank of India and will obtain the same at the relevant time.

The Company will serve & copy of the petition containing the Scheme to the Regional
Director, Eastern Region, Ministry Of Corporate Affairs , Registrar Of Comparnies, West
Bengal and Official Liquidator, High Court, Calcutta and also to Income Tax authorities
having jurisdiction over the company.

No Winding up proceedings have been filed against the DEMERGED COMPANY and
RESULTING COMPANY . ' ’

11 The following documents will be open for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of
TRANSFEREE COMPANY on all working days except Saturdays and Sundays between 11:00 a.m. and
1:00 p.m. up to the date of the ensuing Meeting and at the Meeting during theMeeting hours.

a.
b.

scheme of Arrangement .
Copy of Company Application filed before the National Company Law Tribunal, Kelkata
Bench. .

Copy of Valuation report. _

Copy of the Order dated 31% QOctober,2023 paséed in Company Application No. CA[CAA)
NO.163 /KB/2023 by the Hon'ble Nationa! Company Law Tribunal of Kolkata directing
canvening the meeting of Equity shareholders of the Applicant Comnpanies.

Copy of the Auditors’ certificate to the effect that the accounting treatment in the
Scheme of Arrangement Is in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Copies of the Memorandum of Asséciation and'Articles of Association of the Applicant
Companies;

Copy of Audited Financial statements for the year ended 31% March ,2023 of the
Demerged Company and Resulting company. ' " '

Copy of Audited Financial Results and the year 10 date results of the Demerged Company
for the half year ended on 30th September,2023.

Copy of Unaudited Financial Results of thé Resulting Company for the half year ended on
30th September,2023. ' )

b
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Copies of the resolutions passed by the Board of Directors of the Applicant Companies
approving the scheme of Arrangement;

Copy of letters jssued by the BSE and CSE addressed to the Applicant Companies
conveying No Objection by the SEBI to the proposed Scheme of Arrangement.

Copy of latest Investor grievances Report as on 30" september, 2023 filed with the Stock
Exchange by the pemerged Company.

A copy of the notice containing the Explanatory Statement and Scheme of Arrangement, and
Proxy Form may also be obtained from the Registered Office of the Applicant Companies.

pated this 23 Day of November, 2023
Place: Kalkata

sdf-

Advocate Sonal Shah
Chairperson appoinied for the Meetings
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 2372 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
BETWEEN
RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

(Demerged Company)

And
RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

(Resulting Company)

And

Their respective Shareholders
PREAMBLE

This Scheme of Arrangement has been propounded for demerger and vesting of the 'Realty
Business Undertaking' {as defined hereinafter) of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
("Demerged Company'), as a going concern to RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED
(Resulting Company') pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 read with other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, and also read
with Section 2{19AA}, Section 2(19AAA), Section 2{41A) and other applicable provisions of
the Income-tax Act, 1961. Additionally, this Scheme also provides for various other matters
consequential or otherwise integrally connected herewith.

After the effectiveness of this scheme, the share capital of the Resulting Company,

consisting of fully paid up new equity shares of the Resulting Company issued to the

shareholders of the Demerged Company as consideration in terms of Part B of the Scheme
shall be listed on the BSE Limited ['BSE'] and the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited [‘CSE'}, in

accordance with the provisions of SEBI Master Circutar No. SEBI/ HO/ CED/ DILL/ CIR/ P/

2021/0000000665, dated 23rd November, 2021, as amended from time to time.

BACKGROUND OF COMPANIES

1.  RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (Demerged Company') is a public company
limited by shares and listed on the BSE Limited ['BSE'] and the Calcuita Stock
Exchange Limited [‘CSE’]. The Demerged Company was incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 on 23rd June, 2006 in the state of West Bengal and having its
registered office situated at Bikaner Building, g8/1, Lal bazar Street 1st Floor Room
No-10 Kolkata-700001, West Bengal. The Corporate Identification Number {CiN) of
the Demerged Company is 116003WB2006PLC110039. and the Permanent Account
Number (PAN") of the Demerged Company is AADCR2245C. The Demerged Company
is engaged in Realty Business and Infrastructure Business.

2. RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED {Resulting Company) was incorporated
under the Companies Act, 2013 on 27th July, 2018 in the state of West Bengal as a
public company, limited by shares, having its registered office situated at Bikaner
Building, 8/1, Lal bazar Street 1st Floor Room No-11 Kolkata-700001, West Bengal.
The CIN of the Resulting Company is U70200WB2018PLC227169 and the PAN of the
Resulting Company is AAHCB9364N. The Resulting Company was incorporated with
the objective of Realty Business. The Resuliting Company is a Wholly Owned
subsidiary of The Demerged Company.

RATIONALE FOR THIS SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

The Demerged Company is engaged in Realty and infrastructure business and owns the

following two business undertakings:

» Realty Business Undertaking
. Infrastructure Business Undertaking
The Demerged Company would demerge its Realty Business Undertaking thereinafier
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referred to as (the ‘Demerged Undertaking’) to the Resulting Company and it would

continue to run and operate the Infrastructure Business Undertaking {(hereinafter referred

to as the ‘Remaining Undertaking’). The underlying business rationale and objectives are as
follows:-

1. The Demerged Undertaking and the Remaining Undertaking have their own set of
strengths and dynamics in the form of nature of risks, competition, challenges,
opportunities and business methods, leading to different growth potentials, Hence,
segregation of the two undertakings would enable a focused management to explore
the potential business opportunities effectively and efficiently.

2. The demerger would result in achieving efficiency in operational processes by
designing and implementing independent strategies specifically designed for the two
businesses and in optimizing profitability. This would in turn enhance the
shareholders' wealth.

3. Targeting and attracting new investors with specific focus and expertise in the two
businesses, thereby providing the necessary funding impetus to the long-term growth
strategy of the two businesses.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the equity shares issued by the Resulting Company would be
listed on BSE & CSE. Therefore, the existing shareholders of the Demerged Company would
hold the shares of two listed entities after the Scheme becoming effective. Such
shareholders would then be able to choose whether they want to remain invested in either
or both the businesses/operations of the Demerged Company, giving them flexibility in
managing their investment in the two businesses having differential dynamic.

The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company believe that
the Scheme is in the best interests of the respective entities and their respective
stakeholders including its minotity shareholders for the reasons aforesaid.

PARTS OF THE SCHEME
This Scheme of Arrangement is divided into the following parts:

PART A Deals with definitions of the terms used in this Scheme of Arrangement, share
capital of the companies and the Operation of this Scheme.

PART B Deals with the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged
Company into the Resuiting Company.

PARTC Reduction and cancellation of the entire pre-scheme share capital of the
resulting company
PART D Deals with general terms and conditions applicable to this Scheme

L

PART A

1
DEFINITIONS
in this Scheme {as defined hereafter), unless repugnant 1o or inconsistent with the
meaning or context thereof, the following expressions shall have the following meanings:

11 “Act" or "the Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or
statutory modifications, amendments or re-enactment thereof,

12 "Accouniing Standards” means the applicable accounting standards in force in India
from time to time, consistently applied during the relevant period, including the
generally accepted accounting principles and standards, Indian Accounting Standards
(ind-AS), and all pronouncements including the guidance notes and other
authoritative statements of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and/or
the National Financial Reporting Authority;

Page 2 0f19

22




13

14

15

1.6

17

1.8
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"applicable law" means all the applicable statutes, notification, enactments, act of
legislature, bye laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, ruie of common law, policy, code,
directives, ordinance, orders or other instructions having force of law enacted or
issued by any Appropriate Authority including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force;
*Appointed Date" for the purposes of this scheme shall mean 1st October, 2022 or
such other date as may be fixed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal.
Kolkata Bench, while sanctioning the Scheme;
"Appropriate Authority" means any national, state, provincial, locai or similar
governmental, statutory, regulatory, administrative authority, agency, commission,
departmental or public body or authority, board, branch, tribunal or court or other
entity authorized to make laws, rules, regulations, standards, requirements,
procedures or to pass directions or orders, in each case having the force of law, or
any non-governmental regulatory or administrative authority, body or other
organization to the extent that the rules, regulations and standards, requirements,
procedures or orders of such authority, body or other organization have the force of
law, including the Registrar of companies, the Regional Director, Hon'ble NCLT,
Securities And Exchange Board of India, Stock Exchange, and such other regulators
or authorities as may be applicable;
npssets” shall mean and include without limitation, assets or properties of every
kind, nature, character and description whether movable, immovable, tangible,
intangible, including mutual fund investments, patent and trademark, whether
owned or leased or otherwise acquired or possessed;
"Demerged Company” shall mean RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED, a
Company incorporated under companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office
Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal bazar Street 1st Eloor Room No-10 Kolkata -700001, West
Bengal. The CIN of the Deme rged Company is 116003WB2006PLC110039.
"Demerged Undertaking” or "Realty Business Undertaking" means and includes all
activities, business operations of such undertaking, properties, Assets and Liabilities
of whatsoever nature and kind and wherever, situated, of and relating to the Realty
Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company as detailed below:
i. The business relating to "Realty Business Undertaking" of the Demerged
Company and other ancillary business connecied therewith, on a going
, concern basis.
it. All Assets and property, wherever situated, including in possession of third
parties, whether movable or immovable, leasehold or freehold, tangible or
intangible including but not limited to any and all rights, title and interest in
connection with any land (together with the buildings and structures standing
thereon), capital work-in-progress, plant and machinery, leasehold
improvements, vehicles, furniture, fixture, office eguipment, computer
installations, software and related data, electrical appliance, accessories,
investments: including investments in mutual funds made out of the surplus
generated from the operations of "Realty Business Undertaking", stocks, stock
in transit, wrapping supply and packaging items, debtors, intellectual
properties, technical knowhow, patents, copy rights, licenses, appraovals
pertaining to or relatable to the operations of "Realty Business Undertaking”
of the Demerged Company. ,
ji.  All debts and Liabilities, secured and unsecured, exclusively relating to the
operations of “"Realty Business undertaking” as per the records of the
Demerged Company. including borrowings, contractual liabilities, guarantees,
provisions and security.deposits. - '

o
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vi.

vii.

viii.

—— e e AT

For the purpose of this Scheme, it is clarified that fiabilities pertaining to the
operations of “Realty Business Undertaking" include:
a. The labilities which arise out of the activities of "Realty Business
Undertaking” and,
b. Specific loans and/or borrowing raised, incurred and/or utilized solely for
the activities of the “Realty Business Undertaking”.
All employees of the Demerged Company substantially engaged in the
operations of "Realty Business Undertaking' and those employees that are
determined by the Board of Directors of the Demerged Company 10 he
substantially engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking on the
date immediately preceding the Effective date.
All rights and licenses, membership, all assignments and grants thereof, all
permits, registrations, quota, rights {including rights under any agreement,
contracts, applications, letter of intent, or any other contract), subsidies,
grants, tax credis including MAT Credit, incentives or scheme of central/state
governments, quality certifications and approval, product registrations (both
Indian or foreign), regulatory approvals, entitlements, industrial and other
licenses, municipal permissions, goodwill, approvals, consents, tenancies, if
any, in relation to the office and/or residential properties for the employees,
investments and/or interest (whether vested, contingent or otherwise} in
projects undertaken by the Demerged Undertaking either solely or jointly with
other parties, cash balances, bank balances, bank account, deposits, advances,
recoverable receivables, easements, advantages, financial assets, hire
purchase and lease arrangements, the benefits of bank guarantees issued on
behalf of Demerged Company in relation to the operations of "Realty Business
undertaking”, funds belonging to or proposed to be utilized for the operations
of “"Realty Business Undertaking®, privileges all other claims, rights and
benefits (including under any powers of attorney issued by the Demerged
Company in relation to the operations of "Realty Business Undertaking" or any
power of attorney issued in favor of the Demerged Company or from or by
virtue of any proceedings before a legal quasi judicial authority or any other
statutory authority to which the Demerged Company was a party, powers and
facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever, rights to use and
avail telephones, telexes, facsimile connections and installations, utilities,
electricity. water and other services, provisions, funds, benefits of all
agreements, contracts and arrangements and alt other interests in connection
with or relating to the operations of *Realty Business Undertaking”
All books and records, files, papers, computer programmes along with their
licenses manuals back-up, copies, drawing, other manuals, data catalogue,
quotations, sales .and advertising materials, lists of present and former
customers and suppliers, customer credit Information, customers pricing
information, and other records whether in physical or electronic form, directly
or indirectly in connection with or relating to the operations of - "Realty
Business Undertaking®., .
All advances, deposits and balance with Government, semi-Government, Local
and other authorities and bodies, customers and other person, €3 rnest money
and/or security deposits paid or received by the Demerged Company, directly
or indirectly in connection with or in relation to the operations of "Realty
Business Undertaking”; In case of any question that may arise as to whether
any particular asset including common or does not pertain to the operations
of "Really Business Undertaking” of the Demerged Company, the same shall
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1.10

1.11

1.12
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1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

be decided mutually by the Boa rd of Directors of the Demerged Company and

the Resulting Company and the said decision shall be final.
"Effective Date” shall mean later of the date on which the ce rtified true copy of the
order of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench sanctioning this
Scheme are filed with the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, by the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company. References in this Scheme to the word "upon
the Scheme becoming effective” or "effectiveness of this scheme" or "upon the
scheme coming into effect” shall mean Effective Date;
"\ jability(s)* means liabilities of every kind, nature and description and includes
secured loans, unsecured loans, borrowings, statutory liabilities, contractual
liabilities and guarantees;
*"lODR Regulations” means the SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations,2015, and includes all the amendments or statutory
modifications thereto or re-enactments thereof;
“NCLT” means the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, and shall
be deemed to include, if applicable, a reference 1o such other forum or authority
which may be vested with any of the powers of above mentioned Tribunal under the
Act for approving any Scheme of Arrangement of a Company under Section 230 to
232 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act;
npecord Date” means the date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Resulting
Company after the Effective Date, for the purpose of determining the shareholders
of the Demerged Company for the purpose of issue and allotment Equity Shares of
the Resulting Company in terms of this Schemse;
"Remaining Undertaking” means all the business assets and liabilities and activities
of the Demerged Company, other than the business assets and liabilities of
Demerged Undertaking, which upon this Scheme becoming effective, shall remain
vested with the Resulting Company, as provided in this Scheme;
*Resulting Company” <hall mean RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED, a
Company incorporated under the Act and having its Registered Office at Bikaner
Building, 8/1, Lal bazar Street, 1st Floor, Room No-11, Kolkata -700001, West Bengal.
The CIN of the Resulting Company is U70200WR2018PLC227169.
"Scheme of Arrangement” or “the Scheme” or "this Scheme" means this Scheme of
Arrangement in its present form including any modification(s} or amendments
thereon, approved or imposed or directed by the SEBI and/or Hon'ble NCLT;
"SEB] circular” shall mean SEBI Master Circular No. SEBl/ HO/ CFD/ DIL1/CIR/P/
2021/0000000665, dated 23rd November, 2021, on {i} Scheme of Arrangement by
Listed Entities and {ii} Relaxation under Sub-rule (7} of rule 19 of the Securities
Contracts {Regulation) Rules, 1957, or any other circulars issued/ amended by SEBI
applicable to schemes of arrangement from time {0 time;
ngtock Exchange™ means the BSE Limited and Calcutta Stock exchange

All the terms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or contrary 10
the context or meaning thereof, have the same meaning as ascribed to them under the
Act, and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, bye laws as the case may be, including
any statutory modification or enactment from time 1o time.
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tso,oo,ooo Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 23,00,00,000/-

SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized, subscribed and paid-up share ca pital of the DEMERGED
COMPANY as on September 30", 2022 was as under:

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

TOTAL 23,00,00,000/-
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3.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
1,72,83,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 17,28,34,000/-

TOTAL 17,28,34,000] -
29 The authorized, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the RESULTING
COMPANY as on September 30th, 2022 was as under:

Particulars Amount {in Rs.)

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL :

32,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,25,00,000/-
TOTAL 3,25,00,000[ -

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL

10,10,000** Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,01,00,000/-
TOTAL 1,01,00,000/-

NOTE**: The entire paid up share capital is held by the Demerged Company.

DATE WHEN THIS SCHEME COMES INTO OPERATION

The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with meodification(s), approved or

imposed or directed by the SEBI and / or Hon'ble NCLT, although effective from the

Appointed Date, shall become operativefrom the Effective Date.

COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS

This Scheme has been drawn up to comply with the conditions relating to "Demerger" as

specified under Section 2{19AA) of the Income-tax Act. 1961. If any terms or provisions of

the Scheme are found or interpreted to be Inconsistent with the said provisions at a later

date, including resuiting from amendment of law or for any other reason whatsoever, the

provision!s of the Income-tax Act, 1961 shall prevail and the Scheme shall stand modified to

the extent determined necessary to comply with Section 2(19AA} of the Income-tax Act,

1961.. Such modification will, however, not affect other parts of the Scheme. The power 1o

make such modifications / amendments, as may become necessary, shall vest with the

Board of Directors of the Demerged Company, which can exercise the power at any time

and shall be exercised in the best interest of the Demerged Company and the Resulting

Company. ,

PART B

TRANSEER AND VESTING OF REALTY BUSINESS UNDERTAKING (DEMERGED UNDERTAKING)

OF RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (DEMERGED COMPANY} INTO RDB REAL

ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED (RESULTING COMPANY)

TRANSEER AND VESTING OF DEMERGED UNDERTAKING

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date and

pursuant to Sections 230 1o 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and

pursuant to the Orders of the hon’ble NCLT or other Appropriate Authority or forum, if any,

sanctioning the Scheme, without any further act, instruments, deed, matter or thing, the

Demerged Undertaking shall ctand demerged and transferred and be vested in the

Resulting Company as a going concern, together with all its properties, assets, liabilities,

obligations, rights, titles, benefits and interests therein.

TRANSFER OF ASSETS

Without prejudice to the generality of clause 5 above

6.1 Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with affect from the Appointed Date, any
and all assets relating to the Demerged Undertaking, as are movable in nature or are
otherwise capable .of transfer by physical or constructive delivery, or by
endorsement and acknowledgement of possession, pursuant to this Scheme, shall
stand transferred and vested as such by the Demerged Company and shall become
the property and an integral part of the Resulting Company. The vesting pursuant to
this clause shall be deemed to have occurred by manual delivery or endorsement, as
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6.2

6.3

6.4
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appropriate to the property being vested and fitle to the property shall be deemed
to have been transferred accordingly.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, any
and all movable properties of the Demerged Company relating to the Demerged
Undertaking, other than those specified in clause 6.1 above, including sundry
debtors, outstanding loans and advances, financial assets, investments, and other
current assets, if any recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received, Cash
& bank balance and deposits, shall without any further act, instrument or deed, or
without any intimation to any third party, be transferred to and vested in and/or be
deemed to be transferred to and vested in and become the property of the Resulting
Company.

All immovable properties relating to the Demerged Undertaking, including land
together with the buildings and structures standing thereon and rights and interests
in immovable properties pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking, whether freehold
or leasehold or otherwise and all documents of title rights and easements in relation
thereto, shall be vested in and or be deemed to have been vested in the Resulting
Company, under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and all other
applicable provisions of Applicable Law without any further act or deed done or
being required to be done by the Demerged Company and/or the Resulting
Company, pursuant to the sanctioning of the scheme and upon the Scheme
becoming effective. The Demerged Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights
and privileges attached to the aforesaid immovable properties and shall be liable to
pay the ground rent and taxes and fulfil all obligations in relation to or applicable to
such immovable properties, upon the sanctioning of Scheme by the NCLT and the
Scheme becoming effective. The relevant authorities shall grant all
clearances/permissions, if any, required for enabling the Resulting Company to
absolutely own and enjoy the immovable properties in accordance with Applicable
Law Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the title to such properties shall be
deemed to have been mutated and recognized as that of the Resuliting Company and
the more filing thereof with the appropriate registrar or sub-registrar or with the
Appropriate Authority shall suffice as record of continuing titles with the Resulting
Company and shall be constituted as a deemed mutation and substitution thereof;
Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, all lease agreements and leave
and license agreements, as the case may be, pertaining to the Demerged
Undertaking, and having effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall remain
in full force and effect on the terms and conditions contained therein in favour of or
against the Resulting Company and may be enforced fully and effectually as if,
instead of the Demerged Company, the Resulting Company had been a party or
beneficiary or obliges thereto or thereunder, and the respective lessees and the
licensees, as the case may be, shall continue to be in possession of the promises
subject to the forms and conditions contained in the relevant lease agreements or
teave and license agreements, as the case may be Further, all the rights, interest and
claims of the Demerged Company in any properties including leasehold/licensed
proportions of the Demerged Company including but not limited to security deposits
and advance or prepaid lease or license fee, shall, on the same terms and conditions,
be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and
vested in the Resulting Company automatically without requirement of any further
act or deed, under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and all other
applicable provisions of Applicable law including without the requirement of
payment of any transfer charges or any other charges. The Resulting Company shall
continue to pay rent or lease or license fee as provided for under such agreements,
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6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

and the Resulting Company shall continue to comply with the terms, conditions and
covenants there under.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all
assets, estate, right, ftitle, interest, investments and properties acquired by the
Demerged Company after the Appointed Date but prior 10 the Effective Date
pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking, shall also, without any further act,
instrument or deed, or without any intimation to any third party, be transferred to
and vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in and become the
property of the Resulting Company.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, any
and all Intangible assets including intellectual property rights, trade and service
names and marks, brands, patents, copyrights licenses, marketing authorizations,
approvals, any rights of commercial nature including those attached to goodwill, or
any other rights or intangible assets of whatsoever nature, of the Demerged
Company, refating to the Demerged Undertaking, whether or not recorded in the
books of accounts of the Demerged Company, if any, shall without any further act,
instrument or deed, or without any intimation to any third party, be transferred to
and vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in and become the
property of the Resulting Company.

Upon this scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, the
past track record of the Demerged Company relating to the Demerged Undertaking,
including without limitation, the profitability, experience, credentials and market
share, shall be deemed to be the track record of the Resulting Company for all
commercial and regulatery purposes, including for the purposes of eligibility,
standing, evaluation and participation of the Resulting Company in all existing and
future bids, tenders and contracts of all authorities, agencies and clients.

The transfer and vesting of movable and immovable properties as stated above, shall
be subject to encumbrances, if any, affecting the same.

7. TRANSFER OF LIABILITIES AND RELATED SECURITIES/CHARGES:

7.1

7.2

7.3

74
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Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all
debts, liabilities and obligations, secured and unsecured, relating to the Demerged
Undertaking (hereinafter referred to as “Transferred Liabilities") shall without any
further act, instrument or deed, or without any intimation to any third party, be
transferred to and/or be deemed to be transferred to and become the debts,
liabilities of the Resulting Company. The Resulting Company shall undertake to meet,
discharge and satisfy the same to the exclusion of the Demerged Company.

All the debts and liabilities, secured and unsecured relating to the Remaining
Undertaking shal! continue to be the debis and liabilities of the Demerged Company.
Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Dale,
where any of the debts and liabilities of the Demerged Undertaking as on the
Appointed Date, deemed fto be transferred to the Resulting Company, have been
met, discharged and/or satisfied by the Demerged Company after the Appointed
Date and prior to the Effective Date, such discharge and/or satisfaction shall he
deemed to have been taken for and on account of the Resulting Company.

All loans raised and used and all liabilities and obligations incurred by the Demerged
Company for the operations of the Demerged Undertaking after the Appointed Date
and prior to the Effective Date, shall be deemed to have been raised, used and/or
incurred, as the case may be, for and on behalf of the Resulting Company, and to the
extent they are outstanding on the Effective date, shall also form part of the
Transferred Liabilities defined herein above and, without any further act, instrument
or deed, or without any intimation to any third party, be transferred to and/or be

28




75

7.6

1.7

7.8

7.9

-

+

deemed to be transferred to and become the loans, liabilities and or obligations of
the Resulting Company, which shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, in so
far as the existing security in respect of the Transferred Liabilities of the Demerged
Undertaking is concerned, such security shall continue to extend and operate over
the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking, as the case may be, which have
been charged in respect of the Transferred Liabilities, as transferred to the Resulting
Company pursuant to this scheme Provided, however, that if any of the assets
comprised in the Demerged Undertaking, which have not been charged or secured in
respect of the Transferred Liabilities, such assets shall be transferred to the Resulting
Company as unencumbered assets and in the absence of any formal amendment,
which may be required by a lender or third party, shali not affect the operation of
the above and this Scheme shall not operate so as to require any charge or security
to be created on such assets in relation to the Transferred Liabilities.

Without prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing sub-clause and upon the
Scheme hecoming effective, the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company, if
required, may execute any instruments or documents or do all acts and deeds as
may be required, including the filing of necessary particulars and/or modification{s)
of charge, with the Registrar of Companies, to give formal effect to the above
provisions.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed
Date, the Resulting Company alone shall be liable to perform al! obligations in
respect of the Transferred Liabilities and the Demerged Company shall not have any
obligations in respect of the Transferred Liabilities, and the Resulting Company shall
indemnify the Demerged Company in this behalf, as may be necessary.

It is expressly provided that, save as mentioned in this clause, no other term(s) or
condition{s) of the Transferred Liabilities is/are modified by virtue of this Scheme
except to the extent that such amendment, if any, is required by necessary
implications.

Subject to the necessary consents being obtained, it required, in accordance with the
terms of this Scheme, if approved by Hon'ble NCLT, notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained in any instruments, deeds or writings or the terms of sanction or
issue or any security documents; all such instruments, deeds or writings shall stand
modified and/or superseded by the foregoing provisions

TRANSFER OF CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS, MOU'’s, PERMITS, QUOTAS AND LICENSES of

DEMERGED UNDERTAKING

3.1

8.2

Page90of19

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed
Date, any and all contracts, agreements, memoranda of agreements, memoranda of
agreed points, letter of agreed points, arrangements, undertakings, whether written
or otherwise, deeds, bonds, schemes, tenancy, leasehold or hire purchase
agreements and other instruments of whatsoever nature in relation to the
Demerged Undertaking, to which the Demerged Company is a party or to the
benefits of which, the Demerged Undertaking may be eligible and which are
subsisting or having effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall continue in
full force and effect, on or against or in favour, as the case may be, of the Resulting
Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead ofthe Demerged
Company, the Resulting Company had been a party or beneficiary or obliges thereto
or thereunder. ,

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed
Date, all permits, quotas, rights, entitlements, licenses including those relating to
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83

8.4

85

8.6

tenancies, privileges, power, facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever
nature, leave and license agreements, trade mark, licenses, copyrights including
application for registration of trademarks or copyrights, storage & warehousing
agreements, commission agreements, lease agreements, hire purchase agreements,
franchise agreements in relation to the Demerged Undertaking to which the
Demerged Company is a party or to the benefits of which the Demerged Company
may be eligible and which are subsisting or having effect immediately before the
Effective Date, shall be and remain in full force and effect in favour of or against
Resulting Company as the case may be, and may be enforced as fully and effectually,
as if, instead of the Demerged Company, the Resulting Company had been a party or
beneficiary or obliges thereto or there under.

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date,
any and all statutory licenses, no objection certificates, permissions, approvals,
consents, quotas, rights, entitlements, trade mark licenses {including but not limited
to registered trademarks) copyrights, including application for registration of trade
mark licenses, copyrights, including those relating to privileges, power, facilities of
every kind and description of whatsoever nature and the benefits thereto, in relation
to the Demerged Undertaking shall stand transferred to or vested in the Resulting
Company without any further act or deed done by the Demerged Company and the
Resulting Company, and shall be appropriately mutated by the statutory authorities
concerned therewith in favour of the Resulting Company upon the vesting and
transfer of the Demerged Undertaking pursuant to this Scheme.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed
Date, Any such statutory and regulatory no-objection certificate, ficenses,
permissions, consents, approvals, authorizations or registration, trade mark licenses
(including but not limited to registered trademark of "RDB"} or copyrights, including
application for registration of trade mark or copyrights as are jointly held for
Demerged Undertaking and the Remaining Undertaking, including the statutory
licenses, permissions or approvals, registration of trade mark under Trade Mark Act
1999 (including but not limited to registered trademark of "RDB"}, Copyrights, Sales
Tax / VAT, Goods & Service Tax, Service Tax, Shops and Establishment Act or
consents required to carry on the operations in the Remaining Undertaking, shall be
deemed to constitute separate licenses, permissions, no-objection certificates,
consents, approvals, authorizations, registrations or statutory rights and the relevant
or concerned statutory authorities and licensors shall endorse and/or mutate or
record the separation, pursuant to the filings of this Scheme as sanctioned by the
Hon'ble NCLT with such authorities and licensors after the same becomes effective,
so as to facilitate the continuation of operations in the Demerged Company without
hindrance from the Appointed Date.’

The benefit of all statutory and regulatory permissions, licenses and consents
including the statutory licenses, permissions or approvals or consents required to
carry on the operations of the Demerged Undertaking shall vest in and become
available to the Resulting Company pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective.

All contracts hitherto engaged by the Demerged Company in relation to the
Demerged Undertaking upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect
from the Appointed Date, shall be deemed to be engaged by the Resulting Company
for the same purpose on the same terms and conditions.

9. REMAINING UNDERTAKING

9.1

Page 10 of 19

The Remaining Undertaking and all the assets, liabilities and obligations, pertaining
thereto shall continue to belong to and remain vested in and be managed by the
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Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall have no right, claim or
obligation in relation to the Remaining Undertaking.

Al legal, taxation and other proceedings whether civil or criminal {including before
any statutory or guasi-judicial authority or tribunal or any court of law) by or against
the Demerged Company under any statute, whether pending on the Appointed Date
or which may be instituted at any time thereafter (including those relating to any
property, night, power, fliability, obligations or duties of the Demerged Company)
shall be continued and enforced against the Demerged Company.

10. EMPLOYEE MATTERS

10.1

10.2

10.3

104

On the Scheme of Arrangement taking effect as aforesaid, all officers and employees
of the Demerged Company, engaged in the Demerged Undertaking, as identified by
the Demerged Company and in employment on the Effective Date, shall become the
officers and employees of the Resulting Company on such date as if they were in
continuous service without any break or interruption in service and on same terms
and conditions as to remuneration, subsisting with reference to the Demerged
Company, as on the said date. All funds and benefits accumulated in respect of the
above officers and employees shall also be transferred to the Resulting Company.
The Resulting Company agrees that the services of all such employees in with the
Demerged Company up to the Effective Date shall be taken into account for the
purpose of all retirement benefits payable by the Resulting Company to such
employees subsequently. The Resuiting Company further agrees that for the purpose
of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal
benefits, such past service with the Demerged Company shall also be taken into
account and agrees and undertakes to pay the same, as and when payable.

in so far as the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and pension and/or
superannuation fund or benefits created by the Demerged Company for the benefit
of the employees related to the Demerged Undertaking {collectively referred to as
the "Funds") are concerned, such Funds and the investments made by the Funds
which are relatable to the employees related to the Demerged Undertaking being
transferred to the Resulting Company in terms of clause 10.2 above, shall be
transferred to the Resulting Company and shall be held for their benefit.

The Resulting Company in its sole discretion, will establish necessary funds to give
effect to the above transfer or deposit the same in the Scheme governed under the
applicable laws and rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time, namely
Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952 and/or
Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 and / or Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. In the
avent the Resulting Company does not have its own funds in respect of any of the
above, the Resulting Company may, subject to necessary approvals and permissions,
continue or contribute to the relevant funds of the Demerged Company, until such
time that the Resulting Company creates its own fund, at which time the Funds and
the investments and contributions pertaining to the employees related to Demerged
Undertaking shall be transferred to the funds created by the Resulting Company.

11. LEGAL PROCEEDING

111
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If any suit, appeal or other proceedings of whatsoever nature {legal, taxation and
other proceedings whether civil or criminal including before any statutory or quasi-
judicial authority or tribunal or any court of law), unless exclusively related to the
Demerged Undertaking, by or against the Demerged Company is pending or
instituted thereafter, the same shall be continued, prosecuted and enforced, by or
against the Demerged Company, in the same manner and to the same extent as they
would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the
Demerged Company, as if this Scheme had not been made.
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11.2

In the event of any difference or difficulty on whether any specific legal or other
proceedings refated to the Demerged Undertaking or not, the decision of the Board
of Directors of the Demerged Company and Resulting Company, as mutually agreed,
in this regard shall be conclusive and binding on the Demerged Company and
Resulting Company

12, TREATMENT OF TAXES

121

12.2

123

124

12.5

126

12.7
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With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all
taxes and duties (including but not limited to income tax, Goods and Services Tax,
ete) paid or payable by Demerged Company, and relating to the operations of the
Demerged Undertaking, including all advance tax payments, tax deducted at source,
credits for minimum alternate tax, shall, for all purposes, be treated as tax, duty or
GST liability, advance tax payments, tax deducted at source, credits for minimum
alternate tax, as the case may be, of the Resulting Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company shall be permitted to revise from the Appointed Date, their respective
financial statements and returns along with prescribed forms, things and annexures
under the Income-tax Act, 1961{including the revisions permitted under section
170A of the Income Tax Act, 1961), Goods and Services Tax Laws, Customs Law and
other tax laws, and to claim refunds and/or credit for taxes paid (including minimum
alternate tax, tax deducted at source, etc) and for matters incidental thereto if
required to give effect to the provisions of the Scheme and to claim refunds/ credits,
pursuant to provisions of its scheme.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company would undertake appropriate filings under the Goods and Services Tax
Rules, to facilitate claim of refunds and/or transfer of credit for taxes paid and for
matters incidental thereto in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, available with
the Demerged Company.

All disallowances under section 43B of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in the hands of
Demerged Company, in relation and pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking, shall
be claimed as a deduction under section 438 of the income-tax Act, 1961 by the
Resulting Company when the payment is made by the Resulting Company against
such expenses.

Any refunds or credits (including credits for minimum alternate tax, advance tax and
tax deducted at source under the provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961), benefit or
carry forward losses and other statutory benefits under the Income-tax Act, 1961,
Service Tax laws, Central Sales Tax, Goods and Services Tax, applicable State Value
Added Tax Laws or other applicable laws/ regulations dealing with taxes /duties/
levies, due to the Demerged Company, relating to Demerged Undertaking, including
refunds, benefits or credits consequent to the assessment made on Demerged
Company {including any refund for which no credit is taken in the accounts of the
Demerged Company} as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall
also belong to and be received by the Resulting Company upon this Scheme
becoming effective.

Further, any tax deducted at source by Demerged Company with respect to
Demerged Undertaking on transactions with the Resulting Company, if any {from
Appointed Date to Effective Date) shall be deemed to be advance tax paid by the
Resulting Company and shall, in all proceedings, be dealt with accordingly and vice
versa.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, any obligation of tax deduction at source on
any payment made by or to be made by the Demerged Company relating to
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Demerged Undertaking shall be made or deemed to have been made and duly
complied with by the Resulting Company.

i3. OTHER PROVISIONS

131

13.2

The Demerged Company and the Resulting Company may, after the Scheme
becomes effective for the sake of good order, execute amended and re-stated
arrangements or confirmations or other writings, required, for the ease of the
Demerged Company, the Resulting Company and the counter party concerned in
relation to the Remaining Business and/or the Demerged Undertaking, without any
obligations to do so and without modification of any commercial terms or provisions
in relation thereto.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, the
Resulting Company shall secure the change in record of rights and any other records
relevant for mutating the legal ownership of any immovable property vested with
the Resulting Company and relating to the Demerged Undertaking. The Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company are jointly and severally authorised to file such
declarations and other writings to give effect to this Scheme and to remove any
difficulties in implementing the terms thereof.

14, CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

14.1

14.2

143

144
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With effect from the Appointed Date and up to and including the Effective Date:

a)  The Demerged Company undertakes to carry on and shall be deemed to
carry on all business and activities relating to the Demerged Undertaking
for and on account of and in trust for the Resulting Company.

b)  All income, expenditures including management costs, profits accruing to
the Demerged Company and all taxes thereof or losses arising or incurred
by it relating to the Demerged Undertaking shall, for all purposes, be
treated as the income, expenditure, profits or losses, as the case may be, of
the Resulting Company.

c) Any of the rights, powers, authorities and privileges attached or related or
pertaining to the Demerged Company and exercised by or available to the
Demerged Company, in relation to the Demerged Undertaking shall be
deemed to have been exercised by the Demerged Company for and on
behalf of and as an agent for the Resulting Company Similarly, any of the
obligations and commitments attached, relating or pertaining to the
Demerged Undertaking that have been undertaken or discharged by the
Demerged Company shall be deemed to have been undertaken or
discharged for and on behalf of and as an agent for the Resulting Company.

With effect from the Effective Date, the Resuiting Company shall be duly authorised
to carry on the business of the Demerged Undertaking previously carried on by the
Demerged Company the Resuiting Company agrees and undertakes to pay, discharge
and satisfy all the liabilities and obligations of the Demerged Undertaking with effect
from the Appointed Date, in order to give effect to the foregoing provisions.

To avoid any undue hardship to the Demerged Company or the Resulting Company
on account of disruption of business post the Effective Date, the Resulting Company
shall be entitled to use all the business authorizations, including licenses, contracts
etc., having the name of the Demerged Company in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, till such authorizations are issued afresh/transferred/renewed in the
name of the Resulting Company.

On and from the Effective Date and till such time that the name of the bank accounts
of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, have been replaced with that of the Resulting Company, the Resulting
Company shall be entitled to maintain and operate the bank accounts of the
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Demerged Company pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking, in the name of the
Demerged Company for such fime as may be determined to be necessary by the
Resulting Company. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders
received or presented for encashment which are in the name of the Demerged
Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, after the
Effective Date shali be accepted by the bankers of the Resulting Company and
credited to the account of the Resulting Company, if presented by the Resulting
Company.

15. SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS
15.1 The transfer and vesting of the assels, liabilities and obligations of the Demerged

Undertaking shall not in any manner affect any transaction or proceedings, contracts
or deeds already concluded by the Demerged Company (in respect of the Demerged
Undertaking) on or before the Appointed Date and after the Appointed Date till the
Effective Date, to the end and intent that the Resulting Company accepts and adopts
all such acts, deeds and things done and executed by and/or on behalf of the
Demerged Company as acts, deeds and things done and executed by and on behalf
of the Resulting Company.

16. 1SSUE OF EQUITY SHARES BY THE RESULTING COMPANY
16.1 Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration of transfer and vesting

of the Demerged Undertaking in the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company
shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed and without any
further payment, issue and allot equity shares to those equity shareholders of the
Demerged Company whose names appear in the register of members of the
Demerged Company as on the Record Date or to his/her heirs, executars,
administrators or the successors-in-title, as the case may be, in the following
manner-

"1(one) fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10/- each of the Resulting Company,

for every 1 {one) fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10/- each in the Demerged

Company”

16.2 The equity shares of the Resulting Company shall be issued in such a manner that

16.3

the percentage of shareholding of the equity shareholders of the Demerged
Company in the Resulting Company, after giving effect to cancellation of equity
shares of the Resulting Company held by the Demerged Company and its nominees,
is exactly same or mirror as their inter-se shareholding in the Demerged.

The equity shares of the Resulting Company will be issued to the shareholders of the
Demerged Company in dematerialized form, to the account, in which the shares of
the Demerged Company are held by them of such other account, as may be
intimated by the shareholders of the Demerged Company to the Demerged

. Company or the Resulting Company in writing before the Record Date. All the
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shareholders of the Demerged Company who hold shares in physical form shall also
have the option to receive the equity shares of the Resuliing Company in
dematerialized form, provided the details of their account with the Depository
Participant are intimated to the Demerged Company or the Resulting Company in
writing before the Record Date. For the shareholders who fail to provide such
information, shall be issued equity shares in physical form. Notwithstanding the
above, if as per Applicable laws, the Resulting Company is not permitted to issue and
allot the new equity shares in physical form and it has still not received the demat
account details of such shareholders of the Demerged Company, the Resulting
Company shall issue and allot such equity shares, in lieu of the share entitlernent of
the shareholders of the Demerged Company, into the Demat Suspense Account,
which shall be operated by one of the directors of the Resulting Company,
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16.4

16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

authorized in this regard. Subsequently, on receipt of the appropriate evidence from
the shareholders as to their entitlements, the Board of Directors will transfer such
shares from the Demat Suspense Account to the individual demat account of such
claimant shareholders.

The new equity shares to be Issued and allotted in terms of this Scheme will be
subject to the provisions of Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Resulting Company. The said equity shares of the Resulting Company to be issued to
the eligible shareholders of the Demerged Company pursuant to the clause 16.1
above shall rank pari-passu in all respects with the existing equity shares of the
Resulting Company.

In the event of there being any pending and valid shares transfers, whether lodged
or outstanding of any members of the Demerged Company, the Board of Directors or
any committee thereof of the Demerged Company shall be empowered in
appropriate cases, even subsequent to the Appointed Date or the Effective Date, as
the case may be, to effectuate such a transfer in the demerged Company as if such
changes in registered holder were operative as on the Record Date, in order t0
remove any difficulties arising to the transferor/transferee of the shares of the
Demerged Company and in relation to the shares issued by the Resulting Company
upon the effectiveness of this Scheme.

The issue and allotment of equity shares to the members of the Demerged Company
as provided in this Scheme, is an integral part thereof and shall be deemed to be
made in compliance with the procedure laid down under Section 62 and other
applicable provisions of the Act and no separate approvals/procedures etc., are
required to be carried out under the Act. The approval of the members,for the
Scheme Shall be deemed to be approval under Section 62and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act.

The Resulting Company, shall increase its Authorised Share Capital to the extent
required to accommodate the shares to be allotted as per clause 16.1 above. The
fees payable by the Resulting Company shall be duly paid in accordance with law
upon the sanctioning of the Scheme.

The Resulting Company shall apply to the BSE and the CSE for listing and admission
to trading, of all the equity shares issued under this Scheme, in terms of the
provisions of SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665,
dated 23rd November, 2021, as amended from time to time or any other provisions
applicable to it. Further, the Resulting Company and the Demerged Company shall
enter into such arrangements, complete such formalities and give such
confirmations and/or undertakings to the BSE, the CSE and any other Appropriate
Authority as may be necessary in accordance with the Applicable Laws for the listing
of equity shares of the Resulting Company issued in pursuance of this Scheme.

The equity shares allotted pursuant to the Scheme shall remain frozen in the
depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the designated stock
exchange to the BSE &the CSE.

16.10 There shall be no Change in the shareholding pattern of the Resuliing Company

between the Record Date and the listing date, which may affect the status of
approval of the stock exchanges to the Scheme.

16.11 Equity shares of the Resulting Company issued in lieu of locked-in shares equity
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shares, if any, of the Demerged Company, will be subject to the same lock-in
requirement for the remaining period, as the shares of Demerged Company.
However, additional lock-in requirements in terms of the provisions of SEB! Master
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DILl/CIR/P/ZOZl/UDODOUUGGS, dated 23rd November,
2021, as amended from time to time shall not apply in relation to equity shares

35




17.2
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issued by the Resulting Company in pursuance of this Scheme, since the post-
scheme shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company shall be exactly similar to
the shareholding pattern of the Demerged Company.
17. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

17.1 Treatment in the books of the Demerged Company
The Demerged Company shali account for demerger of Demerged Undertaking, in its
hooks as per the applicable accounting principles prescribed under the relevant Ind-
AS. It shall inter alia include the following:

17.1.1

17.1.2

17.1.3

The Demerged Company shall in its books of accounts, reduce the
respective carrying values of the assets and liabilities of the Demerged
Undertaking being transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company at
values appearing in Books of Accounts of the Demerged Company as on the
Appointed Date.

The aggregate of the net assets (i.e difference between the carrying value
of assets and liabilities related to Demerged Undertaking) standing in the
books of accounts of the Demerged Company transferred to the Resulting
Company on the Appointed Date, shall be adjusted against the balances in
General Reserve, Securities Premium Reserve andbalance if any left shall
be adjusted against Retained Earnings.

The reduction in Securities Premium of the Demerged Company shall be
effected as an integral part of this Scheme in accordance with the
provisions of Section 52 and Section 66 of the Act and the order of the
Hon'ble NCLT sanctioning this Scheme shall be deemed to be also the order
under Section 66 of the Act for the purpose of confirming the reduction.

Treatment in the books of the Resulting Company

The Resulting Company shall account for the demerger of Demerged Undertaking,
using pooling of Interest method in accordance with Appendix C ‘Business
Combinations of entities under common control of Ind-AS 103-Business
Combinations. It shall inter alia include the following:

17.2.1

17.2.2

17.2.3

17.2.4

17.2.5

The Resulting Company shall record all the assets and liabilities of the
Demerged Undertaking transferred to it in pursuance of this Scheme at
their respective carrying values appearing in the books of accounts of the
Demerged Company as on the Appointed Date, which are set forth in the
closing balance sheet of the Demerged Company as of the close of business
hours on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date.

The Resulting Company shall credit its share capital account, with the
aggregate face value of the new Equity shares issued to the shareholders of
the Demerged Company pursuant to demerger of Demerged Undertaking.
To the extent there are inter-company balances and transactions between
the Resulting Company and the Demerged Undertaking, if any, the rights
and obligations in respect thereof will stand cancelled.

The difference between the book value of assets and book value of
liabilities so recorded in the books of Resulting Company in accordance
with clause 17.2.1 as reduced by the amount credited as share capital in
accordance with clause 17.2.2, shall be recorded against the following
reserve (in the proportion in which the said Reserves shall be adjusted in
the books of Demerged Company in accordance with clause 17.1.2 above)
viz. against the balances inGeneral Reserve, Securities Premium Reserve
and Retained Earnings.

The book value of investments in the shares of Resuiting Company as
appearing in the Demerged Undertaking shall be transferred to and be
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debited/credited against Capital Reserve Account.

17.2.6 The Resulting Company shall debit its share capital account in its books of
account with the aggregate face value of the Resulting Company Cancelled
Shares and credit capital reserve for the same amount. ,

17.2.7 In case of any differences in accounting policy followed by the Demerged
Company in respect of Demerged Undertaking vis-a-vis the accounting
policy followed by the Resulting Company, the impact of the same till the
Appointed Date will be quantified and adjusted in Reserves of the Resulting
Company, to ensure that upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the
financial statements of the Resulting Company reflect the financial position
on the basis of a consistent accounting policy.

PART C

REDUCTION AND CANCELLATION OF THE ENTIRE PRE-SCHEME SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING

COMPANY

i8. REDUCTION AND CANCELLATION OF ENTIRE PRE-SCHEME SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
RESULTING COMPANY
18.1 Upon allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares, the entire pre-scheme

18.2

18.3

184

paid up share capital of the Resulting Company ("Resulting Company Cancelled
Shares") shall stand cancelled and reduced, without any consideration, which shall
be regarded as reduction of share capital of the Resulting Company, pursuant to
Sections 230 to 232 of the Act as an integral part of the Scheme.
As referred to in clause 17.2.6, the Resulting Company shall debit its share capital
account in its books of account with the aggregate face value of the Resulting
Company Cancelled Shares and credit capital reserve for the same amount.
It is clarified that the approval of the members of the Resulting Company to this
scheme, shall be deemed to be their consent/approval for the reduction of the share
capital of the Resulting Company under applicable provisions of the Act. ‘
Notwithstanding the reduction in the share capital of the Resulting Company, the
Resulting Company shall not be required to add "And Reduced" as suffix to its name.
PART D
GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO THIS SCHEME

19. APPLICATION/PETITIONS TO THE HON'BLE NCLT AND APPROVALS
19.1 The Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall make the requisite joint

19.2

company applications/petitions under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, and other
applicable provisions of the Act to the Hon'ble NCLT, as applicable, for seeking the
sanctioning of this Scheme.

The Resulting Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to
apply to any Governmental Authority and all agencies, departments and Appropriate
Authorities concerned, as are necessary under any law, for such consents, approvals
and sanctions which the Resulting Company may require 1o own and operate the
Demerged Undertaking.

20. DIVIDENDS

20.1

20.2
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For the avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that nothing in this Scheme shall
prevent the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company from declaring and
paying dividends, whether interim or final, to its equity shareholders as on the
record date to be fixed by Board of Directors for the purpose of any such dividend.

it is clarified that the aforesaid provisions in respect of declaration of dividends are
enabling provisions only and shall not be deemed to confer any right on any equity
shareholder of the Demerged Company or Resulting Company to deem or claim any
dividends, which subject to the applicable provisions of the Act, shall be entirely at
the discretion of the Board of Directors.
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21. MODIFICATIONS OR AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME
21.1 The Demerged Company and the Resulting Company by their respective Board of

21.2

Directors so nominated in that behalf, may assent to any modification or
amendment to this Scheme or to any conditions or limitations that the SEBI /
Hon'ble NCLT and/or any other autharity may deem fit to direct or impose or which
may otherwise be considered necessary, desirable for settling any question or doubt
or difficulty that may arise for implementing and/or carrying out the scheme in the
best Interest of all stakeholders. All amendments/modifications pursuant to this
clause shall be subject to approval of the SEBI/Hon’ble NCLT or any other authorities,
as required under Applicable Law.

Subject to the approval of the SEBI / Hon'ble NCLT or such other person or persons,
as their respective Board of Directors may authorize, including any committee or
sub-committee thereof, are hereby empowered and authorized to assent from time
to time to any modifications or amendments or conditions or limitations which the
SEBI/Hon'ble NCLT or any other Government Authority, as required by Applicable
Law, may deem fit to impose and to settle all doubts or difficulties that may arise for
carrying out the Scheme and to do and execute all acts, deeds, matters and things as
may be necessary for putting the Scheme into effect.

22, GENERAL TERMS AND CONDTIONS .
22.1 Upon this Scheme being approved by the requisite majority of the respective

222

members and creditors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company, they

shalt apply to the Hon'ble NCLT for sanction of this Scheme under Sections 230 to

232 read with other applicable provisions of the Act for such Order or Orders, as the

said Hon'ble NCLT may deem fit for bringing this Scheme into effect.

The Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to:

a) The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majorities in value of
such class of person including members and/or Creditors, of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company and requisite Order or Orders being
obtained.

b}  Receipt of no-objection letter by the Demerged Company from the Stock
Exchange and comment letter from SEBI in accordance with the SEBI Circular
and LODR Regulations in respect of the Scheme (prior to filing the Scheme
with the NCLT), which shall be in form and substance acceptable to the
Demerged Company, acting reasonably and in good faith; The sanctions of the
Hon'ble NCLT being obtained, under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act in favour of Demerged Company and
Resulting Company and certified true copies of the Order sanctioning the
Scheme passed by the Hon'ble NCLT under section 232 being filed with the
Registrar of Companies, West Bengal and all other sanctions and approvals as
may be required by law in respect of this Scheme being obtained.

) In the event of this Scheme failing to take effect finally, this Scheme shall
become null and void and in that event no rights and liabilities whatsoever
shall accrue to or be incurred inter se by the parties or their shareholders of
creditors or employees or any other person. In such case each Company shall
hear its own cast or as may be muiually agreed.

23. SEVERABILITY

231
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Any failure of any provision{s) of this Scheme for lack of necessary approval from the
members/ creditors/Appropriate Authorities or for any other reason that the Board
of Directors may deem fit shall not result in the whole scheme failing. If any clause of
this Scheme is ruled invalid or illegal by any court of competent jurisdiction, or
unenforceable under present or future laws, the same shall not, subject to the
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24,

25.

26,

27,

28.

decision of the Demerged Company and Resulting Company, affect the validity or
Implementation of the other provision(s) of this Scheme. [t shall be open to the
Board of Directors concerned to consent to sever such provision(s} of the Scheme
and implement the rest of the Scheme with such modification.

EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS

24.1 In the event of any of the said sanctions and approvals referred to in the preceding
clauses not being obtained and/or the Scheme not being sanctioned by the Hon'ble
NCLT or such other competent authority within such further period or periods as
may be agreed upon between the Demerged Company and Resulting Company
through their respective Board of Directors (and which the Board of Directors of the
Companies are hereby empowered and authorized to agree to and extend the
Scheme from time to time without any limitation) this Scheme shall stand revoked,
cancelled and be of no effect, save and except in respect of any act or deed done
prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any rights and/or liabilities
which might have arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed
and be preserved or worked out as is specifically provided in the Scheme or as may
otherwise arise in law. Each party shall bear and pay its respective costs, charges and
expenses for and or in connection with the Scheme.

REVOCATION OF THE SCHEME

25.1 The Demerged Company and the Resulting Company, through their respective Board
of Directors are empowered and authorized to withdraw this scheme prior'to the
Effective Date at any time and the same shall not be construed as any non-
compliance of the Act.

25.2 In the event that any conditions are imposed by the SEBI/Hon'ble NCLT or any
authorities, which the Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and the
Resulting Company find unacceptable for any reason, the Demerged Company and
the Resulting Company shall be at liberty to withdraw this Scheme.

COSTS

26.1 All costs, Charges, taxes {including the stamp duty, if any, applicable in relation to
this scheme), levies and all other expense, if any (save as expressly otherwise
agreed} including stamp duty and registration fee etc. on any deed, documents,
instruments or Hon'ble NCLT's Order arising out of and in carrying out and
implementing this Scheme and matters incidental to the completion of arrangement
of the said Scheme of Arrangement shall be borne and paid by Resulting Company
and the Demerged Company, as mutually agreed upon.

SEQUENCE OF COMING [NTO EFFECT OF THIS SCHENME

27.1 On the sanction of the Scheme and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the
following shal! be deemed to become effective and operative in the sequence and
order mentioned hereunder: B

a) Demerger of the Demerged Undertaking from Demerged Company to
Resulting Company:

b) Issue and allotment of equity shares of Resulting Company to the
shareholders of the Demerged Company in consideration of Demerger as
aforesaid;

MISCELLANEOUS

28.1 The Scheme does not contain or provide for any compromise with the creditors of
the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company. Further, the Scheme has not
been drawn to accommodate any corporate debt restructuring. The Scheme also
does not come under the purview of the Competition Commission of India.
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REPORT ON SHARE ENTITLEMENT RATIO FOR DEMERGER
OF

RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(Demerged Company)

with

RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED
(Resulting Company)
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Omnifin Valuation Services {OPC) P Ltd
Diamond Arcade, #313

68 Jessore Road, Kolkata 700055
valuation @omnifinsolutions.com

CIN: U74990WB20210PC242865

The Board of Directors

RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited
Bikaner Building 8/1,

Lal bazar Street 1st Floor Room no-10
Kolkata WB 700001 India

+91 88 2000 1234

The Board of Directors

RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited
Bikaner Building, 81

Lal Bazar Street, 1st Floor, Room No. 11
Kolkata WB 700001 India

Dear SirfMadam,

Ref: Report on Share Entitlement Ratio for the proposed Demerger of Realty Business Undertaking
of RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited (RRIL] into RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited {RRECL).

We have been engaged by the Board of Director of RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited (“Demerged
Company” or "RRIL") for the purpose of assessing the share entitlement ratio for demerger of “Realty
Business Undertaking” of RD8 Realty & Infrastructure Limited with RDB Real Estate Constructions
Limited (“Resulting Company” or “RRECL"}. As a part of restructuring process, a Scheme of
Arrangement has been drawn which provides for demerger of the Demerged Company and transfer
and vesting of the same in the Resulting Company of the scheme.

The demerger will happen on going concern basis of RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited being
demerged into the Resulting Company RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited under Section 230 to 232
and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, against issue of shares of the Resulting
Company to the shareholders of the Demerged Company.

We hereby confirm that we have arrived at the entitlement ratio for Demerged Company to be issued
by Resulting company as of September 30, 2022. It should be noted that the valuation engagement is
purely an analytical exercise based on the information and documents given to us. Our report is not
sorme advice on the transaction and is not an opinion on the legality or otherwise of the transaction.
The share entitlement ratio and the values arrived at in this report may not be the actual values or ratio
in which the shares are allocated.

Based on our assessment, the Resulting Company shall issue and allot 1 Shares of INR 10 fully paid

up for every 1 shares of INR 10 of Demerged company to the shareholders of the Demerged Company

as on record date. The details of the assessment has been attached in subsequent pages.

Vikash Goel - Digitally

SIgned by

Director, Omnifin aluatmn Se (0PC) PLtd
{IBBI Regd. No.: IBEI/RV/ ‘01;‘20:§1¢

{RYM No. RVOESMNRVMIZOZOIDM-S)

Date: 17-Dec-2022 | Kolkata

IT:IN: U74999WB20210PC242865 [ |BBI Regn No. IBBI/RV-E/01/2022/160 | RVE M No. RVOESMA/REM/2022/0004
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1.0 Purpose

The Demerged Company is engaged in Realty and I:frastructure business a';ld owns the following t&?
business undertakings:

» Realty Business Undertaking

» Infrastructure Business Undertaking

The Demerged Company would demerge its Realty Business Undertaking thereinafter referred to as
{the 'Demerged Undertaking') to the Resulting Company and it would continue to run and operate the
Infrastructure Business Undertaking (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Remaining Undertaking’). The
underlying business rationale and objectives are as follows:-

1. The Demerged Undertaking and the Remaining Undertaking have their own set of strengths
and dynamics In the form of nature of risks, competition, challenges, opportunities and
business methods, leading to different growth potentials. Hence, segregation of the two
undertakings would enable a focused management 10 explore the potential business
opportunities effectively and efficiently.

2. The demerger would result in achieving efficiency in operational processes by designing and
implementing independent strategies specifically designed for the two businesses and in
optimizing profitability. This would In turn enhance the shareholders' wealth.

3. Targeting and attracting new investors with specific focus and expertise in the two businesses,
thereby providing the necessary funding impetus to the long-term growth strategy of the two
businesses.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the equity shares issued by the Resulting Company would be listed on BSE & "

CSE. Therefore, the existing shareholders of the Demerged Company would hold the shares of two
listed entities after the Scheme becoming effective. Such shareholders would then be able to choose
whether they want to remain invested in either or both the businesses/operations of the Demerged
Company, giving them flexibility in managing their investment in the twa businesses having differential
dynamic.

The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company believe that the Scheme
is in the best interests of the respective entities and their respective stakeholders including its minority
shareholders for the reasons aforesatd.

2.0 Key dates

Appointment Date: We have been appointed by the board vide letter dated 14-Dec-2022.

Valuation Date: The valuation exercise has been performed based on the information available to us
as of 30-Sep-2022. The value of the company should be considered to the value as on this date.

Report Date: Our valuation report has been submitted as of 17-Dec-2022.
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3.0 About the valuer

Omnifin Valuation Services (OPC) Pvt Ltd {“Omnifin”} is a Registered Valuer Entity under Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Board of India {IBBI} having Registration No. IBBI/RV-E/01/2022/160. Omnifin holds a
Certificate of Practice with RVO ESMA to value Securities and Financial Assets.

Vikash Goel (the “Valuer”), is a Director at Omnifin and is a Registered Valuer with IBBL The Valuer is
registered with the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India to undertake the Valuation of Securities
and Financial Assets of the Companies and holds a Certificate of Practice to practice as a valuer. Vikash
is a Chartered Accountant {Fellow member of ICAl), CFA {ICEAI} and holds MS Finance and MBA in HR.
He is also an alumnus of St Xavier's College, Kolkata, and hails from Indian Institute of Management
Calcutta (IIM-C). Vikash has extensive experience of over 16 years spanning across industry and
Consulting and has worked with companies like PwC, EY, and ICA in India and Canada. Vikash has
conducted valuation across a variety of spectrum including but not limited to Ange! fund raising, Private
equity exit, Private Placement, Valuation of shares under Income Tax, Investment advisory around
valuation of shares, mutual funds, hedge funds and derivatives and has been exposed to global
valuation and business modelling practices for companies.

4.0 Disclosure of valuer interest or conflict

We hereby confirm that the valuer is suitably qualified and authorized to practice as a valuer; does not
have a pecuniary interest, financial.or otherwise, that could conflict with the proper valuation of the
company {including the parties with whom the company is dealing, including the lender, or selling
agent, if any), The valuer accepts instructions only from the appointing authority or eligible instructing
party with respect to the valuation engagement. We have no present or planned future interest in the
company or its group companies, if any and the fee payable for this valuation is not contingent upon
the value reported herein. -

5.0 Appointing Authority

We have been appointed by The Audit Committee of RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited to arrive at
the share entitiement ratio for the demerger between RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited and RDB Real

Estate Constructions Limited.

The Board of Directors of RRIL have confirmed that they have the authorisation from the Resulting
Company to appoint us for the valuation for the scheme and provide relevant information for the same.
This appointment is based under rules prescribed by The Companies Act, 2013.
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6.0 Background Information about the Company

6.1 RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited (“Demerged Company” or “RRIL™)

CIN L16003WB2006PLC110039
Date of Incorporation 23/06/2006
"Registered Address Bikaner Building 8/1, Lal bazar Street 1st Floor Room no-10
Kolkata WB 700001 India
Listing status Listed
“Directors & Key Anil Kumar Apat [PAN: ADAPA1526G]
Signatories Ravi Prakash Pincha [DIN: 00094685]
Pradeep Kumar Pugalia [DIN: 00501351]
Sharad Kumar Bachhawat [DIN: 051611301
Abhay Doshi [DIN: 06428170]
Rajeev Kumar {DIN: 07003686]
Neera Chakravarty [DIN: 02096844]
Ashok Kumar Jain [DIN: 09560734]
Ritesh Kumar Jha [PAN: AOCPJ3618P]
Authorised Share Capital ; INR 23,00,00,000
Paid up Share Capital INR 17,28,34,000

[Source: www.mea.gov.in/]

RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited (“Demerged Company”} is a public company limited by shares and
listed on the BSE Limited ['BSE'] and the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited ['CSE’]. The Demerged
Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 23rd June, 2006 in the state of West
Bengal. The Demerged Company owns the following two business undertakings:

» Realty Business Undertaking

» Infrastructure Business Undertaking

The Authorized, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Demerged Company as on Sep 30th, 2022

was as unden:

=

Authorised Share Capital

2,30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 23,00,00,000/-
Total 23,00,00,000/-
\ssued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

1,72,83,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 17.28,34,000/-
Total 17,28,34,000/-

45




6.2 RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited (“Resulting Company” or “RRECL")

T
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CIN

U70200WB2018PLC227169

Date of Incorporation

27/07/2018

Registered Address Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, 1st Floor, Room No. 11
Kalkata WB 700001 India

Listing status Unlisted

Directors & Key Ravi Prakash Pincha [DIN: 00094695]

Signatories Pradeep Kumar Pugalia [DIN: 005013511
Kusum Devi Dugar [DIN: 00559322}

Authorised Share Capital | INR 3,25,00,000

Paid up Share Capital

INR 1,01,00,000

RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited (Resulting Company) was incorporated under the Companies
Act, 2013 on 27th July, 2018 in the state of West Bengal as a public company, limited by shares. The
Resulting Company was incorporated with the objective of Realty Business. As of the date of this
report, we have been informed that RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited is a wholly owned
subsidiary of RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited.

The Authorized, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital of the Resulting Company as on Sep 30th, 2022
was as under:

Rartic

Rl

AuthbrtsedShr Capital -

32,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,25,00,000/-
Total 3,25,00,000/-
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

10,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1,01,00,000/-
Total 1,01,00,000/-

[Source: www.mca.gov.in/]

Over to next page
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7.0 Inspections and Investigations

The Valuation of the Company is being done as on the Valuation Date considering the Audited financial
statements as on 30™ Sep 2022 and documents produced before us for the purpose ascertaining the
share entitlement ratio.

We have relied on accuracy and completeness of all the information and explanations provided by the
management. We have not carried out any independent verification or validation to establish its
accuracy or sufficiency. We have received representations from the management and have accordingly
assessed the fair value of the company. We believe that given the nature of the valuation and the
underlying reports made available to us, it is plausible to carry out such valuation.

8.0 Sources of Information

While performing the valuation, we have relied on the following sources:

e Brief received from the management about the company’s background.

e Audited financial statements for the period 30" September 2022 for RRIL and RRECL.

« Schedule of Assets and Liabilities of “Realty Business Undertaking” of RRIL as provided by the
management.

e Shareholding pattern of RRIL as available in public domain and RRECL as provided by the
management as of this report.

e Draft scheme of demerger as received from the management detailing the purpose and terms.

« Verbal information and discussions with the management.

» We have also accessed public documents as available from external sources such as mea.gov.in
to better understand and assess the value of the business.

We have assumed and relied upon the truth, accuracy and completeness of the information, data and
financial terms provided to us or used by us; we have assumed that the same are not misleading and
do not assume or accept any liability or responsibility for any independent verification of such
information or any independent technical valuation or appraisal of any of the assets, operations, or
liabilities of the Company. The valuation analysis and result are substantively based only on
information contained in this report and are governed by concept of materiality.

E
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9.0 Caveats, limitations, and disclaimers

9.1.

9.2,

9.3.

8.4,

9.5.

9.6.

Restriction on use of Valuation Report: This document has been prepared for the purposes stated
herein and should not be relied upon for any other purpose. The management of the Companies
engaged in the transaction are the only authorized users of this report and is restricted for the
purpose indicated in the report. This restriction does not preclude the Appointing Authority from
providing a copy of the report to its internal stakehoiders on a need-to-know basis, auditors,
regulators, and third-party advisors whose review would be consistent with the intended use.
Our report is subject to the scope and limitations detailed hereinafier. As such the report is to be
read in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred 1o herein
and in the context of the purpose for which it is made. We do not take any responsibility for the
unautherized use of this report.

Purpose: Our report is meant for the purpose mentioned above and should not be used for any
purpose other than the purpose mentioned therein. The Report should not be copied or
reproduced without obtaining our prior written approval for any purpose other than the purpose
for which it is prepared.

No advice towards investment or on transaction: Qur Valuation report should not be construed
as advice for the transaction. Specifically, we do not express any opinion on the suitability or
otherwise of entering the proposed transaction as stated in the purpose of engagement. We
express no opinion or recommendation, and the stakeholders are expected to exercise their own

discretion. We would not be responsible for the decision taken by anybody based on this report.

Responsibility of Registered Valuer: We owe responsibility to only to the appointing authority
that has appointed us under the terms of the engagement. We will not be liable for any losses,

claims, damages, or liabilities arising out of the actions taken, omissions or advice given by any
other person. In no event shall we be fiable for any loss, damages, cost, or expenses arising in
any way from fraudulent acis, misrepresentations, or wilful default on part of the client or
companies, their directors, employees, or agents. In any case, our liability to the management or
any third party is limited to be not more than 50% of the amount of the fee received by us for this
engagement.

Accuracy of Information: While our work has involved an analysis of financial information and
accounting records, our engagement does not include an audit in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards of the clients existing business records. Accordingly, we express no
audit opinion or any other form of assurance on this information. Accordingly, we assume no
responsibility and make no representations with respect to the accuracy or completeness of any
information provided by the appointing authority/management.

Achievability of the forecast results: We do not provide assurance on the achievability of the
results forecast by the management as events and circumstances do not occur as expected;
differences between actual and expected results may be material. We express no opinion as to
how closely the actual results will correspond to those projected/forecast as the achievement of
the forecast results is dependent on actions, plans and assumptions of management.
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9.7.

8.8.

8.9.

2.10,

8.11.
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Post Valuation Date Fvents: An analysis of such nature is necessarily based on the prevailing
stock market, financial, economic, and other conditions in general and industry trends as in effect
on, and the information made available to us as of, the date hereof. The user to which this
valuation is addressed should read the basis upon which the valuation has been done and be
aware of the potential for later variations in value due to factors that are unforeseen at the
valuation date. Events occurring after the date hereof may affect this report and the assumptions
used in preparing it, and we do not assume any obligation to update, revise or reaffirm this
Report. Due 1o possible changes in market forces and circumstances, this valuation report can
only be regarded as relevant as at the Valuation Date. ’

No Responsibility to the Actual Price of the subject asset: The actual market price achieved may
be higher or lower than our estimate of value/value range depending upon the circumstances of
the transaction, the nature of the business {for example the purchaser’s perception of potential
synergies) and other factors. The knowledge, negotiating ability and motivation of the buyers
and sellers and the applicability of a discount or premium for control will also affect actual market
price achieved. Accordingly, our valuation conclusion will not necessarily be the price at which
actual transaction will take place. The final transaction price is something on which the parties
themselves must agree. We also emphasize that our opinion is not the only factor that shoutd be
considered by the parties in agreeing the transaction price or swap ratio.

Reliance on the_representations of the management and other third parties: During the
valuation, we were provided with both written and verbal information. We have however,

evaluated the information provided to us by the Company through broad inquiry, analysis and
review but have not carried out a due diligence or audit of the information provided for the
purpose of this engagement. Our conclusions are based on the assumptions, forecasts and other
information given by/on behalf of the Company. The management/representatives warranted to
us that the information they supplied was complete, accurate and true and correct to the best of
their knowledge, We have relied upon the representations of the management and other third
parties concerning the financial data, operational data except as specifically stated to the contrary
in the report. We shall not be liable for any loss, damages, cost, or expenses arising from
fraudulent acts, misrepresentations, or wilful default on part of the companies, their directors,
employee, or agents.

No procedure performed to corrobarate information faken from reliable external Sources: We

have relied on data from external sources also to conclude the valuation. These sources are
believed to be reliable and therefore, we assume no liability for the truth or accuracy of any data,
opinions or estimates furnished by others that have been used in this analysis. Where we have
relied on data, opinions or estimates from external sources, reasonable care has been taken 10
ensure that such data has been correctly extracted from those sources and for reproduced in its
proper form and context.

Compliance with relevant laws: The report assumes that the companies comply fully with
relevant laws and regulations applicable in their areas of operations and usage unless otherwise
stated, and that the companies will be managed in 2 competent and responsible manner. This
Report does not investigate the business/commercial reasons behind the transaction nor the
likely benefits arising out of the same. In addition, we express no opinion or recommendation,
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and the stakeholiders are expected to exercise their own discretion. Further, unless specifically
stated to the contrary, this report has given no consideration to matters of a legal nature,
including issues of legal title and compliance with local laws, and litigations and other contingent
liabilities that are not recorded/reflected in the balance sheet and other information provided 1o
us,

H

9.12. Multiple factors affecting the Valuation Report: The valuation report is tempered by the exercise
of judicious discretion by us, considering the relevant factors. There will always be several
factors, e.g., management capability, present and prospective competition, yield on comparable
securities, market sentiment, stc. which may not be apparent from the Balance Sheet but could
strongly influence the value.

9.13. Questions, Appearances or Testimony in courts/ tribunals/ authorities: Qur engagement is
limited to preparing the report to be submitted to the management. We shall not be liable to
provide any evidence for any matters stated in the report nor shall we be liable or responsible to
provide any explanation o¥ written statement for any assumption, information, methodology or
any other matter pertaining to the report. However, in case we are required to appear before any
regulatory authority as per law, the party seeking our evidence in the proceedings shall bear the
cost/professional fee of attending court { judicial proceedings and our tendering evidence before
such authority shall be under the applicable laws.

9.14. Fees and Independence: We are independent of the client/company and have no current or
expected interest in the Company oF its assets. The fee paid/to be paid for our services in no way
influenced the results of our analysis.
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10.0 Valuation — procedures and factors

The valuation exercise is aimed at the assessment of the Fair Value of the company. We are required
to arrive at the above valuations based on internationally accepted valuation practices. .

As per RICS appraisal Manual, as well as Ind AS 113 and IFRS 13, the Fair Value {FV} is defined as 'The
price that would be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a lisbility, in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurernent date.”

10.1 Valuation Bases and Premise

There are various bases of value such as.

Fair Value: Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the valuation date.

Participant Specific Value: Participant specific value is the estimated value of an asset or liability
considering specific advantages or disadvantages of either of the owner or ideniified acquirer or
identified participants.

Liquidation Value: Liquidation value is the amount that will be realised on sale of an asset or a group
of assets when an actual/hypothetical termination of the business is contemplatedfassumed., It may be
orderly liquidation or forced sale.

Considering the purpose of valuation, we have carried out the valuation as on the premise of Going
concern i.e., the company is expected to operate in the long run for an indefinite period.

10.2 Valuation approach and methodology

Valuation is not an exact science and is dependent on various factors such as specific nature of
business, economic life cycle in which the industry and company is operating, past financial
performance of the business, future growth potential of the business, business model, management of
the company, relevance of technology in the business model, liquidity of equity and much more. The
results of the valuation exercise may vary significantly depending on the basis used, the specific
circumstances and the judgement of the valuer. In respect of going concerns, certain valuation
techniques have evoived over time and are commonly in vogue,

As per International Valuation Standards ([VS) issued by International Valuation Standards Council the
principal approaches to valuation are:

a) Market Approach

b} Cost Approach

cl Income Approach

Market Approach

The market approach provides an indication of value by comparing the asset with identical or
comparable (thatis similar} assets for which price information is available. The market approach should
be applied and afforded significant weight under the following circumstances: 5 1
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« the subject asset has recently been sold in a transaction appropriate for consideration under
the basis of value,

« the subject asset or substantially similar assets are actively publicly traded, and/or

e there are frequent and/or recent observable transactions in substantially similar assets.

Cost Approach

The cost approach provides an indication of value using the economic principle that a buyer will pay
no more for an asset than the cost to obtain an asset of equal utility, whether by purchase or by
construction, unless undue time, inconvenience, risk or other factors are involved. The approach
provides an indication of value by calculating the current replacement or reproduction cost of an asset
and making deductions for physical deterioration and all other relevant forms of obsolescence.

The cost approach should be applied and afforded significant weight under the following
circumstances:

» participants would be able to recreate an asset with substantially the same utility as the subject
asset, without regulatory or legal restrictions, and the asset could be recreated quickly enough
that a participant would not be willing to pay a significant premium for the ability to use the
subject asset immediately,

. the asset is not directly income-generating and the unique nature of the asset makes using an
income approach or market approach unfeasible, and/or

. the basis of value being used is fundamentally based on replacement cost, such as replacement

value.

Broadly, there are three cost approach methods:
» replacement cost method: a method that indicates value by calculating the cost of a similar

asset offering equivalent utility,

» reproduction cost method: a method under the cost that indicates value by calculating the cost
to recreating a replica of an asset, and

. summation method: a method that calculates the value of an asset by the addition of the
separate values of its component parts.

Income Approach

The income approach provides an indication of value by converting future cash flowto a single current
value. Under the income approach, the value of an asset is determined by reference to the value of
income, cash flow or cost savings generated by the asset. A fundamental basis for the income approach
is that investors expect fo receive a return on their investments and that such a return should reflect

the perceived level of risk in the investrnent.

The income approach should be applied and afforded significant weight under the following

circumstances:
a} the income-producing ability of the asset is the critical element affecting value from a
participant perspective, and/for
b} reasonable projections of the amount and timing of future income are available for the
‘subject asset, but there are few, if any, relevant market comparables.

The International Valuation Standards require valuation to be in compliance with legislative, regulatory
and other authoritative requirements appropriate to the purpose and jurisdiction of the valuation.
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11.0 Assessment of Fair Share Entitlement Ratio

From discussion with the management and on perusal of draft scheme of arrangement, we understand
that:

« The management of the listed Demerged Company is contemplating to demerge Realty
Business Undertaking Division and is proposed to be demerged from RRIL and transfetred into
RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited.

« Demerged Company has identified all the assets and liabilities which are to be taken over by
and transferred to Resulting Company pursuant to Demerger.

« The equity shares of the Resulting Company shall be issued in such a manner that the
percentage of shareholding of the equity shareholders of the Demerged Company in the
Resulting Company, after giving effect to cancellation of equity shares of the Resulting
Company held by the Demerged Company and its nominees, is exactly same or mirror as their
inter-se shareholding in the Demerged Company.

o Upon coming into effect of the Scherne and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
Demerged Undertaking into Resulting Company, Resulting Company shall issue equity shares
to the equity shareholders of Demerged Company i.e., based on the Share Entitlement Ratio
proposed by the Management.

It has also been represented by the management that the Pre and Post Demerger shareholding pattern
of the Demerged Company will remain same as given below:

Promoters 70.42%
Pubilic 29.58% 29.58%
Total 100% 100%

Specific Consideration:
As per BSE Circular No. LIST/COMP/02/2017-18 dated 29 May 2017 and NSE Circular No.

NSE/CML/2017/12 dated 1 June 2017 {collectively referred as "Stock Exchange Circulars”) valuation
report for a Scheme of Arrangement is required to provide certain requisite information in a specified
format. In terms of the SEBl Master Circular  bearing reference  number
SERIIHO/CFD/DILI/CIRIP/2021/0000000665 dated 23 November 2021, pursuant to the Scheme, if there is
"no change in the shareholding pattern’ of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company, thus,
the requirement for seeking a valuation report is not triggered.

As per information and documents provided to us, RRECL is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of RRIL as of
the date of this report. Issuance of shares of RRECL to the shareholders of RRIL, after giving effect fo
cancellation of equity shares of the Resulting Company held by the Demerged Company and its
nominees would not result in the change in shareholding pattern of RRIL or RRECL. Accordingly, no
relative valuation of these companies is required to be undertaken. Hence, we have not carried out the
valuation of these entities under the generally accepted valuation approaches. However, we have given
below the disclosures as required under "Stock Exchange Circulars™
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Income Approach N/A 0% N/A 0%
Market Approach N/A 0% N/A 0%
Weighted Average Price / Share N/A 0% N/A 0%
Share Exchange Ratio (Rounded off) N/A

N/A - Not applicable

Based on the foregoing and on consideration of all the relevant factors and circumstances and
considering that there will not be any change in the economic interest of the shareholders any Share

Entitlement Ratio can be considered for the Proposed Demerger.

Further, every shareholder in the Resulting Company holds Equity Shares in the same proportion as
held in the Demerged Company before the Demerger. Accordingly, the following proposed Share
Entitlement Ratio for the proposed Demerger, as proposed by the management appears to be fair and

equitable for the shareholders:

#1 {One) Equity Share of Rs.10/- each in The Resulting Company credited as fully paid up for every 1
{One) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up held by them in The Demerged Company”

Annexure follows
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Annexure: Schedule of Assets and Liabilities being demerged

ALY

i Assets .
Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 37,20,296
{b) Other Intangible Assets 1,74,133
{c) Financial Assets
(i} Investments 18,90,94,410
{il} Other financial assets 58,65,066
{d) Deferred tax assets {Net} 15,47,233
Total Non - Current Assets 20,04,01,138
Current assets
(a) Inventories 77,52,42,530
(b) Financial Assets
(i} Trade receivables 17,74,283
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 2,89,25,422
{iii} Other financial assets 1,62,58,08,483
{c) Current Tax Assets 7.36,508
{d} Other current assets 69,46,583
Total Current Assets 2,33,94,33,809
Total Assets 2,53,98,34,947
_LABIMTIES S '
Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings b6,80,11,937
{ii)Other financial liabilities 1,09,08,129
{b) Provisions 9,07,256
Total non-current liabilities 57,98,27,322
Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 73,91,50,180
{ii) Trade and other payables 1,22,85,436
{iii) Other financial liabilities 21,55,26,938
{b) Other current liabilities 20,51,40,961
{c} Provisions 56,498
Total Current Liabilities 1,17.21,60,013
Total [abilities 1,75,19,87,335
Net Assets 78,78,47,612

--—- End of Report —

55




T ——

December 17, 2022

To,

The Board of Directors The Board of Directors

RDB Reslty and Infrastructure Limited RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited
Bikaner Building 8/1, Bikaner Building, 8/1

La} Bazar Street, 1st Floor, Room No. 10 Lal Bazar Street, 1st Floor, Room No. 11
Kolkata WE 700001 IN Kolkata WEB 700001 india

Re: Fairness opigion on the Valuation Report for the proposed Demerger of RDB Realty & [nfrastrycture Limited into

kDB Real Estate Constructions Limited.

R D el e e e e e ———

Dear Members of the Board:

We understand that Board of Directors of RDB Realty and Infrastn._zt_;:_ture Limitedh(here in after referred as “Demerged
Company” or “RRIL”) is considering a scheme of Arrangement tb;_demerge its Realty Division to RDB Real Estate
Constructions Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Resulting Company” or “RRECL"} as on 30 September, 2022
{hereinafter referred to as the "Valuation Date”) under, the Scheme of Arrangement {hereinafter referred to as

"Scheme” or “Scheme of Arrangement”).

The Share Entitlement Ratio for the Proposed Stheme for Demérge'f‘_of RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited into RDB
Real Estate Constructions Limited has been determined hy Mr. Wikash Goel, Independent Chartered Accountant and
Registered Valuer, vide his valuation report dated December 17, 2022.

With reference to above, we Finshore Management Services Lirr}itigd, a SEBI Registered {Cat-l} Merchant Banker have
been appointed by the Demerged Company 1o provide-our Fairness Opinion on the Valuation Report. 8rief Background
of the Companies, our opinion and basis for forming an opinion and caveats is as kereunder -

-4,

1. Engagementbackground .

Lt

ER I .

3z

1.1. As per our understanding, the Mar;agemént of the Demerged Company is considering to reorganize and
restructure the business of RRIL Ey transferring its Realty division to RRECL pursuant to the: provisions of

Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.2. The Demerged Company is engaged in Realty and Infrastructure business and owns the following two business

undertakings:

« Realty Business Undertaking
o Infrastructure Business Undertaking

Page 1 of 1%
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Regd. Office:

The Demerged Company would demerge its Realty Business Undertaking thereinafter referred to as {the
'Demerged Undertaking’) to the Resulting Company and it would continue to run and operate the Infrastructure
Rusiness Undertaking {hereinafter referred to as the ‘Remaining Undertaking’). The underlying business rationale
and objectives are as follows:-

a. The Demerged Undertaking and the Remaining Undertaking have their own set of strengths and dynamics

* i the form of nature of risks, competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods, leading to

different growth potentials. Hence, segregation of the two undertakings would enable a focused
management to explore the potential business opportunities effactively and efficiently.

. The demerger would resuft in achieving efficiency in operational processes by designing and implementing
independent strategies specifically designed for the twa businesses and in optimizing profitability. This
would in turn enhance the shareholders' wealth.

¢. Targeting and attracting new jnvestors with specific focus and ex_pgrtise in the fwo businesses, thereby
providing the necessary funding impetus to the !ang-’géirh gigw’gh 'st'rgt_ggy of the two businesses.

R

1.3. Subject to necessary approvals, Realty division of RRIL wnuid_"demerge into RRECL, with effect from October

pie

01, 2022 {Appointed Date}, or such other date that :_’_h'éy be fixed or approved by the appropriate authority.
1.4, In consideration of the transfer of Démeféed Undertaking of the Demerged company as 2 going concern, the
Shareholders of the Demerged Company will be issued "eéuity shares of RRECL as consideration, The final

version of the draft scheme will be filed‘by_fhe cormpanies with the appropriate authorities.

1.5, In this connectioﬁ, the management of RDB Realty and Infrastructure Limited has engaged Finshore
Management Services Ltd. to submit a report on thefairness of the Share Entitlement Ratio recommended in
the Valuation Report issued by the Registered Va‘llﬁter. Our scope of work includes commenting only on the

fairness of the Share Entitlement Ratio.

1.6. This report is subject to the scope, limitations and disclaimers hereinafter. As such the report is to be read in
totality, not in parts and in conjunction with the relevant documents referred to hereinafier. This Opinion has

only been issued for the purpose of facilitating demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of Demerger Company

o RRECL and should not be used for any other purpose.
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The equity shares of the Resulting Company shall be issued in such a manner that the percentage of shareholding :
of the equity shareholders of the Demerged Company in the Resulting Company, after giving effect to canceliation
of equity shares of the Resulting Company held by the Demerged Company and its nominees, is exactly same or
mirror their inter-se shareholding in the Demerged.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the equity shares issued by the Resuiting Company would be listed on BSE & CSE,
Therefore, the existing shareholders of the Demerged Company woutd hold the shares of two listed entitles after
the Scheme becoming effective. Such shareholders would then be able to choose whether they want to remain
invested in either or both the businesses/operations of the Demerged Company, giving them flexibility in managing
thair investment in the two businesses having differential dynamics.

The Roard of Directors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company believe that the Scheme is in the
best interests of the respective entities and thair respectivé stakeholders including its minority sharehotders for
the reasons aforesaid.

{Source: Information as provided by RRIL)

2. Backpround of companies:
2.1 RDB Realty & infrastructure Limited {RRIL)

RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited (RRIL} is a part of RDB éfnup :'an’d was incorporated on 23" june, 2006
unider the companles act, 1956. It currently has two divisions, viz. Realty and Infrastructure. The Company is
registered in Kolkata and has projects spread across India. :

RRIL went public in 2010 after acquiring the real estate arm of RDB industries Ltd. The Company is listed on
Calcutta Stock Exchange {Stock Code: 28393) and Ehombai;r Stock Exchange {Stock Code: 533285)

CIN © -] L16003W52006PLC110039
Date of Incorporation .| 23/06/2006
~ % | Bikaner Building 8/1, Lalbazar Street 1st Floor Room No-10
Kolkata Wh 700001 In
. | company listed by Shares. ,
Listing staius [Shares.are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange {BSE) and
Calcutta Stock Exchangs).
Anil Kumar Apat [PAN: ADJ}PMSZGG]
Ravi Prakash Pincha [DIN: G0094695]
Pradeep Kumar, Pugalia [DiN: 00501351]
“Sharad Kumar Bachhawat [DiN: 05161130]
Directors Abhay Doshi [DIN: 06428170}
Rajeev Kumar [DIN: 070036886]
Neera Chakravarty [DIN: 09096844]
Ashok Xumnar fain {DIN: 09560734]
Ritesh Kumar tha [PAN: AOCPS3618P]

Registered Address

i ; [NR 23,00,80,000
Authorised Share Capita [2,30,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each].
0
Paid up Share Capital INR 17,28,34,000

{1,72,83,400 Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid up].

{Source: www.mecg.gov.in/}

Page 30of1i

58

FINSHORE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN : U74900WB2011PLC169377) Website : www.finshoregroup.corm

Regd. Office ; “Anandlok” 2nd Floor, Block-A, Room No. 207, 227, A ). C. Bose Road, Kolkata-700 020 West Bengal, Indta Ph.: 033 22895101




Shareholding Pattern as on September 30, 2022 as follows:

The Authorized, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Dernerged Company a5 on September 30, 2022
was as under:

Particulars e S Amount (in Rs.)

Authorised Share Capital

2,30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 23,00,00,000/-

Total 23,00,00,000/-

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

1,72,83,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paidup =+ ~ - 17,28,34,000/-

Total 17,28,34,000/-

2.2. RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited (RRECL)

RDB Rea! Estate Constructions Ltd is an entity formed as pér‘t of RDB Group and has just begun its operations.
The Company is classified as Non-govt company and gs"ié'gistered at Registrar of Companies, Kolkata. RD8 Real
Estate Constructions ktd is involved in Real estate activities on a fee or contract basis. {This class includes
buying, selling, renting ma'nagi ng and appraising real estate on 8 fee or contract basis).

CiN U70200WB2018PLC227163
Date of Incorparation 27-07-2018
. | Bikaner Building, 8/1 Lalbazar Street, st Fioor,
Registered Address ‘| Room Mo.~14, Kolkata-700001, West Bengal.
1} Pradeep Kumar Pugalia- 00501351 (DiN)
Directors 2) Ravi Prakash Pincha- 00094695 {DIN)
3) Kusum Devi Dugar- 00559322 {DIN)
. . INR 3,25,00,000
Authorised Share Capital [32,50,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each].
- . INR 1,02,00,000
Paid up Share Capital 110,10,000 Eguity shares of (NR 10 each fully paid up].

[Saurce: www.mea.gov.int]
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Sharehalding Pattern as on September 30, 2022 as follows:

The Authorized, Substribed and Paid-Up Share Capital of the Resulting Company as an September 30, 2022
was as under:

Rartieylars’ el W o Amount {inRs)
.Auiﬁ-e-rise.d Share fapital .
32,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,25,00,000/-
Total 3,25,00,000/-
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
10,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1,01,00,000/-
Total . . 1,01,80,000/-

Shares of RRECL are closely held and are not listed on gr{y Stock Exchange. RDB Reai Cstate Constructions
Limited is @ wholly owned subsidiary of RDB Realty & infra Structure Limited.

S

(Source: Information as provided by RRIL) 4”

rrmrmessaneeean-PhiS SpOCE HUS beén:'!eﬁ blank intentionally

B
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3. SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THE REPORT _
3.1. As per our understanding, the Management of the Demerged Company is considering to reorganize and
restructure the business of RRIL by transferring its Realty division to RRECL pursuant to the provisions of

Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,

3.2. Subject to necessary approvals, Realty division of RRIL would demerge inte RRECL, with effect from October
01, 2022 {Appointed Date}, or such other date that may be fixed or approved by the appropriate authaority.

3.3. In consideration of the transfer of Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged company as a going concern, the
shareholders of the Demerged Company will be issued.equity shares of RRECL as consideration. The final

version of the draft scheme will be filed by the companies “with the appropriate authorities.

3.4. In this connection, the management of RDB Realty. and !nfrastructu re Limited has engaged Finshore
Management Services Ltd. to submit a repcrt onthe falrness of the Share Entitiement Ratio recommended in
the Valuation Report issued by the Reglsterec[ Valuer, Our scope of work includes commenting only on the

fairness of the Share Entitlernent Ratio.-

3.5. This report is subject to the scope, limirations and disclaimers hereinafter, As such the reportis to be read in
totality, not in paris and in conjunctaon with the relevant documents referred to hereinafter. This Opinion has

only been issued for the purpose of facilitating demerger of the Demerged u ndertakmg of Demerger Company

MENT
2 SEN.

to RRECL and should not be used for any other- pu[pose. >

e this space has been left blank intentionally-—-—--——-—
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4. Sopurces of Information

We have relied on the following information for forming our opinion in the falrness of the Share Exchange Ratio:

»  Briof received from the management about the company’s background.

e Audited financial statement of RRIL for the period ended 30-9-2022.

e Audited accounts of RRECL for the period ended 30-9-2022.

e Detalls of Shareholdings of RRECL and RRIL as at 30-9-2022.

e Valuation Report by Mr. Vikash Goel Independent Chartered Accountant and Registered Vaiuer vide their
valuation report dated December 17, 2022,

» Draft scheme of Arrangement as received from the management detailing the purpose and terms.

& Such other analysis, review and inquiries as we kave considered necessary and long-term business glan of
the Company.

« Such oiher information and explanaticns as were required by us and were furnished by the management.

5. The Scheme Is Conditional Upon and Subject To

a) TheScheme being approved by the respec]:ivg.requisitg majorities in value of such class of person including
members and/or Creditors, of the Demerged"Comp§ny and the Resulting Cornpany and requisite Order or
Orders being abtained. it ’

b} Receipt of no-ohjection letter by the;- Demerged Company from the Stock Exchange and comments letter
from SE8| in accordance with the SEBJ Cireular and LODR Reguiatiuns’fn respect of the Scheme (prior to
filing the Scheme with the NCLT}, which shall be in form and substance acceptable to the Demerged
Company, acting reasonably and in good faith; The sanctions of the Hon'ble NCLT being obtainad, under
Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and other applicable provistons, if any, of the Act in favour of Demerged
Company and Resulting Company and certified true copies of the Order sanctioning the Scheme passed
by the Hon'ble NCLT under section 232 being f'illed‘,_with the Repistrar of Companies, West Bengal and all

pther sanctions and approvals as may be Eequired by law in respect of this Scheme being obtained.

¢) Intheevent of this Scheme faifing to take effect finally, this scheme shail become null and void and in that
event no rights and liabilities whatsoever shali accrue to or be incurred inter se by the partles or their

shareholders of creditors or employees or any other person, in such cose each Company shall bear its own
cost or as may be mutually agreed. -
S D

{Source: Draft Scheme af Arrangement}
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6. Scope And timitations/Caveats

a. Our opinion and analysis Is limited 1o the extent of review of documents as provided to us by Demerged
angd Resulting Company Including the Valuation report by the Registered Valuer Mr. Vikash Goel dated
December 17, 2022. We have relied upon the accuracy and completeness of all information and documents
provided to us, without carrying out any due diligence or independent verification or validation of such
information to establish its accuracy or sufficiency. We have not reviewed any financial statement relating
to these Companies. We have not coenducted any independent valuation or appraisal of any of the assets
or liabilities of the Demerged and Resulting Company, if any.

b. In rendering our opinion, we have assumed that the Scheme of Arrangement will be implemented on the’
terms described therein without any waiver or modification of any material terms ar conditions and that in
the course of obtaining the necessary regulatory approvals to the Scheme of Arrangement, no delay,
limitation, restriction or conditions will be imposed that would have an adverse effect on the Scheme.

c.  We do not express an opinion as to any tax or other consequences that might arise from the Scheme of
Arrangement nor does our opinion address any legal, tax, regulatory or accounting maiters, as to which
we understand that the Companies have obtained such advice as it deemed necessary from qualifisd

4

professianals.

d. We assume no responsibility for, updating or revising our opinion based on circumstances or events
accurring after the date hereof. Qur-opinionis specific to the arrangement as contemplated in the Scheme
of Arrangement provided to us and is not valid for any other purpose.

e.  Our engagement and opinion expressed herein are for the use of Board of Directars of the Cornpanies ir
connection with the Scheme of Arrangement and for no other purpo;ef Neither we nor any of our
affiliates, partners, directors, shareholders, managers, emp[oyées or agents or any of them make any
representation or warranty, express ar implied, as to the ipform%tion and documents provided tc us,
hased ¢n which the opinidn has been issued. All such parties and entities expressly disclaim any and all
liability for or based on or relating to any such information contained therein.

5 No decision should be taken based on this Report by any person intending to provide finance or invest in
shares of the Companies and shall do so after seeking their own professional advice and carrying out their
own due diligence to ensure that they are making an informed decision.

g.  Our opinien is not intended to and does naot constitute a recommendation to any shareholder as to how

such holder shouid vote or act in connection with the Scheme of Arrangemen i required or any matter
’ e\\ﬁEN

related thereto.
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h. Reproduction, Copying or atherwise quoting of our Report or any parts thereof, ather than in connection
with the scheme of Arrangement, ¢an be done only with our prior consent in writing.

i.  Ourreport shoutd not be construed as an opinion or certificate certifying the campliance of the Proposed '
Scheme of Arrangement with the provisions of any law including companies, taxation and capital market
related laws or as regards any legal implication or issues arising from proposed Arrangement.

j.  Ouropinion is restricted to the Fairness opinion on the valuation report given by the Registered Valuer as
requirad under Circular No CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th March, 2017 amended by Circular No.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated lanuary 3, 2018 jssued by the SEBI, further by Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/215 Dated November 3, 2020 “Schemes of Arrangement by {isted Entities
and (i) Relaxation under Sub-rule (7} of rule 19 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation} Rules, 1957” {and
as amendad from time to time).

k. The fairness opinion is based on and is subject to the con_dition’s ﬁfecédent mentioned under Point 3 “The
Scheme is conditional upon and subject to”.

. We have no present or planned future interest in RRIL and'RRECL and the fee payable for this opinion is
not contingent upon the opinion reported herein. The compaf{y has been provided with an opportunity to
review the draft opinion as a part_af our standard practice to make sure that factual accuracy [ amissions
are avoided in our finat opinion. -

m. The Opinion contained herein is not ntended to represent at any time other than the date that is
specifically stated in this Report. This opinien is issued on the understanding that the Management has
drawn our atten‘]tibn to all matters of whi?:h"t:héy are aware, which may have an impact on our opinion up
to the date of signature. We have no respansibility to update this report for events and circumstances
occurring after the date of this Report. ‘

n.  This Fairness opinion report is subject to the scope and limitations detailed herein. As such the report is
to:be read in totality, and notin partg and in conjﬁnction with the relevant documents refarred to in this
report. This report has been issued only for the purpose of the facilitating the Scheme and should not be
used for any other purpose.
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7. Conclusion and Our Opinion

7.4. With reference to above and based on information provided by Management and after discussions with the
Valuer, we understand that:

7.1.1. The management of the listed Demerged Company is contemplating to demerge Reaity Business
Undertaking Division and Is proposed to be demerged from RRIL and transferred into RRECL.

7.1.2. Demerged Company has identified afl the assets and Habilities which are to be taken over by and
transferred to Resuiting Company pursuant to Demerger.

7.1.3. The equity shares of the Resulting Company shall be issued in such a manner that the percentage of
shareholding of the equity shareholders of the Demerged Company in the Resulting Company, after
giving effect to cancellation of equity shares of the Resuiting Company held by the Demerged Company
and its nominees, is exactly same or mirror thelr inter-se shareholding in the Demerged.

7.1.4, Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consi&er:;tion"bf ‘the transfer and vesting of Demerged
Undertaking into Resulting Company, Resuiting Comp'any shall issue eguity shares to the equity
shareholders of Demerged Company Le., based on the Share Entitlernent Ratic proposed by the
Management. ' Co

7.1.5. It has also been represented by the management_,_that___the ore and Post Demerger shareholding pattern
of the Demergad Company will remain same. o

Wwith reference to above and baséd an information":provided by Management of the Company, we
understand that since Resulting Company isa whéii? owned subsidiary of the Demerged Company, the
set of shareholders and holding praportion befng proposed for the Resulting Company is identical ta the
Demerged Company, the beneficial economic interest of the Shareholders of the Demerged Company
will remain identical/same in the Resulting Company, at the time of Demerger.

Also, as stated by the Valuer and as per SEBI Circular- SERI/HC/CFD/DILL/CIR/P/2021 /0000000665 dated
March 10, 2017 ne valuation report is required in this Demerger. Further as per Circular No.
CFO/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated January 3, 2018 Amendment to Para 7 SEBI Circulgr (CFD/DN3/CIR/2017/21}
dated March 10, 2017 issued by the SEBI states as follows:

*The Provisions of this circular shall not apply to schemes which solely provides for merger of a wholly
owned subsidiory or its division with the parent company. However, such draft schemes shall be filed
with the Stock Exchanges for the purpose of disclosures ond the Stock Exchanges shall disseminate
the scheme documents on their website” .
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Hence, this demerger being value neutral to the sharehoiders of the Demerged Company, the Valuer has
recommended the Share Entitlement Ratio as under:

“1 (One} €quity Share of Rs.10/- each in The Resulting Company credited as fully puid up forevery 1(One)
Equity Share of Rs.10/~ each fully paid up held by them In The Demerged Company”

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Entitiement ratio arrived by the Valuer under the Draft
Scheme of Arrangement, in cur opinion, s foir considering that there is no chunge in shareholding pattern
as every shareholder in Resulting Company holds Equity Shares in the same proportion ds held in
Demerged Company before the demerger.

Eor Finshore Management Services Limited
SEB| Regd. CAT-1 Merchant Banker, Regn No. INMO00012185

Date: 17 Decemnber 2022
Place: Kolkata

5. Ramakrishna lyengar
Director
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
DIVISION BENCH, KOLKATA,COURT NO I
KOLKATA

Company Application (CAA) No. 193 /KB /2023

Application under section 230 read with section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016,
and other applicable provisions of law.

In the matier of:
A Scheme of Arrangement (First Motion):

RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED, a company incorporated under the provisions
of the Companies Act,1956 (CIN: L16003WB2006PLC110039) and having its Registered Office
at BIKANER BUILDING 8/1, LAL BAZAR STREET 1ST FLOOR ROOM NQO-10 KOLKATA-
700001 in the State of West Bengal.

... DEMERGED COMPANY / APPLICANT NO 1

-And-

In the Matter of:
RDB REAI. ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED, a company incorporated under the
provisions of the Comparnies Act, 2013 (CIN: U70200WB2018PLC227169) and having its
Registered Office at BIKANER BULIDING, 8/1 LAL BAZAR STREET, 1ST FLOOR, ROOM
NO.11 KOLKATA- 700001in the State of West Bengal.

... RESULTING COMPANY / APPLICANT NO 2
-And-
In the matter of:
1. RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
2.  RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED ‘

. APPLICANTS.

Date of Hearing: 20 /10/2023
Date of pronouncing the order: 31 / 10 /2023
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Coram:

Shri Rohii Kapoor
Shri Balraj Joshi

Appearance
For the Applicants

M g ——

Member (Judicial)
Member (Technical)

1. Ms. Manju Bhuteria, Advocate

2. Ms. Radhika Patodia, ACA
3. Ms. Aisha Amin, Advocate
4, Mr. Arihant Maroti, ACA

ORDER

Per: Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical}

The instant application has been filed in the first stage of the proceedings under
Section 230(1) read with Section 232(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) for
orders and directions with regard to meetings of shareholders and creditors in
connection with the Scheme of Arrangement for demerger of Realty Business
Undertaking of RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited — Demerged Company /
Applicant No 1 by transfer and vesting of the same in RDB Real Estate
Constructions Limited — Resulting Company / Applicant No 2 from the Appointed
Date 0ist October,2022 as defined in the Scheme, in the manner and on the terms
and conditions stated in the said Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme™). A copy of the
said Scheme is annexed to the Company Application marked — Annexure — E in VOL

II at Page No 237 to 259.

It is submitted by Ld. counsel appearing for the Applicani(s) that the Appointed Date
as per the Scheme is 01st Qctober,2022.

Tt is submitted by the Ld. Counsel appearing for the Applicant(s) that none of the

Applicant Companies involved in the Scheme are NBFC Companies .
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It is submitted by the Ld. Counsel appearing for the Applicant(s) that the Demerged
Company / Applicant No 1 is a Listed Company and the BSE Lid ( formerly
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited ) vide letter No DCS / AMAL / TL / R37 / 2858 /
2023-24 / dated 02-08-2023 have offered their comments on the ﬁroposed Scheme of
Arrangement. Similarly The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited vide their letter No
CSE / LD / 15869 / 2023 dated 03-08-2023 have offered their comments on the
proposed Scheme of Arrangement. Copy of the said letters are all collectively annexed

to the Company Application marked — Annexure F in VOL II at page No 260 to 265.

It is submitted by Ld. counsel appearing for the Applicant(s) that the Board of
Directors of the Applicant Companies have at their respective meeting held on 17™
December, 2022 have passed resolution adopting the proposed Scheme of
Arrangement. A copy of the Resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the
Applicant Companies are all collectively annexed to the Company Application
marked — Annexure — G in VOL II at Page No 266 to 275.

It is submitted by Ld. counsel appearing for the Applicant(s) that the Valuation Report
dated 17-12-2022 recommending the Swap Ratio has been prepared by VIKASH
GOEL , Director , OMNIFIN VALUATION SERVICES (OPC) PRIVATE
LIMITED , IBBI Registered Valuer. A copy of the said Report is annexed to the
Company Application marked — Annexure — H in VOL II at Page No 276 to 291.

It is submitted by Ld. counsel appearing for the Applicant(s) that the statutory auditors
of the Demerged Company / Applicant No 1 have by their certificate dated 24-01-
2023 and the statutory auditors of the Resulting Comparny / Applicant No 2 have by
their certificate dated 25-01-2023 have confirmed that the Accounting Treatment
proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the Accounting Standards as prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under. A copy of
the said Certificate issued by Statutory Auditor of the Applicant Companies are all
collectively annexed to the Company Application marked — Annexure — N in VOL
11 at Page No 462 to 464.
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8. It is submitted by Ld. counsel appearing for the Applicant(s) that,the Applicant(s)

have the following classes of sharcholders and creditors:-

PARTICULARS AS ON 30™ MARCH, 2023
EQUITY | PREFERENCE | SECURED | UNSECURED
SHARE SHARE CREDITORS | CREDITORS
HOLDERS HOLDERS
DEMERGED COMPANY /| 4256 NIL 4 1287
APPLICANT NO |
RESULTING COMPANY 7 NIL NIL NIL
/ APPLICANT NO 2
9. It is submitted by Ld. counsel appearing for the Applicani(s) that, the Auditors
Certificate , the Affidavit of Consents, the calculation of percentage of consents are as
below :
Nos % of Annexure Auditors Affidavit Of
Consent Certificate Consent Page
Page no no
EQUITY SHAREHOLBDERS
DEMERGED COMPANY / 4256 NIL | VOLII MEETING
APPLICANT NO { PAGE TOBE
292 TO 417 | CONVENED
RESULTING COMPANY / 7 100 J VOL 111 VoL I
APPLICANT NO 2 PAGE PAGE
418 419 TO 428
SECURED CREDITORS
DEMERGED COMPANY / 4 02.10%* K VOL 11 VOLIII
APPLICANTNO 1 PAGE PAGE
429 433 TO 436
RESULTING COMPANY /| NIL NA L VOL I NA
APPLICANTNC 2 PAGE
459
UNSECURED CREDITORS
DEMERGED COMPANY / 1287 NIL K VOL III MEETING
APPLICANT NO 1 PAGE TOBE
429 TO 431 | CONVENED
437 TO 438
RESULTING COMPANY /| NIL NA L VOL 11T NA
APPLICANT NO 2 PAGE
459
NOTE : ** Calculation Sheet at Page No 432.
10. Upon perusing the records and documents in the instant proceedings and considering

the submissions made on behalf of the Applicant(s), we allow the instant application

and make the following orders:-
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Meetings dispensed:

Eguity Sharcholders
Meeting of Equity Shareholders of the Applicant No 2 for considering the

Scheme are dispensed with in view of shareholder representing 100% in
value of shares of Applicant No 2 having respectively given their consent fo
the Scheme by way of affidavits.

Secured Creditors
Meeting of Secured Creditors of the Applicant No 1 for considering the

Scheme are dispensed with in view of consent by 92.10% in value of Secured
Creditors of Applicant No 1 having respectively given their consent to the
Scheme by way of affidavits.

No requirement of Meetings
Secured Creditors

No requirement of Meeting of Secured Creditors of Applicant No 2 — NIL

Creditors duly verified by auditors certificate.

Unsecured Creditors
No requirement of Meeting of Unsecured Creditors of Applicant No 2 —NIL

Creditors duly verified by auditors certificate.

Meetings to be held

Equity Shareholders
Meeting of Equity Shareholders of Applicant No 1

Unsecured Creditors
Meeting of Unsecured Creditors of Applicant No 1

Meetings date and time

Equity Sharcholders
Equity Shares holders of Applicant No 1 to be convened and held Virtualty

on. FRIDAY 297E DECEMBER,2023 at 11.00 A.M , for considering and, if
thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme
of Arrangement .

Unsecured Creditors
Unsecured Creditors of Applicant No 1 fo be convened and held Virtually

on FRIDAY 29™ DECEMBER,2023 at 12.30 P.M , for considering and, if
thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme

of Arrangement .
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Meode of Meetings:

The Meetings of the Equity Shares holders of Applicant No 1 and
Unsecured Creditors of Applicant No 1 shall be held through Virtual
mode only.

Advertisement:
At least 30 (thirty) clear days before the meeting(s) to be held, as aforesaid,

an advertisement of the notice of meeting(s) be published once each in the
FINANCIAL EXPRESS in English and Bengali translation thereof in
AAJKAL as per Rule 7 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

Individual Notices:
At least 30 (thirty) clear days before the date of the meeting(s) to be held, as

aforesaid, notices convening the said meeting(s), along with all documents
required to be sent with the same, including a copy of the said Scheme,
statement prescribed under the provisions of the Act disclosing necessary
details and the prescribed form of proxy, shall be sent to all Equity Shares
holders of Applicant No 1 and Unsecured Creditors of Applicant Nol,as
per Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, by post or air mail or courier or email or
through personal messenger at their respective or last known addresses.
The said notices along with accompanying documents shall also be posted on
the websites of the Applicant(s), if any.

Chairperson :
Ms Sonal Shah Advocate is appointed as the Chairperson of the meeting(s)

to be held, as aforesaid. The Chairperson shall be paid a consolidated sum of
Rs.85000 /- for conducting the aforesaid meeting(s) as Chairperson.

Scrutinizer:
Debendra Raut,CS, having email ID CSRAUT@GMAIL.COM.Mobile No.

9339723345 is appointed as the Scrutinizer of the meeting(s) to be held, as
aforesaid. The Scrutinizer shall be paid 2 consolidated sum of Rs. 75000 _/-

for acting as Scrutinizer .

Quorum and Attendance:
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The quorum for the said meeting (s) shall be as laid down in Section 103 of the
Companies Act , 2013.

Equity Shareholders
i In the event no quorum is present at the said meeting(s) within 30

minutes from commencement of meeting then in such event the
Equity Share holders who have logged in and joined the meeting
shall constitute the quorum.

Unsecured Creditors
ii. In the event no quorum is present at the said meeting(s) within 30

minutes from commencement of meeting then in such event the
Creditors who have logged in and joined the meeting shall constitute
the quorum.

The attendance of such persons shall be recorded in the minutes of the meetings

Mode of Voting:
The Equity Shareholders of Applicant No 1 and Unsecured Creditors of

Applicant No 1 shall vote on the resolution through remote e voting and the
Company will arrangements for the same with necessary service provider.

Cut-off date:

For Dispatch of Notice
The cut-off date for dispatch of notice in respect

a) Equity Shares holders of Applicant No 1 shall be as on 15TH
NOVEMBER,2023

b) Unsecured Creditors of Applicant No 1 shall be as on 30
SEPTEMBER,2023

For Eligibility and Value of votes
The eligibility and value of votes in respect of

a) Equity Shares holders of Applicant No 1 shall be as on 22N0
DECEMBER,2023
a) Unsecured Creditors of Applicant No 1 shall be as on 30%H
SEPTEMBER,2023
Proxies & Board Resolutions:
Since the meeting is conducted virtual no proxies will be allowed as notice
and e voting details will be sent to the registered email id of the shareholders

and creditors only . In case of a Body Corporate, being a Equity Shareholder
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or Unsecured Creditors or both of Applicant No 1 opting to attend and vote
at the meeting, through its authorized representative, such Body Corporate
may do so provided a certified copy of the resolution of its Board of
Directors or other governing body authorizing such representative to attend
and vote at the meeting on its behalf is deposited at the registefed office of
the Applicant No 1 not later than forty-eight hours before the time for holding
the meeting.

That the Chairperson appointed for the said meeting(s) or amy person
authorized by the Chairperson do issue and send the notices of the aforesaid
meeting(s).

The votes cast shall be scrutinized by the Scrutinizer. The Scrutinizer shall
prepare and submit the respective reports on the meeting(s) along with all
papers relating to the voting to the Chairperson of the meeting(s) within 3
days from the conclusion of the meeting(s). The Chairperson shall declare the
results of the meetings after submission of the reports of the Scrutinizer.

The resolution for approval of the Scheme put to a meeting shall, if passed by
a majority in number representing three-fourths in value of the Equity
Sharcholder / Unsecured Creditors casting their votes, as aforesaid, shall be
deemed to have been duly passed on the date of such meeting under Section
230(1) read with Section 232(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Chairperson do report to this Tribunal the results of the said meeting(s)
within two weeks from the daie of the conclusion of the said meeting(s).
Such report shall be in Form No. CAA4 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, verified by affidavit.

11. Notice under Section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 along with all accompanying

documents, including a copy of the aforesaid Scheme and statement under the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 shall also be served on the :

a.
b.

o

A

Regional Director, Eastern Region, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Kolkata;
Registrar of Companies , West Bengal ,Kolkata

Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of the Company are listed .

Income Tax Department having jurisdiction over the Applicant(s)

Page & of 9
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12.

13.

14.

e.  Other sectoral authorities like GST and customs authorities that are likely

to be affected by the scheme.

by sending the same by hand delivery through special messenger or by post and also
by email within two weeks from the date of receiving this order. The notice shall
specify that representation, if any, should be filed before this Tribunal within 30 days
from the date of receipt of the notice with a copy of such representation being
simultaneocusly sent to the Authorized Representative of the said Applicant(s). If no
such representation is received by the Tribunal within such period, it shall be
presumed that such authorities have no representation fo make on the said Scheme.
Such notice shall be sent pursuant to Section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules 2016 in Form No. CAA3 of the said Rules with necessary variations,

incorporating the directions herein.

The Applicant(s) to file an affidavit proving service of notice and compliance of all

directions contained herein at least a week before the meeting(s) to be held.

The application being Company Application CA (CAA) No. 193 / KB / 2023 is
disposed of accordingly.

Urgent Certified copy of this order, if applied or, be supplied to the parties, subject to

compliance with all requisite formalities.

Balraj Joshi Rohit Kapoor

Member(Technical) Member(Judicial)

PI

Signed on this, the 31% day of October, 2023.

Page 9 of 9
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DCS/AMAL/TI/R37/2858/2023-24 August 02, 2023

The Company Secretary,

ROB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LTD,

8/ 1, Bikaner Building, 1st Floor,

Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata, West Bengal 700001
Dear Sir,

Sub; Observation letter regarding the Scheme of Arrangement befwgen RDB Realty &
Infrastructure Limited and RDE Real Esifate Constructions Limited and their respsctive

shareholders

We are in receipt of the Scheme of Arrangement between RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited and
RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited and their respective sharsholders filed by RDE Really &
Infrastructure Limited as required under SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2817/21 dated March 10,
2017 read with Master Circular No. SEBIHO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/665 dated November 23, 2021
and Regulation 84(2} of SEBI {LODR) Regulafions 2015; SEBI vide its letter dated August 01, 2023
has inter alia given the following comiment(s) on the draft Scheme of Arrangement:

A. “Gompany shall disclose al! details of ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings,
prosecution initiated and all other enforcement action taken, Iif any, against the
Company, its promofers and directors, before Hon'ble NCLT and shareholders, while
seeking approval of the scheme.”

B. “Company shail ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company
after filing the scheme with the stock exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter is
displayed on the websites of the listed company and the stock exchanges.”

C. “Company shall ensure compliance with the SEBI circulars issued from fime to time,”

- D. “The entities involved in the Scheme shall duly comply with various provisions of the .
Circular and ensure that afl the liabiliiies of Transferor Company are transferred fo the
Transferee Company.”

E. “Company is advised that the informatiocn pertaining fo all the Unlisted Companies
involved, if any, in the Scheme shall be included in the format specified for abridged
prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in the
explanatory statement or notice or proposal accompanying resofution to be passed,
which is sent to the shareholders for seeking approval.”

F. "Company shaill ensure that the financials in the scheme including fnancials
considered for valuation report are not for period mors than 6 months old,”

G. “Company is advised that the details of the propesed scheme under consideration as
provided by Company to the Stock Exchange shall be prominently disclosed in the
nofice sent to the shareholders.” '

H. “Company is advised fo disciose the following as a part of the Explanatory Siatement
or notice or proposal accompanying resolution to be passed to be forwarded by the
Company to its shareholders while seeking approval u/s 230 to 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013

« The details of assets and liabilities of the Demerged Company, pre and posi
demerger .
The details of assets and liabilities of Resulting Company, pre and post demerger
Impact of scheme on revenue generating capacity of Demerged Company
Need for the demerger, Rationale of the scheme, synergies of business of the
entities involved in the scheme, Impact of the scheme on the shareholders and
cost benefit analysis of the scheme

+ The pre scheme and post scheme sharehoeiding of the members of promot
promoter group (individual).”

BSE Limfted {Formerny Bombay Stock Exchange Lid.)
{ - Regisiered Office : Floor 253E § RuRia(Dalal Streef, Mumbal 400 OGI indi
Q F N q F ){ T +91 22 2372 1234/33 | E: corp. cnmmlbseinduu com | WwW. bse
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1. “Company is advised that the proposed equity shares to be issued in terms of the
*Scheme’ shall mandatorily be in demat form only.”

J. “Company shall ensure that the “Scheme” shall be acted upon subject to the applicant
complying with the relevant clauses mentioned in the scheme document.”

K. “Company shall ensure that no changes to the draft scheme except those mandated by
the regulators/ authorities / tribunals shall be made without specific written consent of
BEBL”

L. “Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be
incorporated in the petition to be filed before Hon’ble NCLT and the Company is
obliged to bring the observations to the notice of Hon'bie NCLT."

M. “Company is advised to comply with all applicable provisions of the Companles Act,
2013, rules and regulations issued thereunder including obtaining the consent from the
creditors for the proposed scheme.”

N. “Itis to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company hefore Hon'ble NGLT after
processing and communication of commenis/observations on draft scheme by

SEBYstock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for

representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI
again for its comments / observations / representations.”

Accordingly, based on aforesaid cormiment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised:

»  To provide additional information, if any, {as stated above) along with varous documents to
the Exchange for furiher dissemination an Exchange website.
. To ensure that additional information, ¥ any, (as stated aforesaid) along with various
documents are disseminated on their {company) website.
_«  To duly comply with various provisions of the circulars.

Int light of the abave, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited reference to
those matters having a bearing on listing/de-fisting/continuous listing requirements within the
provisions of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon'ble NCLT.

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the Campany to the
shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disclose Information about unlisted
companies involved in the farmat prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular dated
March 10, 2017.

However, the listing of equity shares of RDE Reai Estate Constructions Limited shall be subject to
SEBI granting relaxation under Rule 19(2)(b) of the Securities Contract (Regulation) Rules, 1957 and
compliance with the requirements of SEBI circuiar. No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017,
Further, SLST Industries Limited shall comply with SEBI Act, Rufes, Regulations, directions of the
SEB! and any other statutory authority and Rules, Byelaws, and Reguiations of the Exchange.

The Company shall fulfill the Exchange's criteria for listing the securities of such Company and also
comply with other applicable statutory requiremenis. However, the listing of shares of RDB Real
Estate Constructions Limited is at the discretion of the Exchange. In addition te the above, the listing
of ROB Real Estate Constructions Limited pursuant fo the Scheme of Arrangement shall be subject to
SEB! approval and the Company satisfying the following conditions:

1. To submit the Information Memarandum cantzining all the information about RDB Real Estate

Consiructicris Limited in line with the disclosure requirements applicable for public issues with
BSE, for making the same available to the public through the website of the Exchange.
Further, the Companies are aiso advised to make the same available o the public through its

website,

2, Ta publish an advertisement in the newspapers centaining ail details of RDB Real Estate ..

Constructions Limited in line with the details required as per the aforesaid SEBI circulag.qi#
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017. The advertisement should draw gz
reference to the aforesaid information Memorandum available on the website
as well as BSE.

BSE Limited [Formerly Bombay Stock Exchange Lid.) .
Registerad Office : Floor BESE i RivinDalal Strest, Murbai 400 (_)(I_i_'l
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3. To disclose all the material information about RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited on a
continucus basis so as to make the same public, in addifion to the requirements if any,
specified in Listing Agreement for disclosures about the subsidiaries.

4. The following provisions shall be incorporated in the scheme:

« "The shares allotted pursuant to the Scheme shall remain frozen in the deposiory
system fill Esting/trading permission is given by the designated stock exchange.”

« “There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern of RDB Real Estate Constructions
Limited between the record date and the listing which may affect the status of this
approval.”

Furiher you are also advised to bring the contents of this letter to the notfice of your shareholders, all
relevant authorities as deemed fit, and also in your application foir approval of the scheme of
Arrangement.

Kindly note that as required under Regulation 37(3) of SEBI {Listing Ohbligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shali be Six Months from
the date of this Letter, within which the scheme shalf be submitted to the NCLT.

The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its 'No adverse observation’ at any stage if the
information submitied to the Exchange is found fo be incomplete / incetrect / misleading / false or for
any contravention of Rules, Byelaws and Reguiations of the Exchange, Listing Agresment,
Guidelines/Reguiations issued by statutory authorities. '

Please note that the aforesaid observations do not preclude the Cormpany from compiying with any
other requiremsnts.

Further, it may be noted that with reference to Section 230 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), read
with Rule 8 of Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules 2016 {Company
Rules) and Section 86 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Company Rules wherein pursuant to an
Order passed by the Hon'ble National Campany Law Tribunal, a Notice of the proposed scheme of
compromise or arrangement fited under seclions 230-232 or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013
as the case may be is required to be ssrved upon the Exchange seeking representations or

ebijections if any.

In this regard, with a view fo have a betfer transparency in processing the aforesaid notices served
upon the Exchange, the Exchange has already introduced an online svstem of serving such
Notice along with the refevant documents of the proposed schemes _through the BSE Lisiing
Centre.

Any service of notice under Section 230 (5) or Secfion 66 of the Companies Act 2013 seeking

Exchange's representations or objections if any, would be accepted and processed through the
Listing Centre only and no physical filings would be aceepted. You may please refer to circufar
dafted Febnsary 2B, 201 9 issued to the company.

Ycurs falthmw
Y D

(4 .
mm’— : : Tanmayi Lele

. Deputy Genera! Manager : ' . Assistant.Manager

85E Limited [Formerly Bombay Sfock Exchange Lid.)
Registered Ofﬁce Floor B5SE 1 RwEBrDaolal Street, Murnbai 400 001 Ind




7, Lyons Range, Kolkata - 700 001
Phane = +91 33 4025 3900, Fax:+81 33 4025 3030 7 30617
Website ; www.cse-india.com, E-mail ; cseadmn®cse-india.com

CIN: Us7120WB1923PLCOO4707 ¢ _
August 3, 2025

Ref.No. CSELDY [L @ £63/2023

The Whole Time Director
RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Bikaner Building
8f1, Lal Bazar Street. 1% * Floar,
Kofkate-700 001.

Dear Sit,,
Sub: Observation letter for draft Sc :
RDB Reai ‘Estate _Coﬂs

truc’trd'__“ fmites.did {

We are il zeoeipt of the draff Scheme of Armnge;h%%sz 'twaeanBB»Reairy & Infrastructuie L{mlied am:l RDB Regl_;_-.,_ Lo

Estate Gomstudlions: Limited and thelr respective shérehoiders field by RDB Realty & infrastfuclisrs Limited as
requirad under SEBI Circular. No. CFOMILHCIREZ01T2] dated March 10, 2017, SEBI vide its letter dated August "

- 2023 has inter ajia given the fe!lowmg commeni{s).on dgrafi s¢hame of arrangement

. Compahy is advlsed ‘that bt the C

Company shall ensure ta dlsc;lose all the,details of -ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings
prosecution inifiated, and all.ottier enforc:em fion taken, if any against the Company, Ha promoters am}
directors, before Hon'ote NCLT and shareholders: while seekmgappraved of the Scheme. - i

“Gompany shalt ensurs that additiopal information, if any, submmed by the Cempany, aﬁer‘ ﬁ}?m Lqe a&:hem:e :
with.the stock exchange, fromt thedate of recelpt hf thls Zetter is zi’rspiayed on the webs:%es of the ¥sted
company and the stock exchanges® ) Fooi

*Company shall ensure comphancaw ith. the SEB! c:rcuiars fssted fram ttme to time®

Company shall duly comply: msmns._‘ 'f the Clrcuiars" and ensure tha liabilitigs of Transferor
Company ars transferred ta the Transferee‘- mpany .

Company shall ensure that mformatton perialnmg 1o all the Unlisted Compames mvolved if any, in tha
scheme shall be included in the format-specifiediior abridge prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule Wi
of the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in.fhe explanalory: 4iatement or notice or proposed acccmpanymg resoiut;on
io be passed, which is sent to iHe sharaholders forseeking approval. . i

Company shall ensure that the fnancna]s in the scheme mcludmg ﬁnanc:ais considerad for vaiuation repost
aré rof for pertod morg thaﬂ 6 months old. - o,

ST . rt oy
Siatement ‘or- nofice or proposal accompanymg resolutlon fo be forwarded by tha company fo ihe
sharehaiders while seeking approval u/s 230 to 232 of the companies Act 2013, .:i:,;:. . .

The details of assets and liabilities of Resulting Company, pre and post demerge?
Irspact of Scheme on revenue genérating capacity of Demerger Corapany.”. x
Need for the demerger, Rafionale of the scheme, synergies of business orf ihe eniities mveiued 0
the scheme, Impact of the scheme on the shareholders and cost benefit analysis of the scheme.
“The pre scheme and post scheme shareholding of the members of promoler and proino
{individual).

T e e
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2.

« Company shall ensure that the proposed equity shares fo be issued terms of the. “geheme shad

mandatorily be dematform only. ¢

« Company shall ensure that the sgcheme” shall be acted upen subject 10 the applica
relevant clauses mentioned In the Scheme documest.

chanéés to the draft schemse excepti those mandated by he __regula@s

nt complying with the

. -Company shall ensure that 00
nit of SEBL

w i -iauihqﬁt_ies-f fibunals shall be made wi&hout specific whtien conse
- - i B ETE .%5;;4 o 3 ) "
«, Company shall ensure that the obgETvatiens™ 'ﬁSEBﬁf@tﬂG&E%ehanges shall e incorperated in meﬁﬁ*ﬁl@iﬁfw L
' Befisidibelore WNCLT-and the companies-are obliged to bring the observations to {re potige o NOLT SR
ovisions of the Companies Act. 2013, rules ‘and
he propesed scherie.

. hans Company is advised fo comply with 2 the -applicable P
regutations issued there undef includirig,¢btaining the sonsent from the creditors for t

« ltis to be noted that the peﬁtions-ere.ﬁeld by. the.gorapany hefore NCLT after processing and communication

of comments / observations on draft scremeiby EBI /Siock Exchanges. Hence he cornpanies are net
reguired 10 send nefice for repregentation @ iidated ynger Section 230(5) of Companies Ac A
SEB agai for its coments fobservations. pregedtations. L

Accerdingly, based on aforesaid commeﬁt-.oﬁéfeégbﬁ‘is ' méan? s hereby advised:

"

i e

-

- B .ﬂ"'a.__'
« To previde additional inforrration, i a8¥:
" for fusther dissamination on ExchangeW sitg. . 7w 5 : -
4 To ensure thal additionat Information, i apy, (as stated aforesald) along with various. documienis 2
. . dicseminated on thelr (company) W shsite. - g

Ta duly comply with various provisions of the .ciféiiiars.

(as :sté{éa ai;dﬁs}_ hal@ng with various docurments ta ‘e Exchang®

\ that we have o acdvgreg observations with irited reference 10 fhosé malters
naving & bearing on fisting tde-disting Isontinuous. isting requirements within the provisions of Listing Agreement. 58
s 1o enable the company o file the scheme with Hon'ble NCLT.

he explanaloly statemerit of the notice to
e e s, Bsclose injom Hom.2

ro i fight of the above, we hereby advise

s sent by the company io the sh‘aréhokders--
& pisted, o mpanies involved i e format

S

However, the listing of equity shares ot iple , Fitea-shait Set{o ‘SEBFgrantng’ie &
Rule 18(2)(p) of the Securiies Coniract (Reg.ulatian) Rules, 1957 and compliance with the requirement OF izt M
Circular No.CFD,‘DlU?:ICinzm 7.21:dated March 40, 2017, Further, purple Finance Limited shall comply with SEBI
act, Rules, Regulations, directions of the SEB! and any piher staiuiony authority and Rules, Byslaws. and

Regulations of the Exchange.

The company shall fulfll the Exchange’s criteria for the listing the securiiies of such company and also comply with
other applicable statutery requirements. However, fhe isting of shares of RDB Reat Estaie Constructions Limfied is at
the discretion of the Exchangé. 1n addition to the apove, the listing of RDB Real Exgtatd Construgtions Limited

pursuant to the. seheme of Arrangement shal he subjeci to SEB! approval and the compani; satisfying e foltowing
. conditions:. : -

- g
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1. To submit the Information Memorandum containing all the information about ROB Real Estate Constructions
Limited in line with the disclosure requirements..

& To publish an advertisemesit in the newspapers containing all details of RDB Real Estate Constructions

Limited in line with the details required as per the aforesald SEBI Cirouiar No. CFR/DILI/CIR/2017/21 dated

March 10, 2017,

3. To disclose all the ma’;er_iai"i’afo;g;];qﬁéﬁ?‘ra“btgj.jgﬁ.,ll&wﬁﬁal.t}i. E_staig.Qggg;gugtjgn,s,_-b.imitegtwoﬂ~a»~.eenﬁaaeus----
basis s0 as to make the same public, i atitien 1o the requirements, if any specified in Listing Agreement
for distigsures about the subsidiaries if. any. PRt

. 4. The following provisions shal! b_e:incorpmr'aieci In the scheme:

Scheme shal remiain frozen inthe deposttory . ‘

+ - The shares silotted pursuant ofhe: _ :
15 given by the designated gtock exchange.”

system il fsting/irading permission

« *There shall be no change i the §h‘jéreﬁolding naftern of RDB Real Estate Construdtions
Limited, between the record: d_a_tg}ah‘d the listing which may affact the status of {his approval.”

fettgr-fo the néﬁcel of yoi;r shareheolders, all relevant

'Flilﬂhel‘,v you are also advised to pring the contents 6F 1S
proval of the schefme of Arrangement.

authorities as deemed fit, and also ity your application for ap)
- of*SEBI (LODR) ‘Regulation, 2015, The vafidity of this
g.of this Leiter. \:'}f;thin which the schisme shafi ba submitted

Windly note that as reguired under Regulation &
Ohservation Letter shalf be Six Monthg from the'd
1o the NCLT: S

The Exchiange reserv:es its right to withdraw its 'N.o-ac{ﬁefcse;_pbsewation‘ at any stage if {he information submitted o

* the Exchange is found to be incompleté / incofrect 7 misléaging / false of for any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws
and Regulations of the Exchange: Listing Agreement, Guidelines / Regutations issued by statutory authorities.

Piease note that the aforesaid observations does not preclude the Company from cornplylng - with' 'gﬁy____dthe_r i
regquirements, e .

8ot .

Furt
~ giis

@%% ang,iqu‘a EEHE:
Law Iribunal, @ Notice of the pr el's ) 22 6F arangement field under secfions 230-232 of

o Sediion 230 (5) of the Gompgriss Adt, 2013 (Acl, read with Ru
P e - 'y . "i A - . it Iﬁ"
el {erpassedibytr
: . . . . p p = ' SRS IR M ; .
e Section 66 of the companies Act 2013 as fhe case miay be is required to be served upon the Exchange seeking
representations or objections i any. T

Yours faithfully,

For THE CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE LTD.

7 3 ,};ﬂ .
¥ ] %‘-
¥{Chandrani Datta} )
< - # Gompany Secratary.
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECT ORS OF RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED AT ITS METING HELD ON

17™ DECEMBER,

2022 AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT BIKANER BUILDING 8/1, LAL BAZAR STREET 15 FLOOR ROOM NO-

10 KOLKATA-700001 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN RDB REALTY &
(NFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - .Demerged Company and RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED - Resulting
Company ON EACH CLASS OF SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTER AND NON-PROMOTER
SHAREHOLDERS, LAYING OUT 1N PARTICULAR THE SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO!

1

2.

BACKGROUND:

1.

The proposed Scheme of Arrangement between RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED —
Demerged Company and RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED — Resuiting Company for
Demerger of 'REALTY BUSINESS UNDERTAKING ‘of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE UMITED -
Demerged Company by transfer and vesting of the same in RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS
LIMITED — Resulting Company from the Appointed Date 01% October, 2022 was approved hy the
Board on even date . In accordance with the pravisions of Section 232(2)(c} af the Companies Act,
2013, the Directors of the Company are required to adopt a report explaining the effect of Scheme of
Arrangement on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel {¥MP’s), promoter and non-
promoter shareholders of the Company laying out in particular the share exchange ratio. The said
report adopted by the Directors is required to be circulated along with notice convening meeting of
the shareholders.

2. Having regard to the aforesaid new provisions, this repert Is adopted by the Board in order to comply
with the reguirements of Section 232(2)(c} of Companies Act, 2013.

3. The following documents were censiderad by the Board of Direciors for the purpose of issue of this
repork:

a. Draft Scheme of Arrangement

b. Copy of valuation report prepared by VIKASH GOEL, IBBI Registered Valuer recommending
the shares to be allotted pursuant to propesed Scheme by the Resulting Company to the
Share Holders of the Demerged Company.

c. Certificate from the statutary auditor of the Companies involved in the Scheme that the
accounting treatment proposed in the Scheme of Arrangement is In conformity with the
Accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 and other
generally accepted accounting principles in India .

RATIONALE OF THE SCHREME :
The reasons that have necessitated and/or justified the said Scheme of Arrangement are, inter alia as
follows:-

a. The Demerged Undertaking and the Remaining Undertaking have their own set of
strengths and dynamics in the form of nature of risks, competition, challenges,
opportunities and business methods, leading to different growth potentials.
Hence, segregation of the two undertakings would enable a focused managemeni
to explore the potential business opportunities effectively and efficiently.

b. The demerger would result in achieving efficiency in operational processes by
designing and implementing independent strategies specifically designed for the
two businesses and in optimizing profitability. This would in turn enhance the
shareholders' wealth.

c. Targeiing and attracting new investors with specific focus and expertise n the
two businesses, thereby providing the necessary funding impetus to the long-
term growth strategy of the two businesses.

VALUATION :

As per the valuation report dated 17 December,2022 provided by VIKASH GOEL, Director, QMNIFIN
VALUATION SERVICES (OPC) PRIVATE LIMITED, IBBI Registered Value { Registered Valuer — Securities
— Financial Assets ) the share exchange Ratio recommend by him in his report isas under ;-

Further
11

1. “1(one} fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10/- each of the Resulting Company, for
every 1 {one) fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10/- each in the Demerged Company.”

The equity shares of the Resulting Company shall be lssuad in such a manner that the percentage of
shareholding of the equity shareholders of the Demerged Company i the Resulting Company, after
giving effect to cancellation of equity shares of the Resulting Company held by the Demerged
Company and its naminees, 15 exactly same or mirtor as their inter-s¢ shareholding in the Demerged
Company.

82




4.

1.2

13

1.4

1.5

1.6

17

1.8

1.9

1.10

}

The equity shares of the Resulting Company will be issued to the shareholders of the Demerged
Company in demateriailzed form, to the account, in which the shares of the Demerged Company are
held by them of such other account, as may be intimated by the shareholders of the Demerged
Company to the Demerged Company or the Resulting Company in writing before the Record Date. All
the shareholders of the Demerged Company, who hold shares in physical form shall also have the
option to receive the equity shares of the Resulting Company in dematerialized form, provided the
details of their account with the Depository Participant are intimated to the Demerged Company or
the Resulting Company in writing before the Record Date. For the sharehoiders who fall to provide
such information, shall be issued equity shares in physical form. Notwithstanding the above, if as per
Applicable laws, the Resuiting Company is not permitted to issue and allot the new eguity shares in
physical form and it has still not received the demat account details of such shareholders of the
Demerged Company, the Resulting Company shall issue and aflot such equity shares, in fieu of the
share entitlement of the shareholders of the Demerged Company, into the Demat Suspense ACCount,
which shall be operated by one of the directors of the Resulting Company, authorized in this regard.
Subsequently, on receipt of the appropriate evidence from the shareholders as to their entitlements,
the Board of Directors will transfer such shares from the Demat Suspense Account to the individual
demat account of such claimant shareholders.

The new equity shares to be issued and allotted in terms of this Scheme will be subject to the
provisions of Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Resulting Company. The szid eguity
shares of the Resulting Company to be issued to the eligible shareholders of the Demerged Company
pursuant to the clause above shall rank pari-passu in all respecis with the existing equity shares of the
Resuiting Company.

In the event of there being any pending and vaiid shares transfers, whether [odged or putstanding of
any members of the Demerged Company, the Board of Directors or any committee thereof of the
Demerged Company shall be empowered in appropriaie cases, even subsequent to the Appolnted
Date or the Effective Date, as the case may be, to effectuate such a transfer in the demerged Company
as if such changes in registered hoider were operative as on the Record Daie, in order to remave any
difficulties arising ta the transferor/transferee of the shares of the Demerged Company and in relation
to the shares issued by the Resulting Company upon the effectiveness of this Scheme.

The issue and aflotment of equity shares to the members of the Demerged Company s provided in
this Scheme, is an integral part thereof and shall be deemed to be made in compliance with the
procedure laid down under Section 62 and other applicable provisions of the Act and no separate
approvals/procedures etc., are required to be carried out under the Act. The approval of the members
for the Scheme Shall be deemed to be approval under Section g2and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Act.

The Resulting Company, shall increase its Authorised Share Capital fo the extent required {c
accommodate the shares {o be alletted as per clause 16.1 above. The fees payable by the Resulting
Corapany shafl be duly paid in accordance with law upon the sanctioning of the Scheme.

The Resulting Company shall apply to the BSE and the CSE for listing and admission o trading, of all
the equity shares issued under this Scheme, in terms of the provisions of SEB1 Master Circular No.
SEBlfHOlCFD,fDILl,"C!R!P;’2021;‘0000000665, dated 23 November, 2021, as amended from time to
time or any other provisions applicable to it. Further, the Resulting Company and the Demerged
Corpany shall enter into such arrangements, complete such farmalities and give such confirmations
and/or underiakings to the BSE, the CSE and any other Appropriate Authority as may be necessary In
accordance with the Applicable Laws for the listing of eguity shares of the Resulting Company issued in
pursuance of this Scheme.

The equity shares allotted pursuant to the Scheme shall remain frozen in the depository system till
listing/trading permission is given by the designated stock axchange to the BSE &the CSE,

There shall be no Change in the shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company between the Record
Date and the listing date, which may affect the status of approval of the stock exchanges to the
Scheme.

Equity shares of the Resulting Company issued in lieu of locked-in shares equity shares, if any, of the
Demerged Company, will be subject to the same fock-in requirement for the remaining period, as the
shares of Demerged Company. However, additional lock-in requirements in terms of the provisions of
SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DILL/CIR/ P/2021/0000000665, dated 23™ November, 2021, as
amended from time to time shall not apply in relation te equity shares issued by the Resulting
Company in pursuance of this Scheme, since the post-scheme shareholding pattern of the Resulting
Company shall be exactly similar to the shareholding pattern of the Demerged Cornpany.

No special valuation difficulties were reported by the Valuer,

EFFECT OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENTON EACH CLASS OF SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS: :
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SL.NO

CATEGORY

EFFECT OF THE SCHEME

SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to the Scheme as paft of the consideration to the

shareholders of the Demerged Company, the Resulting Company

shall allot : '
"1{one) fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10/- each of the
Rasulting Company, for every 1 {one] fully paid-up equity
shares of INR 10/- each In the pemerged Company.”

PROMOTERS

The Scheme does not contemplate payment of additional
consideration to the promoters of the Demerged Company except
allotment of shares in respact of their shareholding in the
Demerged Cornpany as per the exchange ratio.

The present promoters of the Resulting Company Is the
Demerged Company as it holds 100% shares in the Resulting
Corapany. Upon coming into effect of the Scheme the Resulting
Company will cease to be subsidiary of the Holding Company.

NON PROMOTER
SHAREHOLDERS

There are no Non Promoter shareholder in the Resulting
Company as on the date of Approval of the Scheme .

The Scheme does not contemplate payment of additional
consideration to the Non Promoter Shareholders of the
Demerged Company except allotment of shares in respect of their
shareholding in the Demerged Company as per the exchange
ratio.

KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

The Key Managerial persannel of the Demerged Company shall
continue io be the Key Managerial Personnel of the Demerged
Company upon coming into effect of the Scheme.
The Key Managerial Persannel of the Resulting Company shall
continue to be the Key Managerial Personnel of the Resulting
Company upon coming into effect of the Scheme.

DIRECTORS

There will be no adverse effect of the Scheme upon the
Directors of the Demerged Company. Similarly there will be
no adverse effect of the Scheme upon the Directors of the
Resulting Company.

DEPOSITORS

The Demerged Company and the Resuliing Company does
not have any public deposits accordingly, it does not have
any depositors so the question of Scheme having effect on
depositors does not arise.

CREDITORS

The Scheme is expected to be in the best interest of the
Creditors. The Scheme does not provide for any comprise
with any creditors of the Demerged Company and Resulting
Company.

DEBENTURE HOLDERS

The Demerged Company and the Resulting Company does
not have any outstanding debentures as on date and
therefore the effect of the Scheme on the Debenture
Holders does not arise.

DEPOSIT TRUSTEE &
DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

The Demerged Company and the Resulting Company does
not have any public deposits and accordingly, they do not
have any depositors or deposit trustee and so the question
of the Scheme having effect on depositor or deposit trustee
does not arise. Further there are no Debenture Holders or
Debenture Trustee as no debentures are issued as on this
date. Thus the question of the scheme having effect on the
debenture holders or debenture trustee does not arise.

10

EMPLOYEE OF THE
COMPANY

The $cheme will not have any effect on the employees of
the Demerged Company. Employees engaged in the
Demerged Division of the Demerged Company shall
continue to be employees of the Resulting Company on
similar terms without interruption of services. No rights of
the employee shall get affecied.
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In the opinion of the Board the said Scheme of Arrangement will be advantageous and
beneficial to the Companies, shareholders, employees , creditors and all concerned .

For and on behaif of Board of Directors of
RDB REALTY & INFRAST. RUCTURE UMITED
sdf

RAVI PRAKASH PINCHA

(DN 00094695}

Director

Date: 17" DECEMBER,2022
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PRE AND POST ARRANGEMENT SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Demerged Company Resulting company
Pre-arrangement Pre-arrangement Post-arrangement
Sr. . Name of Shareholder No. of % No. of % No. of shares %
1. Description
shares ‘| sharas
(A} | Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promoter Group
1 Indian
{a) Names of Promoters
’ sunder Lal Dugar 0 0 - - 0 0
) Kusum Devi Dugar 5000 0.023 100 0.01 5000 0.029
vinod Dugar 2071523 11.986 100 0.01 2071523 11,986
Sheetal Dugar 1630382 9.483 100 0.01 1639882 9.488
Rekha fhabak 2850 0.017 2950 0.017
Individuals/ Hindu Yashashwi Dugar 55 0.000 100 0.01 55 0.000
Undivided Family sunder Lal Dugar {as a
Karta of Moti Lal Dugar 67200 0.389 - - 67200 0.389
HUF}
vinod Dugar (as a trustee 46400 0.268 46400 0.268
of Rekha Benefit Trust) ) ’
Pradeep Kumar Pugalia 100 0.01
Ravi Prakash Pincha 100 0.01
(b)
Central Government/ - - - - - -
State Government(s}
{c) Names
DB Realiy &
R ki L 1005400 99,94
infrastructure Limited
BEivi Industries Limited 3248600 18,796 - - 3248600 18.796
. &
Bodies Corporate Khatod [nvestmernts & 2960625 | 17.130 - ~ | 2080625 17.130
Finance Company Lirmited
NTC Industries Limited 1260000 7.290 - - 1260000 7.290
Loka Properties Pvt. Ltd. 377100 2.182 - - 377100 2.182
f :;kur Constructions PVT. 375000 | 2170 - ~ | 375000 2170
YMS Finance Private 116122 | 0.672 - - | 16122 0.672
Lisnited
(d) . o
Financial Institutions/ _ _ _ _ _ _
Banks
fe) Any Others - - - - - -
Sub Total{A)(1) 12170457 70417 1010000 100 12370457 70.417
2 Foreign Q
COF




(@

tndividuals (Non-
Residents Individuals/
Foreign Individuals)

{b}

Bodies Corporate

(c)

Institutlons

{d)

Any Others

sub Total{A}{2}

Total Shareholding of
promoter and
promoter Group (A)=
{A){1)+{AN2)

12170457

70.417

12170457

70.417

{B)

Puhlic shareholding

Institutions

(a)

Mutual Fundé}' uTl

(b)

Financial Institutions /
Banks

{c)

Central Government/
State Government(s}

{d}

Venture Capital Funds

{e)

Insurance Companies

it

Foreign institutional
Investors

()

Foreign Venture
Capital Investors

{h}

Any Other

Sub-Total (B)(2)

Non-institutions

(al

Bodles Corporate

2161834

i2.508

2161834

12,508

{b)

Individuals

Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upio Rs 1 lakh

1276734

7.387

1276734

7.387

Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital in excess of Rs.
1 1akh.

1482914

3.580

1482914

8.580

{c}

Any Other

Non Resident Indians

22508

0.131

22508

0.131

Clearing Members

151

0.001

151

0.001

IEPF Authority

168802

0.977

168802

0977

o/




Sub-Tata! (B)(2)

Total Public
shareholding (B)=
{B}{1)+{B}{2)

5112943

29.583

5112243

29,583

TOTAL (A)+{B)

17283400

100.00

1010000

100,00

17283400

100.00

(<

Shares held by
Custodians and
against which DRs
have been issued

GRAND TOTAL
(Ap{B)+(C)

17283400

100.00

1010000

100.00

17283400

100.00

For M/S RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

PRADEEP KUMAR PUGALIA
{Whole-time Director}

DIN: 00501351

For M/S RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

PRADEEP KUMAR PUGAHIA

(Director}
DIN: 00501351
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F2/2, GILLANDER HOUSE

; 8, NETA]l SUBHAS ROAD
“ & ” KOLKATA-700 001 i
b " EL : #91-33-2242 585874277
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS e A 5858

£mail : bfha@ibjhacom
Website -z, waww.iblha.com
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RDE REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
BIKANER BUILDING,

8/1, LAL BAZAR 5T REET

15T FLOOR ROOM NO - 10

KOLKATA -700001.

Confirmation Reaarding Compliance of Accounting Standards

w Dear Sirs,
We, the statutory auditors of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
{herginafter referred to as “the Demerged Company"), have examined the praposed
accounting treatment specified in Clause 17 of Part B and Clause 18 of Part C of the
Draft Scheme of Demerger whereby the “Realty Business Undertaking” of RDB
REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED {hereinafter referred to as "the
Demerged Company") will be demerged to RDB REAL ESTATE
CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Resuiting
Company™) in terms of the provisions of sections 230 and 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and read together with the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amaigamation) Ruies, 2016 with reference to its compliance with the épplicable
accounting standard specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Other Generaily Accepted Accounting

Nt principles.

The responsibility for the preparation of the Draft Scheme and ifs compliance with
the relevant laws and regutations, including the Applicable Accounting Standard as
aforesaid, is that of the Board of Directors of the Companies involved. Our
fesponsibility is onty 0 examine and report whether the Draft Scheme cornplies with
the applicable Accounting Standard and Other Generally Accepted Accounting
Princi;:les. Nothing contained in this Certificate, nor anything said or done In the
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course of, or in connection with the services that are subiect to this Certificate, will
extend any duty of care that we may have in our capacdity of the statutory auditors of
any financial statements of the Company. we carried out our examination in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Report and Certificates for special
purpose, issued by the insttute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given
to us, we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesald scheme is
in compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 and circulars issued there under and alt the applicabie Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

This Certificate is issued at the request of the RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited
and is addressed to and provided to the Board of directors of the Company and for
submissicn to SEBL pursuant to the requirements of circutars issued under SEBI
{Listing Obllgations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for onward
- submission to the BSE Ltd., CSE, Hon'ble National Company Law tribunal or any
other regulatory authorities/ purposes as may pe required to give effect to the
scheme. This Certificate should not be used for any other purpose without our prior

written consent.

Place; Kolkata

Date: 17% December, 2022 . :
=“Membership No. 300389

UDIN: 22300389BGAIBS8810
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F2/2, GILLANDER HOUSE
g, NETAll SUEHAS ROAD

KOLKATA-700 001
I-' B ’h u 6 CB TEL: +91-33-21?2 5;13;4272
HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FAX ¢ +91-33-22
) " c.mall + folha@lbjha.com
webslte : www.lbjha.com

TO WHOMEVER IT MAY CONCERN

The Certificate dated 17.12.2022 issued by us stand modified in relation to the
paragraph III, which was earlier as follows:

“Based on our exantination and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid
scheme is compliance with ail the applicable Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principtes.”

o/ . Upon modification, it will be read as follows!:

“Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid
scheme is in compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and circulars issued there under and all the
applicable Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Other Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles.”

Place: Kolkata
Date: 24.01.2023

Partner
(Membership No: 300389)

L
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VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

s5th Floor, Suite No. : 7, 3B, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Mob. - 9331040655, Ph. : (033) 4066 1047, E-mail : vka@khetans.in

TO

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED
BIKANER BUILDING,

8/1, LAL BAZAR STREET

15T FLOOR ROOM NO - 11

KOLKATA -700001.

Confirmation Regarding Accounting Standard

Dear SIrs,

We, the statutory auditors of RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS
LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Resulting Company”), have
examined the proposed accounting treatment specified in Clause 17 of
Part B and Clause 18 of Part C of the Draft Scheme of Demerger whereby
the “Realty Business Undertaking” of RDB REALTY &
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the
Pemerged Company”) wil be demerged to RDB REAL ESTATE

CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “"the

Resulting Company™) in terms of the provisions of sections 230 and 232
of the Companies Act, 2013 and read together with the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamation) Rules, 2016 with
reference to its compliance with the applicable accounting standard
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Other Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles.

The _responsibility for the preparation of the Draft Scheme and its
compliance with the relevant laws and regulations, including the
Applicable Accounting Standard as aforesaid, is that of the Board of
Directors of the Companies involved. Our responsibility is only to examine
and report whether the Draft Scheme complies with the applicable
Accounting Standard and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
Nothing contained in this Certificate, nor anything said or done in the
course of, or in connection with the services that are subject to this
Certificate, will extend any duty of care that we may have in our capacity
of the statutory auditors of any financial statements of the Company. We
carried out our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit Report and Certificates for special purpose, issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indfa.

Based on our examination and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we CO irm that the accounting treatment
contained in the aforesaid schemsf )&\ ir\ compliance with SEBI {Listing
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- Date: 25.01.2023 N

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and circulars
issued there under and all the applicable Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the A, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Other Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles.

This Certificate is issued at the request of the RDB Real Estate
Constructions Limited and is addressed to and provided to the Board of
directors of the Company and for submission to SEBI pursuant to the
requirements of circulars issued under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for onward submission to the
BSE Ltd., CSE, Honble National Company Law tribunal or any other
regulatory authorities/ purposes as may be required to give effect {0 the
scheme. This Certificate should not be used for any other purpose without
our prior written consent.

For VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Charterad Accountants
stration No. 324428E)

(Firm Regj ‘q/;y )

CA Vineet Khetan I
Place: Kolkata .

Udin: 23060270BGTUBF2345 Wi o
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VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ﬂ 5th Floor, Suite No. 5 7, 3B, 1 al Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Mob. - 9331040655, Ph. . (033) 4066 1047, E-mail : vka@khetans.in

TO WHOMEVER TT MAY CONCERN

The Certificate dated 17.12.2022 issued by us stand modified in relation to the
paragraph III, which was earlier as follows:

»Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid
scheme is compliance with all the applicable Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014
and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.”

Upon modification, it will be read as follows:

“Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid
scheme Is in compliance with SEBI (Listing Qbligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and circulars issued there under and all the
applicable Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Other Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles.”

For VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis
{Firm Registration No. 324428E)

Aor

CA Vineet Khetan

Place: Kolkata

Date: 25.01.2023

Udin: 23060270BGTUBF2345
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OHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

£2/2, GILLANDER HOUSE

8, NETA]l SUBHAS ROAD
KOIXATA-700 001

TEL : +91-33- 2242 5B858/4277
EAX @ +51-33-2242 (1650
Ematl « lbjha@ihjha.com
website : waw.lbjha.com

Limited Review Report

To
The Board of Directors
RDBREALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE

1. We have reviewed the accompanying

Qtatement™) of RDB

10

This Statement, which is the responsibility of
Board of Directors,
principles laid down in
34™), prescribed

review.

Engagements (SRE) 2410
Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute
requires that we plan and perform
financial statements are

company personnel and analytical procedures

assuranice than an audit. We have not performed an

audit opinion.

Based on our review conducied as above,

REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
quarter and half year ended September 30, 2023.

free of material misstatement. A review is

LIMITED

statement of unaudited standalone financial results (“the

(“the Company”) for the

the Company’s Management and approved by the
has been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standard
under Section 133 of the Companies

generally accepted in India, Our responsibility is to issue a

recognition and measurement
34 “Interim Financial Reporting” (“Ind AS
Act, 2013, and other accounting principles
report on the Statement based on our

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
“Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the independent

of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard

the review to obiain moderate assurance as to whether: the

limited primarily to inquiries of
applied to financial data and thus provides less
audit and accordingly, we do niot express an

nothing has come 1o Our attention that causes us 10

beligve that the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone fnancial results prepared in
accordance with applicable accounting standards and other recognized accounting practices and

policies has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
: which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains aty

Place: Kolkata
Date: 09-11-2023

Regulation 33 of the
2015 including the manner
material misstatement.

For L.B. Tha & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(Registration Number: 301088E)

Romgorkih
(Ranjan Singh) .
Partner
(Membership No. 305423)

UDIN: 23305423BHAHHO%684
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Regd. Office : Bikansr Buliding, /1, Lal Bazar Street, 15t Floor,

nnhp iy
L ]

CTHRE LIMITED
Room No. 10, Kelkata - 760001, CIN: L160EWE2005PLOLI00Y

Ph: U53-4450 G500, Fax: 033-224Z 0588, Emall: secretariali@rdbind
Statemant of Lin-Auditad Financlal Results {Standslone]} for the Quarter an

ta.com, Web: wwnvrdbindla.com
d Hall-year ended September 30, 2022

{Rs, tn Takhs}
Standaione
S Cearier ended Half Year endad Year ended
Ne. Particulars 20337 30.4un-2003 | 308ep2022 | 30-5pp2023 | 305ep-2002 | 31-Mar2023
(Un-gudited}| fn-audited) {tn-andited) | {Up-andited} {Un-aadited} {Audited)
1 jincamet
) jrevenue from Operations 1,704.37 1,008.92 1,178.54 3,714,258 2558.92 10,228.47
b} [Other tncome 36284 36186 423,26 724,70 528,60 1,032,534
Total Income 2,067.21 137178 1,673.80 3,438.99 239772 11,263.81
2 {Expenses
iz) jExpenses relating o Coﬂstm_g_tican Bctivity 586267 108342 1,087.62 5A56.08 206010 7575.30
(5] |changes In inventories of Hnished Gocods,
Wark-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade (3,850.03) -316.30 [192.32) 4,176,338 1223.19) 164178
{e} [Employee Banefits Expenses 20.81 30.05 26,78 50,86 55.09 12485
{d} iFinance Costs 755,35 283,26 25511 §33.61 4oz 1.168.75.
te) |Depreciation and Amortisatlon Expenses 0332 1.74 2.10 2.06 357 6.73
() [tther Expentes 45,28 35,11 14701 3,39 182.61 215,08 B
3 iTatal Expences 1,454.40 1,336,258 1,438.20 3,080.68 257295 10,721.44
2  JProfitfil.oss) bafore Excep | items & Yoz {1-3} 13,81 13550 233,70 34833 32477 546.37
5 |Exceptional em = - - - 000 -
& [orofit/jloss) befora Tax {3-4) 212,81 135.50 233,70 33831 2877 540,37
7 JTax Exg - -
31 ICurment ntome Tax SE.0 2400 59,10 90,00 B0 115,00
(b} Iﬁela:e& o earlier yerrs - - - - 5,00 251
{r) {Deferred Yax - = - - 050! 1.04
iNet Tax Expanse 56.00 34.00 59.10 90,00 B2.00! 15367
B |NetProfitf{lossafter tax from continuing operations{6-7} 156,81 101,50 17450 hg.E1 22TF 22870
9 jNet Prafitfiiass)after tax fram discontinulng eperations - [ - w 0.09]
16 _{Profit {Loss) for the period from u/Associates . - - - .90
11 |Profit/(oss} orthe petiad 956,83 161,50 179.68 25851 242.77 A26.70
12 i0ther comprehensive income - - - - 009 20,18
i3 |Total Camnprehensive Income for the p {od 155.81 urLs0 174,65 258.31 282,77 486,39
14 |Paid up Equity Share Ca_Eitaf iface Value s, 104 Per Share) 1,728.24 1728.34 1,728,354 1,738.34 1728.34 1,728.34
15 |Other Equity 8,846.45
15 {Carnings parShere tofk_g.lf»m:_h}tﬂct@ua%
) ;Basic Q4% 0,98 10l 1.49 145 247
{p) ibiuted 0.8] .59 104 149 1,40 247 S
Notes:
1} The financal results of the Company have been preparad in accordanae with indian Accounting Stanttands, ting ASY notified under the Companies {indian
Accounting Standards) Rufes, 2015 a5 amended by the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) {amendment} Rules, 2026
2} Theaboye Financial Resats for the quarter and Falf-year ended Sepramber 30, 3023 have been reviewed by the Audit Committes and on their
recommendation have been approved by the Board of directors at their respestive meetings hetd on Hovermnber &, 2024 _The statutory auditors of the
Cornpany have. _rev!’ewed the above standalone and consolidated financial results for tie guarter and half-year ended Sepismbar 30, 3023, Further in
aceordanca withs the requirements under Regulation 33 of the SE8 [LODR]) Regulations, 2015, the statutory auditers have carried out limited review report for
the quarter and hatf-year ended September 30, 2022 and tha report haz been approved by the Board.
3) The Companies usiness sctivities are reviewsd by the Bosrd aof Directorsfaudit Compnittee, folls within a single operating segrment viz. "Reat Estate™, g5 per lnd |
AS 105 operating segment, hente segment discinsures have not been given.
& Caoulation of Deferred Tax will mbe made at the year end.
7}  Eflect of defined beneflt obligation wili be considersd at the year eng.
8} The previous parind figures have heen regrouped/ re-arranged wherever necessary toconfosn to this period's classification.
8} These resuits wili be made suailabie an the Company's website wenk.rdbindiz.com and websites of BSE Umited www.bseindia,rom.
10) The CEC and CFO certificate i1 respeet of the above resultin terms of the SER {LODR) Reguiations 2015 hes been piaced before the Board of Directors.
ROB NERASTRUCTURE
; Brector
Place: Kokats Chatrman ‘& Whale- ctar
Date: 05.11.3023 !
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HDB REALTY & INF: HETHRE LIMITED

Regd. Office + Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, 1st Flaor, Roam Na. 16, Koliata - 760001
Ci%é: L16003WBZE06PLTLEO03Y
Ph: (33-8450 0500, Fax: §33-2242 0585, Ematl: sectetarial@rdhbindia.com, weh: www.rdbindia.com

Statement of Assets and LabfRies {Standalane}
{Amount &s. In takhs}

As at September 30, 2023 As at Wiarch 31, 2023
ASSETS 1
Nan-currant Assets
r(a) Property, Plant and Equipment §2.24: 39.43
(b} Intangibles 1.74 114
(d) Financiat Assets
{ Investment 2919.28 2,401.29
{ii) Other finarcial assets 101.78 72.28
{e) Deferred tax assets (Net) 14.43; 1443
{f) Other non-current assets 1542.99 1,145.43
[Fotal Non - Cusrent Assets 4949.47 3,674.00
Current assels
(2) Inventories 20663.49 16,487.15
) Pinamcial Assets
(i) Trade seceivables 1398.20 2,762.46
{5} Cash and cash equivalents 199.76 228.61
{iii} Loans 13286.93 14,882.14
{c} Curzent Tax Assels 531.02: 51292
{d) Other crrrent assats 1138.81 1,0330.55
Tosal Current Asseis 37222.39 35,913.83
Total Assels A2171.56] 39,587.83
TQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} Eaueity Share cavital 1728.34 1.728.34
} Qther Eouity 9104.74 8,845.43
Total equity 10833.08 10.574.77
LIABILITIES
Non-carrent liabilities
{(a) Financial Lisbililies
{i} Borrowings 4991.561 5,349.68
{ifOther financial liabitities 35365 360.67
{b) Provisions 14.01 12.26
Toial non-carrent lizbililies 5359.22 5,722.61
Cerrent Habilities
{a) Financial Liabilitles
) Borrowings 19844 62 17,34L.75
Lif) Trade payables
- D to patties registered undes MEMED Act
- Due to other parties 111258 1,232,08
(iif) Other financial liabilitles 48848 553.81
1(b} Other current Tiabilities 452886 4,046.06
{c} Provistons 205.00 116.75
Tatal Carment Lizbilitles 2587855 23,29045
Tosal liabilities MIBTT 29,813.96
Frotal Equity & Lizbilities 42171.86 39,587.83
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o RDE REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Regd, Odfice : Bilaner Building, 811, Lal Bazar Street, 1st Floor, Room No. 10, Kolkatz - 780801
Ph: 033-4450 0500, Fax: 033-2242 9588, Email: seeretavial@rdbindia.com, Web: wyvw,rdbindia.com

Statement of Cash Flow (Standalone) for the Jalf year ended 30.08.2023 .
{Amount in Rs, Laklis)
| Half Year ended 30-09-2023 Haif Year ended 30-09-2022
A. Cash flow from operating activities :
Net profit before tax a5 per Statement of Profit and L.oss 348.32 324.76
Adjustments for
Depreciation & Amortisation 206 3.97
Interest Paid 65991 481.39
Notional Tnterest on Seeurity Deposits (Expense) .00 1.03
Liabilities 1o longer payable written back 0.37 -
Noticnal Interest on advances (Income} .60 a.01
Tnterest Received -560.45 161.89 -515.99 {29.59)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 450.21 295.17
Inccease £ {Decrease) of Other Long-Term Liabilities <1.03 2.61
Ingrease / {Decrense) in Trade Payables -11%.51 -105.95
Incresse / {Decrease) of Other Current Liabilities 417.11 1,137.04
{Increase} / Decrease of Long-Term Advances -1438.82 10,379.89
{Tncrease) / Decrease in Taventories -4176.33 10.921.93
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivables 1354.17 271.56
¢Iacrease} / Decrease of Shor-Termn Advances 1391.21 <13,287.24
(Izerease) # Decrease of Other Carreat Assets 862,52 ~175.43
Cash pencrated from operatious ~2921.50 10,339.57
Less: Direct taxes patdf {Refimds) including Interest (et
Casli Flow before Exceptional Ttems -2921.50 10,339.57
- Net cash Generated/{used) from operating activities -2921.590 16,339.57
B.
Cash Flow from ipvesting Activities 3
Sale/ (Purchase) of fixed assets 2347 219
Interest Received 56045 51559
Investment with Subsidiaries and Firms -317.99 27.23
Loans Refund 7 (Given} 1591.21 «103,373.03
Fixed Deposits 0.00 -213.89
Net cash from investing netivities 160826 {10,247.8%1
€. Cash flow from finapeing activitics :
Proceeds / (Repayment} of Long Term Borsowings -358.12 143.12
Proceeds / (Repayment} of Short Term Bormowings 230287 12195
Interest Paid -635.91 -481.39
Net cash generated/{used) in financing activities 1284.84 {216.32)
Net increasef{decrease} in cash and cash eguivalents {A+B=C) -28.85 -124.64
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance T 228.6% 18121
Cash and cash equivalents -Closing balance 199.76 56.57
Noie =

i} Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the indirect method gs sef out in Ind AS - 7 specified under section 133 of the
Companies Ach, 2013

if) Acquisition of propesty. plant and equipment includes movements of capital work-in-progress (including copital advances) during the
year.
#ii] Figures in brackets indicate cash antflow.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Limited Review Report

To
The Board of Directors
RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

£2/2, GILLANDER HOUSE

8, NETA]! SUBHAS ROAD
KOLKATA-700 D01

TEL ¢ +01-33-2242 R858/4277
FAX ; +91-33-2242 G650
E-mail : thjha@ibjha.com
website = www.ibjha.com

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Unaudited Financial Resulis
(“the Statement”) of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (“the Parent”) and
its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™) and its share

of the profit after tax and total comprehensive income of

sts associates for the quarter ended

September 30, 2023 and for the period from April 1, 2023 o September 30, 2023 being

submitted by the Parent pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, as amended.

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent’s Manapement and approved by the

Parent’s Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” (“Ind AS 347), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion

on the Statement based o our review.

Ll

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review

Engagements (SRE) 2410 “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. A
review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons
responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review

procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an

audit conducted in accordance with

Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would
become aware of all significant matiers that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do

not express an audit opinion.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI under
Regulation 33 (8) of the SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015, as amended, to the extent applicable,

4, The Statement includes the results of the foltowing entities

Sl No. Name of the entity
1. RDRB Real Estate Construction Limited

Raj Construction projects Private Limited

Gupta infrastructure India Pvt. Lid
Bhagwati Plasto works Private Limited

RDB Jaipur Infrastructures Private Limited
RDB Mumbai Infrastructures Private Limited
RDB Bhopal Hospitality Private Limited

Bl SR ol o

Nature of relationship
Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Wholly owned Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary

ALSO AT : FLATND. 23, 15T FLOOR, BEDCK NG, 4 SHANKAR MARKET, CONNAUGHT PLACE, NEW DELHIFTI0 001 & Tl = +01-011-2140 0396 » E : —r i \
A A : - -mall ; Ibjhadel@ibha.
7028, 1 AEROCITY, ANDHERI KURLA RDAD, MUMBA-400 072 » TEL: +01-072-6666-5205/6666-52%6 » E-mail : 1b}hab0m@tbiﬁa.c£m ne-com
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g,  RDB Bhopal Infrastructure Private Limited Subsidiary
g, Nirvana Devecon LLP Subsidiary
10. RDB Chennai Realtors LLP Subsidiary
1. RDB Anekant LLP Subsidiary
12. RDB Awas LLP Subsidiary
13. RDBMEBA BUILDERS LLP Subsidiary
14. Rimjhim Vanijya {P) Ltd Associate

15.  Aristo Infra Developers LLP Associate

16. RDB Anekant Orbit Properiies Private Limited  Associate

_ Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above and
based on the consideration of the review reports of the other auditor referred to in paragraph 6
below, nothing has come to our attention that causes to believe that the accomparnying
Staterent, prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down
in the aforesaid accounting standard and other accounting principles generally accepted in
fndia, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended,
including the manmer in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material
misstatement,

 We did not review the interim financial results of four subsidiaries included in the consolidated

unaudited financial resuits, whose interim financial results reflect total assets of Rs. 76941.28

lakhs as at September 30, 2023 and total revenue of Rs. 1053.28 lakhs and Rs. 1809.25 lakhs,
total et Profit Kloss) after tax of Rs. 91,14 lakhs and Rs. 282.82 lakhs and total comprehensive
income / (loss) of Rs. 91.14 lakhs and Rs. 282.82 lakhs for the quarter ended September 30,
2023 and for the period from April L, 2023 to September 30, 2023 respectively, as considered
in the consolidated unaudited financial results. These financial results have been reviewed by
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our conclusion
on these consolidated financial results, in so far as it relates 1o the amount and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of other auditor and the
procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3 above.

. The consolidated unaudited financial results include the interim financial results of nine

subsidiaries which have nat been reviewed by their respective auditors, whose interim financial
results reflect total assets of Rs. 8783.92 lakhs as at September 30, 2023 and total revenue of
Rs. 159.70 lakhs and Rs. 23 3.99 lakhs, total net Profit /(loss) after tax of Rs. 68.31 lakhs and
Rs. 91.92 lakhs-and total comprehensive income / (loss) of Rs. 68.31 and Rs. 91.92 lakhs for

the quarter ended September 30, 5023 and for the period from April 1, 2023 to September 30,

2023 respectively, for the period from April 1, 2023 to September 30, 2023, as considered in
the consolidated unaudited financial results. The consofidated unaudited financial results also
include the Group’s share of net profitf(loss) after tax of Rs. (4.55) lakhs and Rs. {3.80) lakhs
and total comprehensive income/(loss) of Rs. (4.55) lakhs and Rs. (3.80) lakhs for the quarter
ended September 30, 2023 and for the period from April L, 2023 to September 30, 2023 as
considered in the consolidated unaudited financial results, in respect of three associate based on
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their interim financial results which have not been reviewed by their respective auditors.
According to the information and explanations given 0 us by the Management, these interim
financial results are not material to the Group.

Our conclusion on the Statemert is not modified in respect of the above matter.

For L.B. Jha & Co,,
Chartered Accountanis
(Registration Number: 301088E)

3 A
(Ranjan Singh)
Place: Kolkata G Acg Partner
Date: 9.11.2023 (Membership No 305425)
UDIN:23305423BHAHHP2134
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ROB REALTY & INERASTRUCTURE LIMITED:

Regd. Difice : Bikaner Bulidiag, £/1, Lal Batar Street, 15t Floor, Raam No. 10, Kolkate - 700081, Ci: LLG063WRINGEPLEL1003

Ph: 0324459 €500, Faw: 033-2242 0538, Ernaik secrotarial@rdbindia.com, Web; waw. rdbindiacom
statement of Un-Audited Finencial Restilts {Consolidated} for the Quarter and half-year ended Septembur 36, 2023

{5 in lakhs)
fonsolidatod
. Particuiars Quarterended Half Year ended Yearended
TD5ep-2D23 | 30-Jur7023 | A0-Sep 2072 I0-5ap-2023 | 30-5ep-2022] 31-har-2023
(Un-andited} ] {Un-andited) \trauditedi] {Unoudired) MWne-gudtied)}  {Awmiited
1 niore
(2) |Revenue fram Opetations 2,269,93 105254 161157 3322.47 2,514.17 12,855.52
{b} jOther Income 150.64 183.98 ARSI 344,62 558,28 1,339.53
‘Tatal Incoma 2452453 1,365 2,100,748 3,657.05 3,472.45 14,395.15
*  |Expenses
{a} {Expenses relating o Canstruction Acthity 5.530.58 135705 122675 £935.64 234460 10,543.24
{b} [changes in Inventaries of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress 2 Stock-ln-Trade {8,414.29) 1146017 (309,70} {5E73.46) {20542} {82.37);
(¢} jEmployee Benziits Exponses 54.26 5431 35.57 96,37 £3.79 154.65
g} [Enance Cosis 237,93 479,58 17220 71752 £33.40 1.258.50
{e) IBenreciation and Amoriisafion Expenses 136.21 124,36 4.15 253.57 2.02 14.05
() lother Bpanses AL 303.85 1635.20 79544 542 78,58 |
3 Total Exp 24538 HER.7G 169710 Zu3a.08 Z,865.42 13,166.66
L] Profitfiloss) before Exceptio aal tems & Tau £1-3) 37529 34782 493.69 123401 soe.23 . 202848
5 Exceptional ftem: s
& profit/ Il.ossl heforn Tax [3-4) 375.18 4782 J03.68 72301 G06.23 2,028.48
7  |Taxfxpense
2l lQ.irrerlt income Tax 54.50 35,50 49,24 96.00 10048 33585
{b) |Relates to earlier years 451 4,51 [0.22} [iXay - n.14)
te} [Defarrad Tax - .04 0.6 0.04 005 0.0
et Tox Expense 5301 3103 49.28 50,04 5% 13651
1 INet?mﬁ:}{Lnss] akartaxﬁommnﬂmggnmﬁans{s-ﬂ 815,18 316,79 353.41 632.97 " 505,68 1,691.97
3 |netProfitf{Loss) stter tax from discontinuing operations - . - n
10 jProfitfLoss) {orthe perigd from ffAssaciates j4.55} .78 ADd -3.80 1.64 {4.34)
11 |Proftjitoss) for the pertod - 31163 3%7.54 358.45 529,17 £07.33 169782
"3z {Dthercompreensive income i . - - - 20,19
13 |Total Comprehenslve Incoma {or the period 311,63 337.54 358.85 irachy) 733 1,708.01
14  [Qhemors of the Pavent 26373 30%.59 35845 5E5.32 50733 £,597.80
15  {Nan Cootmifing Interest 57,99 3595 - 53.94 - M 11032
i6  |paid up Equity Share Capital [Face Value Fe, 10/ Per Share) 1,723.34 1.728.34 1,728.34 1,78.34 172834 3,72834
17  iDther Equity 15,125.4%
18 Eamningsper Shate fof Ro,Lf-aachl (8ot & Lz} .
4 jpasic - 153 174 2407 327 2594 g.77
iby [Diluted . 1623 1.74 20?7 32?7 294 ENE
Notes:

13 Thefinancial

resuits of the Company have een prepared srenrdance with indlan Accounting Standards [ind A5} notifted vnder the Companias {lndian

Acceunding Standards] Rules, 2015 a5 ded by the Comgantes (indian Accounting Standards) famendmant] Rules, 2035

2} ThesboveFi

nancial Results for the quarier and hatf-yeasr ended Septembar 38, 2023 have peen reviewed by the Audit Committze and ors thair

recomepentdation have een appraved by the Board of directors at thelr respective meetings held on Nowemnber B, 3004 . The statutory auditors of the
Company have reviewes The ahgve standaione and consolidated financial resufts for the quarter and half-year ended September 30, 20825 Further in
aceordance with the requirements under Repulation 33 of the SEB! {LODR} Regulations, 2045, the statutory auditers have garried out limited rovicw

report fur th

e tartes and haif-year andedt September 30, 2023 and the repost has been approved by the Board,

3} Thelompanies business activitles are reviewed by the Board of Directers/Audit Committee, falls vithim a single operating segment viz. “qeaf fytate”, as

&}  Calcutstion of Deferrad Tax will be made at the year end.

5} Effecs of defined benziit obligation wili be considered at the year end.

6)  Tie previousperiod figures hove haen regrouped/ re-srmranged wherever recessary to conform to this period's dasstfication,

71 Theseresulss will b made pvatiable on the Comp y's website wrw. Fdbirdiacom and websites ot BSE Urnlted v Bseindia.com.

8)  Thel(EDand CFQ certficate inrespect of theabove respit n terms of the SEAL{L0 1R} Reguletions 2015 has been placed bafore the Board of Diractors.

plare: Koliata
Date: (5.31.2023

Chajmns &WholiTme DirEECTOL
DIN: 07003686

102




RDES

Iy A
aem o PR

RS REALTY & |MFRAST RUCTURE LIMIEED

Regd. Office gikaner Suilding, 8/1, tat Bazar Srrpet, 15t Fleos, Roem No. 16, Kefleta - 700262
OIN: 176003 WB2006PLE110039

fh: 033-45850 0508, Fax 033-2242 0588, Emait: sacretarlat@rdhindia.canm, Weh: winw. rdbindia.com

Statement of Assets and Liabllities {tonsolidated}
{Amount Bs. in Lakns}

As 2t September | Asatiarch 31,
3¢, 2023 2023
Mon-querent assets
{a} Property, Plant and Equipment 5,523.42 51.5%
{b} Other Intangibles Assets 1.74 114
(¢} Caphtal Work In Progress 10,756.75
{c) Financial Assets -
) investment 1,272.2C 1,4802.4]
() Other financial assels 1,474.67 1,023.19
{d} Daferred ax ascats {Net} 2109 19,25
fe] Other non-cuirent assets 4,711.13 569236
Total Non - Curtant Assets - 24,761.00 &18&.27
Carrent assels
iz} lnventoriss 65,820.73 £85,067.24
{b) Financial Assels
{1} Trade receivables 203266 291868
{1} £ash and cash equivalents 4,150.28 314.77
{ifi} Loan G,284.64 21,577.84
{c} Currant Tax Assels 202.24 22375
d} Other current assets 1,500.08 1,120.88
Total Carrent Assets §8,385.68 51,72317
Total Assels 118,1549.68 99,914.45
EQUFTY AND LABIITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 1,728.34 1,748.33
{b) Other Equity 14,815.93 15,125.44
Non-controllng Interest 1,246.17 4,151.41
Tots) equity 17700544/ 18,045.18
LIABILITIES
Nop-crent fzbilities
{a) Firanctat Lisbilities
{i) Borroivings 24,140.29 17,745.683
{iiCther financial fiabitities 4,587.57 1,905.82
[} Provisions 14.01 i2.26
tc} Deferred Tax tiahilites 663.7L R
ol pon-carrent ba bilities 29,371.58 19,663.91
Carrant liabilities
() Financial Lizbilitles
1ty Borrowings 34.524,24 21,883.58
{i) Trade and other payables
Totat outstanding dues of micro enterprises znd small
enterprises
Total cutstanding dues of creditors othar than micro 203221 1,888.39
enterprises and sAmail enterprises
{15} Other finanrial Jishilities 2,835.71 8,085.23
{b} Other current Imbiities I6,802.95 20,024.55
{c} Provistons 44555 348.43
Totaf Current Lighilities 55,988.66 §2,210.34
Total liakilities 95,360.24 £1,574.25
Total Equity & Liabilities 113.150.68 99,519.4%

RDB REALTY 3 N CTURE LID.
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RDB REALTY & INERASTRUCTURE USAITED
Regd. Office ; Bikaner Building, 874, Lal Bazar Street, 1st Floar, Room No. 10, Kolkata - F00G01
Ph: 933-34508 0508, Fax: 033-2242 0588, Ematl: sarretarizi@rdbindia.com, Weh: www.sithindia.com
Statement of Cash Flow {Consalidated)

Half Year ended 30-03-2023 At Yeor ended 30-092022 |
(Rs. indokhs) (Rs.in lakhs)  H(Rs. in lakhs) {Rs, in lakhs)
A. | Cash Flows from Operating Acitivities
Net Profit/{Loss} before tax 723,10 606.23
Adiustment for:
Depregiation 263.57 8.02
intarest expense 35021 52044
Bad Debts - -
tizbilities no longer payble WO -
Interest o income Tax Refund - {£.01}
Notional interest on Security Deposits - 102
Interest Income - {77.28) {543.00}
) 525.50 {13.51}
Operating cash flows tefore working capital changes 1,749.00 592.72
Working capital adjustments:
) {Increase}/Decrease in Inventaries -4762.54 13,642.84
" | (ncrease)/Decrease in Shori term advance 12,014.71 {14,443.16}
{tncraase}/Oecrease in Trade Receivabies 8686.02 75.24
{increase}fDecrease in Long term Advances {451.48) 23,27
{Increase}/Decrense in Other Assels 6{8.03 {1,023.90}
lncrease;"{becrease} in Trade Payables 183.82 {404.01} :
(ncrease/{Decrease} in Qther Current Liabilities 853.95 2,161.87 ;
increase/{Decrease) in Other Long Term Lishiiities 2,643.50 5224
11,986.02 1,915.61}
Cash generated from operations 13,235.02 {1,322.25)
income tax paid {net) - -
Net Cash from / {used in) Operating Activities {a) 13,235.02 {1,322.83}
B. | Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Sale / (Purchase) of fixed assets {71337} {2.64)
Winorityinterest loss 5476 §8.02
Fixed Depastt changes - {26444}
tmpact of Subidiary Acguisition {17,143.80}
purchase of investments 130.21 28561
Interast income B7.89 £43.00
Net Cash used in Investing Activities {:1] {17,584.31} 655.55
¢. | tash Flow from Financing Activities
et Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 6,354,426 2,085.20
Increasef {Decrease} in Short-ferm Borrowings 2,740.55 (1,068.11)
interest Paid (350.21) {520.44)
atet £ash from Financing Activities {C} 8,734.8D 47564
Net Increasef{Decraase) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+1) 443551 [135,’}9]
Cash and Cash Equivalents =t the beginning of the year 314.77 376.02
¢ash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 4,750.28 189.32

i) Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the in

direct method as set out i Ind AS - 7 specified under section 133

i) Acquisition of property, plamt and equipment includes movemenis of capital work-in-progress ¢including capital

fiiy Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.

ROB REALTY & INFRAS RE 130.
W A7t
Diratior
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RDB Reat Estate Constructions Eimited : 1
15t Floor, Bikaner Building, 871, Laj Bazar Streef, Kolkata - 700001
CIN: U70200WB2018PLC22716S

Balarice Sheet as on 30th Sep, 2023 -

Particulars Note 30th Sep, 2023 31st Mar, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets B
{a} Other Assets . 1 - -
Tetal Non - Current Assets - o
Current assels
) {a} Financlal Assets
. ()} Cash and cash equivalents 2 B37.88 1,139.47
(ii} Loan given 3 124,766,322 120,149.52
) (3} Other Assets i - 702.60
e {b} Current Tax Assets © 4 3,382.03 1,465.98
- e Total Current Assels 128,986,148 123,456.97 -
Total Assets 178,986.14 123,456.97
ECHITY AND LIABILITIES
L Equity
{5) Equity Share capital 5 101,000.00 101,000.00
() Other Equity & 22,436.14 : 1982257
Total equity 123, 436.14 120,622.57
Current liabilities
(a} Financial Liabilities
(i} Other financiat \iabilities 7 - 35.00
.l (b} Provisions 8 5,550.80 2,799.40
' {*g-l-._ Total Current Liabilities 5,550.00 2,834.40 .
Total Equity & Liabilities 125,986.14 12345697 ¢ ..
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
. * tor and behalf of the Board
RDB Real Estate Constructions Pvt Ltd
Lo 3B REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIWTED
&W QIN”“/
- , GDDH%EC’%’GR
A Ravi Prakash Pincha {DiN: 00094655}
; . Directar
0 REAL, ESTATE CONSFRUCTIONS }MITED
) , Bl
\ ‘ OR
Pradeep Kumar Pugalia (OIN: 00 %\'
Date: 5th November 2023 " Directar
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0B Real Estate Constructmns Limited
Ist Ftcor, Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lai Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700001
oI U70200WB2018PLC227169

statement of profit and loss for the year ended 30th Sep, 2023

articulars ) Note 30th Sep, 2023 31t Mar, 2023
_ Revenue
Revenue from operations 9 - -
Other income 10 4,616.70 8,402.85
Total Income 4,616.70 8,402.85
Expenses .
Finance £0sts i1 - -
Other expenses 12 £858.13 1,005.60
Total expenses 858.13 1,095.60
srofit before tax 3,758.57 7,307.25
.ess: Income tax expenseas
- Current tax . 45.00 1,850.00
~Tax Adjustment For Earlier Year - z
fotal tax expenses . 545,00 1,850.00
Yrofit after tax’ 2,813.57 5,457.25

Ither comprehensive income
itemns that may he reclassified to profit orloss - - . z.
Less Tax :mpacts on above items . i =

Izéms that wili not be reclassified to profit or loss - .
Less: Tax impacts on above items - -

Jther comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -

fotal comp?ehgnsive income for the year 2,813.57 5,457.25

;arnings per eguity share

I_Prof it available for Equity Sharehoiders 2,813.57 5,457.25_
We:ghted average number of Equity Shares outstanding - 1,010,000.00 1,010,000.00
Basm earnings per share ) 028 0.54
7 Diluted sarnings per share ' ’ 0.28 0.54

“his s the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date.

Far and behalf of the Board
ROB Real Estate Constructions Pvt Ltd

ADB REAL ESTATE COMSTRUCTIONS LIMITER

R {\w’ qwﬂ\”‘/
DIRECTOR
Ravi Prakash Pincha (DIN: 00094655}

Director

(DB REAL ESTRIE O

Pradeep Kumar Pugalia (DiN 00501351)
1ate: 5th November 2023 Director
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J 3 RpR Real Estate Constructions Limited
“, IstFloor, Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kaolkata - 700001
L% cIN: U70200WB2018PLC227169

Notss to the financial statements 30th Sep, 2023 31st March, 2023 -
Note 1 Dther Assets
Non-Current
Preliminary Expenditure {to the extent nat written off} - -
Sub-Total . - _ -
Current .
Preliminary Expenditure (to the extent not written off} - 702.00
Sub-Total - 702.060
Total - 702.00
Note 2 Financial Assets (Cash and Cash Equivalents)
Ralances with hanks 837.89 1,138.47
Cashin hand . -
Total 837.89 1,139.47
Note 3 Financial Assets (Loan given)
Repavbale on Demand, Interest bearmg, including interest accured
To Companies - . -
To Limited Liability Partnership - . £
.To Others | 124,766,242 124,148.52
" Total 124,766.22 120,149.52
Nc{e 3 (3} - Loan on the basis of Security
Secured, considered good - .
’ tinsecused, considered good 124,765.22 120,149.52%
. fiaving significant increase in credit risk -
Credit Irmpaired - - -
_l_';loua 3 {ii} - Afl the loans are repavable on demand, without specifying any terms or periad of repayment
i\!;tgf {iii] - Disclusure of logn or advance in the nature of loan have been granted to and f or gutstanding to _
faturs of Borrowers Baiance {Rs.) % Qutstanding Balange (RS o Qutstanding
Promoters 124,766.22 100.00% 120,149.52 100.00%
Directors - 0.00% = 0.00%
KMP's - £,00% N "0.00%
Related Parties - 0.00% - 0.de% ‘I
Note 4 Current tax asseis . .
Advance income Tax and TDS 3,382.03 1,465.98 .
TOTAL 3,382.03

<D REAL ESTATE CORSTRUCTIONS LIWITED

Lt - » It ‘»“r
<y \W Q""ma

1,455.98 -

ADB REAL ESTATE camﬁ"mi\a ONSUMTED . 2
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+ RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited
1st Floor, Bikaner Buitding, 8/1, Lal Bazar Streel, Kolkata - 700001
CIN: U70200WEZ018PLC227169

. “ Notes to the financial statements 30th Sep, 2023 31st March, 2023 °

Note 5 Equity Share Capital
{Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each} ) Shares {No's}) Amount Shares {No's} Amount -
— e — S
a} Authorised Share Capital 3,250,000 325,000.00 3,250,000~ 325,000.00:
i ——— . —
b} issued, subscribed and fully paid Share Capital 1,010,000 101,000.00 1,010,000 101,060.00 -
¢} Reconciliation of Equity Shares Dutstanding 1,010,000 101,060.00 1,010,000 101,000,600
d} Detalls of Shareholders hglding more than 59 shares with voting right
“ Name of Equity Shareholders i Shares {No's} % Holding Shares (No's) vt Holding
RDE Realty & Infrastructure Ltd 1,010,000 100.00% 1,010,000 100.00%

The richts, preferences & restrictions attaching to shares and restyictions on distribution of

¢) The rights, preferences & restrictions attaching to shafes anG IBSELEen S8 S
dividend and repayment of capital

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to ane vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in indian rupees. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to recelva remaining -

4 assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proporiion to the

} number of equity shares held by the sharehoiders. .

1} Shares held by holding, ultimate holding, or subidiaries or associates of holding
Name of Equity Shareholders Shares {No's} % Holding Shares {No's} o4 Holding
" RDB Realty & Infrastructure Lid- 1,016,000 100.00% 1,010,000 100.00%

#, g)Shares are reserved for issue under options or contracts.
Number of Shares - -

* & hYShares issued for consideration other than cash or bonus to shareholders or bought back from
" .= shareholders within the period of 5 years
Na such shares have been issued nor there has heen any buy-back

i) Shareholding of Promoter as at the end of year .
Name of Equity Shareholders Shares {No's} % Holding % Cha_nges n shareholding
RDB Realty & Infrastructure Ltd 1,010,000  100.00% .100.00%

ADB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCT: NS ﬂ?ﬁiﬁﬂ

e “‘-D" .-
%"“‘ o

L
DIRECTOR

S Wi P
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"+ RDB Real Estate Constructions iimited
_ 1st Floor, Bikaner Building, 871, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700001
- CiN: U7G200WR2018PLC227169

Notes to the financial statements
Note 6 Other equity
Reserve & Sumlus
Profit & Lass

Surphis from Statement of

As at the beginning of the year
Add: Profit for the year

Add: ind AS Adjustments

As &t the end of the year

Other Comprehensive income

Equity [nstruments through other comprehensive income

Other items of Other Comprehensive lncome -
Totat

Note 7 financial liabilities - Other Financial Liabilities
Other payable
Total

Note 8 Provisions
provision for Income Tax
Total

§DB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

Ll

30th Sep, 2023 31st March, 2023
19,622.57 14,165.32
2,813.57 5,457.25
, 22,436.14 18,622.57 -
- =
22,436.14 19,622.57
- . 3500
. _ 3500 .
5,550.00 2,799.40
5,550.00 2,799.40

sl R f-.%mﬁ GQRW%Q“}S& D
g ' i L

DIRECTOR
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[RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited

1st Flnor, Bikaner Building, 871, ial Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700001

CiN: UT0200WR2018PLC227163 ’

Notes to the financial statemants

Note 9 Revenue from Dperations
8sles of Construction Activities

Sales of Services
TOTAL

Note 10 Other intome

interest Income of Loan given

Total

Note 11 Finance Cost

Interest on Borrowed fund

Total

Note 12 Others Expenses

siling Fees
Rates & Taxes
Bank Charges

srofessional Charges

Annual Custodial & Share Transfer Expenses
s preliminary Expenditure amortised
- 7 Auditor’s Remuneration

Total

Note 12{a} - Auditor's Remuneration included

Statutory Audit Fees
Cerifitcate Charge

0B REAL ESTA

et

nt

it CONSTRUCTIONS LINAYTED

M —
BIRECTOR

30th Sep, 2023 31st Mar, 2023
4,616.70 8,402.85
4,616.70 8,402.85

59.00 £9.00
21.50 7150
0.63 210
16.00 200
59.00 113.00
702.00 702.00
- - 165.00 )
858.13 1,095.60 . .
- 30.00
. 135.00

165.00

-
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NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

{An 1SO 9001:2015 Certified Company)

{Registrars & Share Transfer Agent) CIN: U74140WB1994PTC062636

3A, Auckland Place, 7% Eloor, Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata — 700 017
Phones: (033) 2280 6616 / 6617 / 6618 Fax: {033) 2280 6619

E-Mail: nichetechpi@nichetechpl.com Website: https:l/www.nichetechpl.com

NTPL/RDBREAL/QTR

RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.
8/1 LAL BAZAR STREET

BIKANER BUILDING,

15" FLOOR

KOLKATA- 700 001

Dear Sir/Madam,

For the purpose of Compliance by the Company under Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we as Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent of your Company do hereby furnish the statement of Investor Complaints

for the quarter July 01, 2023 to September 30, 2023.

Sl. No. Particulars No. of Complaints
1. [nvestor complaints pending at the beginning of the Nil
Quarter
2. Investor complaints received during the Quarter Nil
3. Investor complaints disposed of during the Quarter Nil
4. Investor complaints remaining unresolved at the end Nil
of Quarter

This is for your information and records.

For NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Registrars and Share Transfer Agent)

/
Date ; 03.10.2023

Place: Kolkata (Authorised Signatory)
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RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

This disclosure document dated November 20, 2023({"Disclosure Document”) has been prepared solely a5

per the

November 23. 2021 and amended vide circular dated 04-02-2022) in connection with the Scheme of
Arrangement under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 filed before the Nationa! Company
Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench amongst RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED {*RRIL"}and RDB REAL
ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED {“RRECL"}and their respective shareholders (“Schemea”).

This disclosure document contains the applicable information {as prescribed in the format for abridged
prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the SEBI {issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements},
2018, pertaining to RRECL being an unlisted company in the Scheme.

This disclosure document has shaif not be consideted as an invitation or an offer of any securities by or on
behalf of RRIL or RRECL on private placement or 2 public offer.

This disclosure document should be cansidered as a part of and shali be read together with the Scheme
and the Notice and Explanatory Statement to the shareholders of RRIL as the case may be, in connection
with the Scheme,

requirement of SEBI Master Circular No. SEBJ/’HO/CFDJDIL.‘L!C!RfPIZOZIfGOOOOUEIBSS dated

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT CONSISTS OF 15 PAGES.
PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE RECEWED ALL THE PAGES.

You may download the Scheme from the website of RRIL Le. www.rdbindia.com /

/ or the website of the stack exchanges where the equity shares of RRIL are listed i.e. BSE Limited and the
Calcutta Stock Exchange of India Limited {BSE and CSE together hereinafter referred to as the “Stock
Exchanges”)

{Capitalised terms not defined herein shall have their meaning ascribed to them under the

Scheme}

Name RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCT IONS LIMITED

Corporate identification Number {CIN} U70200WR2018PLLC227169

Date of incorporation 27%day of July, 2018 _

Registered Office Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street 15T Floor Room No-
11, Kolkatz-700001

Corporate Office Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal Bazar Streel 1$T Floor Room No-
11, Kolkate-700001

Contact Person Mr. Priyarup Mukherjee
{ Company Secretary of Demerged Company }

Telephene 033 4450 0500

E mail secretarial@rdbindia.com

Website Under development

NAMES OF PROMOTER(S) OF THE COMPANY : RDB REALTY & IN FRASTRUCTURE LUIMITED

A

C.

Details of Offer to Public:
Not Applicabie as RRECL is not offering any securities/equity shares and no investment by the public
is being made in RRECL, pursuant to the Scheme.

Details of OFS by Promoterisl/ Promoter Group/ Other Seliing shareholders:
Not Applicable as no transfer of the securities/equity shares of RRECL is proposed and no investmeant

by the pubtic is being made in RRECL, pursuant to the Scheme.

Price Band, Minimum Bid tot & indicative Timefines
Not Applicable as RRECL is not offering any securities/equity shares and no investment by the publicis

. heing made in RRECL, pursuant to the Scheme.

* being made in RRECL, pursuant to the Scheme.

Datalls of WACA of all shares transacted over the frailin eiphteen months from the date of

RHP:
Not Applicable as RRECL is not offering any securitiesfequity shares and no investment by the public is
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RISKS IN RELATION TO THE FIRST OFFER
Not Applicable as RRECL is an unlisted company and is rot offering any securities / equity shares
through an initial public offer to the pubiic at large, pursuant to the Scheme.

GENERAL RISKS

For taking any investrnent decision, investars must rely on their own examination of RRIL and/or
RRECL and the Scheme, including the risks involved. The allotment of equity shares of RRECL
under the Scheme is limited to the shareholders of RRIL. The equity shares have not been
recommended or approved by SEBI, nor does SEBI guarantee the accuracy of adequacy of the
contents of the Disclosure Document. Specific attention is invited to the section titted “Risk Factors” at
page 7 and page 8 of this Disclosure Document.

PROCEDURE

The Board of Directors of RRIL and RRECL in their respective meetings held on 17"
December,2022 approved a Scheme of Arrangement {"Scheme’).

The Scheme of Arrangement between RDB REALTY £ INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED —
Demerged Company and RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED — Resulting Company
for Demerger of 'REALTY BUSINESS UNDERTAKING 'of RDB REALTY 2 INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
— Demerged Company by transfer and vesting of the same in RDB REAL ESTATE
CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED ~ Resulting Company fram the Appointed Date 01%" Ociober,2022
and consequent issue of Equity Shares by RRECL to the shareholders of RRIL and that
upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date 03"
QOctober,2022, the Demerged Undertaking respectively shall be transferred to and
vested in the RRECL as a going concern without any further act, instrument of deed s0
as to become, as and from the Appointed Date, the undertakings of the RRECL by
virtue of and in the manner provided in this Scheme in accordance with the terms of
the Scheme, under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”). The Scheme also provides for various gther matters
consequent and incidental thereto.

The scheme is further subject 1o approval from the shareholders and creditors of
aforesaid companies, National Company law Tribunal ({NCLT} and other
statutory/regulatory authorities, as may be applicable .

Consideration under the Scheme:

100% shares of the RRECL are held by RRIL along with its nominees. Upon the
Scheme becoming effective RRECL shall cease to be a wholly owned subsidiary of the
RRIL. Accordingly the Shares held by RRIL shall automatically stand cancelled and
extinguished without any further act, deed, instrument, matter, or thing.

Pursuant to the aforesaid scheme becoming effective, the RRECL shall issue equity
shares only to the shareholders of RRIL in the ratio and manner as stated in said
Scheme.

Date: Appointed Date for the Scheme means 0lst October,2022 or such other date as
may be approved by the NCLT for the purpose of this Scheme.

Note: The above details of the Scheme have been suitably extracted from the Scheme.
The procedure with respect to public issue / offer would not be applicable as the
Scheme does not involve issue of any Equity Shares to the public at large. Hence, the
procedure with respect to General Information Documents {GID} is not applicable.

If you wish to know about processes and procedures applicable to this issue, you may
request for a copy of the Abridged Prospectus. or download it from the wehsites of the

Stock Exchanges i.e. www.bseindia.com . www.cse-india.com .

?s
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PRICE INFORMATION OF BRLM’s

Issue Name Name of +/-% change in | +/- % change in | +/-% changein
fvierchant closing price, closing price, closing price,
Banker {+/- % change (+/- % change {+/- % change in
in closing in closing closing
benchmark}- benchmark)- benchmark] -
30th calendar | 9Oth calendar | 180th calendar
days from days from days from
listing listing listing
Not Applicable
Name of BRLM and contact detalls {telephone and | Not Applicable
emalt id}
Name of Syndicate Members Not Applicable
Name of Registrar to the Issue and contact | Not Applicable
details {telephone and email id}
Name of Statutory Auditor VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sth Floor, Suite No : 7
2B La] Bazar Street , Kolkata — 700001

Email : vka@khetans.in
rh.No 033- 4066 1047

Name of Credit Rating Agency and the rating or
grading obtained, if any

Not Applicable

Name of Debenture trustee, if any.

Not Applicable

self-Certified Syndicate Banks

Not Applicable

Non-Syndicate Registered Brokers

Not Applicable

Detalls regarding website address{es)/ link({s}
from which the investor can obtain list of
registrars to issue and share transfer agents,
depository participants and stock hrokers who
can accept application from investor {as

applicable}

Not Applicable

PROMOTERS OF RRECL
sr. | Mame individual/ | About RRIL
No. Corporate

1 RDB REALTY & Caorporate

RRIL was incorporated on 23"day of

INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
{RRIL )

June, 2006 {CiN:LIEOOBWBZODGPLCJ.IDDaS)
as a Public Company Limited by shares
under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 In the State of West Bengal under the
name & style of ‘RDB TOBACCO LIMITED'.
Subsegquently the name of the company was
changed to ‘RDB REALTY &
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED' and a fresh
certificate of incorporation pursyant 10
change of name was issued by the Registrar
of Companies, West Bengal on 3%day of
January, 2007. The Shares of the RRIL are
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listed In The Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited and The Bombay Stock Exchange
itd. The RRIL is the Helding Company
holding 100% shares of RRECL . RRIL is
basically irnto realty business
undertaking development of commercial
and residential complex on sole basis
and in joint venture / partnership with
[ other players in the industry.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND ST RATEGY
Company Overview: RRECL was originally incorporated on 27" day of Jjuly, 2018
{CIN: U70200WB2018PLC227169) as 2 Private Company
Limited by shares under the provisions of the Companias Act,
2013 in the state of West Bengal under the name and style of
“pARON REAL ESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED”. Subseguenily, the
company was converted into 2 Public Company fimited by
shares and a fresh Certificate of incorporation consequent
upon conversion from private company 10 public company was
given by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal on 17" day
of September, 2018, Later, the name of the company was again
changed to “RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED” and
a fresh Certificate of incorporation consequent upon change of
name was given by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal an
30" day of January, 2019. RRECL is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary

of the Demerged Company.

product/Service Offering: Yet to commence the business activities.

Revenue segmentation by product/service Nil

offering:

Geographies Served: Not Applicable, since the Company does not have any active
business operations as oORn the date of this Disclosure
Document.

Revenue segmentation by til

geographies:

Key Performance Indicators: Not Applicable, since the Company does not have

any active business operations as on the date of
this Disclosure Document.

Client Profile or industries Served: Not Applicable, since the Company does not have
any active business operations as on the date of
this Disclosure Document.

Revenue segmentation in terms of top | Not Applicable, since the Company does not have
5/10 clients or industries any active husiness gperations as on the date of
this Disclosure Document.

Intellectua! Property, if any: il

Market Share: Nil, since Company does not have any active
business operations as on the date of this

Bisclosure Document.
Manufacturing plant, if any: Nil
Employee Strength: : Nil
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SLND Name & DiN Designation Experience Dther Directorships
{ independent / &
Whale thme f Edueatipnal Qualification
Exacutive /
[
1 RAVI PRARASH PINCHA Directo ‘Dver 20 years of oxperience 1 Real A INDLAN COMPANIES
{ DiN: DOBS4ESS5) Extate Activitles 1. KRYPTON INDUSTRIES LTD
2 5D, INFRASTRACTURE & REAL ESTATE
PRIVATE LIMITED
3. BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE
EHMITED
4 NAMOKAR DURLICATING PYT LTD
5. IOHRI TOWERS PYT LT
5. MANGALAHAT  CONSTRUCTION &
BUILDERS PRIVATE LIMITER

7. RINUHIM VANEYR PRIVATE LIMITED

& REGENT CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMIED

g, SENGAL REGENT INFRASTRUCTURE LTD

10. RAI CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS YT LTD

11, fD DEVCON PRIVATE LIMITED

17.RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS
LIMITED

13, REGENT FOREX, PRIVATE LIMITED

14, SAMSPA EXRO PYT LTD

15, REGENT  FINANCE  CORPORATION

PRIVATE LIMITED
B. FOREIGN COMPANIES
—NIE-
2 PRADFEP KUMAR PUGALIA Director B.com Graduate. Arcund 26 yeass in A [NDTAN COMPANIES
{ DiN: DO501351) Rezl Estate B Constructios {. ZEMITH FNESSE  {INTHA} PRIVETE
Marketing 2nd Managarial LMITED

2. LO¥A PROPERTIES FUT LTD

3. RDB  AMEXANT CORBIT PROPERTIES
PRIVATE IMITED

4. ROB BHOPAL INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE
LINITED

5. RITUDHAN SUPPLIERS PRIVATE {IMITED

. SWAPNO VANLYA PRIVATE LIMITED

- 7. DB BHOPAL HOSPITAUTY PRIVATE
LWITED

2. RAICONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PYT LTD

4, SUNMANGAL HIRMAL PVT LTS

10.CONCAST  INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVETE
LIMITED

11515 NIRMAN PVT LTD

17.RDG REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS
LIMITER

13.MU TECHNICS OWNERS ASSOCIATION

14 ANKUR COMSTRUCTIONS PYTLTD

15.5.0, INFRASIRACTURE & REAL ESTATE
PRIVATE LIMITER

16.5HAGWAT]  PLASTOWORKS  PRIVATE
LIMITED
B. FOREIGN COMPANIES

—NiL-

KUSUN DEVI DUGAR BDiregtar Tare than 30 years experience in A INDIAK COMPANIES
[ b 100559222 ) maraging company offzirs. 1. KUSUM DUGAR REALTY COMPANY
PRIVATE LIMITED
B. FOREIGH CUMPANIES
—HiL-

OBIECT OF THE ISSUE

Not applicable as RRECL is not offering securities/equity shares through an initial public
offer to the public at large, pursuant to the Scheme.

OBIECTS PURSUANT TO THE SCHEME

Rationale for the Scheme, as provided in the Scheme, is given below:

The Demerged Company is engaged in Realty and infrastructure business and
owns the following two business undertakings:

» Realty Business Undertaking

« Infrastructure Business Undertaking
The Demerged Company would demerge its Realty Business Undertaking
thereinafter referred to as (the 'Demerged Undertaking’) to the Resulting Company
and it would continue to run and operate the Infrastructure Business Undertaking
{hereinafter referred fo as the ‘Remaining Undertaking’}. The underlying business
rationate and objectives are as follows:-

1. The Demerged Undertaking and the Remaining Undertaking have their own

L
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set of strengths and dynamics in the form of nature of risks, competition,
challenges, opportunities and business metheods, leading to different growth
potentials. Hence, segregation of the two undertakings would enable 2
focused management to explore the potential business opportunities
effectively and efficiently. '

2. The demerger would result in achieving efficiency in operational processes
by designing and implementing independent strategies specifically designed
for the two businesses and in optimizing profitability. This would in furn
enhance the shareholders' wealth.

3. Targeting and attracting new investors with specific focus and expertise in
the two businesses, thereby providing the necessary funding impetus to the
fong-term growth strategy of the two businesses.

Pursuant o the Scheme, the equity shares issued by the Resulting Company would
be ltisted on BSE & CSE. Therefore, the existing sharcholders of the Demerged
Company would hold the shares of two listed entities after the Scheme becoming
affective. Such sharehoiders would then be able to choose whether they want to
remain invested in either or both the businesses/operations of the Demerged
Company, giving thém flexibility in managing their investment in the two husinesses
having differential dynamic.

The Scheme alsp provides for various ather matters consequent and incidental
thereto.

Upon the Scheme becaming effective and in consideration of the transier and
vesting of the Demerged Undertaking from RRIL to RRECL in terms of the
scheme, RRECL shall issue and allot such number of equity shares to the
shareholders of RRIL as on the Record Date {as defined in the Scheme) in the
foilowing manner:.

"1(one) fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10/- each of the RRECL,
for every 1 (one) fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10/- each in the
RRIL Company”

These equity shares, which are to be issued by RRECL, pursuant to the Scheme, are
proposed to be fisted on BSE Limited and the Calcutta Stock Exchange.

On the Scheme of Arrangement taking effect as aforesaid, all officers and
employees of the RRIL, engaged in the Demerged Undertaking, as identified
by the RRIL and in employment on the Effective Date, shall become the
officers and employees of the RRECL on such date as if they were in
continuous service without any break or interruption in service and on same
terms and conditions as to remuneration, subsisting with reference to the
RRIL, as on the said date. All funds and benefits accumulated in respect of
the above officers and employees shall also be transferred to the RRECL.

Details of means of finance: ot Applicable

Details and reasons for non-deployment or delay in deployment of | Not Applicable
praceeds or changes in utilization of issue proceeds of past public issues
/ rights issues, if any, of the Company in the preceding 10 years.

Name of monitaring agency, if any Not Applicable

Terms of Issuance of Convertible Security, if any Not Applicable

117




7|Page

Shareholding of the RRECL
Sl.No Particulars Pre-Scheme % of
Ne. of Holding
Equity Shares Pre-Scheme
A Promoter & Promoter Group 10,190,000 100%
B Public NIL MNIL
TOTAL 10,190,000 100%
AUDITED FINANCIALS OF RRECL
Audited financials of the RRECL for the last three years are as mentioned below:
{ Rs.in hundred
Standalone Unzudited | March 3ist, | March 31st, ;| March 31st,
30-05-2023 2023 2022 2021
Total Incame from operations (pet) NIL NIL NIL NIL
QOther Income 4,616.70 8,502.85 11,646.40 9,573.82
Net Profit/f{loss) before tax and 3,758.57 7,307.25 10,622.52 8,931.57
extraordinary items
Net  Profit/{loss) after tax and 2,813.57 5,457.25 7,772.18 648157
extraordinary items
Eryuity Share Capital 1,01,000.00 | 1,01,000.60 | 1,01,000.00 { 1,61,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 22,436,314 19,622.57 14,165.32 §,393.14
Net Worth 1,23,436.14 | 1,20,622.57 | 1,15,165.32 1,07,393.14
Basic Earnings per share (Rs.) 0.56* 054 0.77 0.64
Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 0.56* 0.54 0.77 0.64
Return on net worth (%6) 12.22* 4,52 6.75 504
Net asset value per share (Rs.} 12.22* 11.94 11.40 10.63
*annualized
Notes:

1. RRIL became holding Company of RRECL on 11th August, 2022.

5 standalone Audited financial statements for financial year 2020-21, 2021-

2022 ,2022-2023 and unaudited results for 30-09-2023 has been

considered.

Reserves and Surplus comprises of surplus in Profit and Loss Statement.

Net worth comprises of Equity Share Capital and Reserves and Surplus.

5.  Basic and Diluted earnings per share have been calculated by applying the
following formula: Net Profit/ {Loss} after tax and extraordinary items
divided by number of shares outstanding.

6. Return on net worth % has been calculated by applying the following
formula: Net Profit/ (Loss} after taxand extraordinary items divided by Net
worth and multiplied by 100.

7. Net asset value per share has been calculated by adding the balance of
Equity Share Capital and Reserves and Surplus and dividing the same by
number of shares outstanding.

B

|| INTERNAL RISK FACTORS |

RRECL presently does not have any operations in realty sector. The Company will in times to
come will put in place proper mechanism for identifying, assessing, manitoring and mitigating
various business related risks. The Board of Directors of the Company will regularly informed and

updated about the risk assessments and minimization procedures. T
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realty business will be exposed to stiff competition from other established developers in the

market and is exposed to a wide variety of risks . The said risks have been classified as under :

increase in interest rates and foreign currency rates

» Customer risks

¢ Changes in the Government policies

s tonger working Capital cycles

» Unanticipated delays in project approvals

® Price Uncertainly

s Rising cost of inputs

o Stagnant and low construction margin

» Economic vulnerability and regulatory risks in developing markets
s Changing demographics, aging and urbanizing populations

if the proposed Scheme does not receive the requisite approvals or the regquisite conditions are
not fulfitied / waived , it may resultin the non — implementation of the Scheme and the objects
and benefits mentioned in the Scheme wili not be achieved.

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATION, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION J

A. Total Number Of Outstanding Litigations Against The Company And Amount Invelved

COMPANY

BY RRECL

Criminal Proceedings NIL
Tax Proceedings NIL
Statutory or Regulatory Proceedings NIL
Disciplinary actions by the SEBL or Stock Exchanges apainst our Pramoters ML
Material Civil Litigations NIL
Apgregate amount involved NIL
AGAINST RRECL )

Criminal Proceedings NIL
Tax Praceedings NIL
Statutory or Repulatory Proceedings NIL
pisciplinary actions by the SEBI or Stack Exchanges against our promoeters | NIL
Material Civil Litigations NIL
Aggregate amount invalved NIL
DIRECTORS

BY DIRECTORS OF RRECL

Criminal Proceedings NiL
Tax Proceedings NiL
Statutory or Regulatory Proceedings NIL
Disciplinary actions by the SEBI or Stack Exchanges against our eromoters | NiL
Material Civil Litigations NIL
Aggregate amaunt nvolved NIL
AGAINST DIRECTORS OF RRECL

Criminal Proceedings NIL ]

Tax Proceedings NIL ' 1 1 9
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Statutory or Regulatory Proceedings NIL J
Disciplinary actions by the SEBI of stock Exchanges against our Promoters NIL
Material Civil Litigations ML
Aggregate amount involved ML
BY THE PROMOTERS QF RRECL

8y RRIL

Criminal Proceedings NIL
Tax Proceedings NIL
Statutory or Regulatory Proceedings NIL
Disciplinary actions by the SEBI or Stock Exchanges against our Promoters NIL
Material Civii Litigations NIL
Aggregate amount involved NIL
Criminal Proceedings NIL
AGAINST RRIL

Criminal Proceadings NIL
Tax Proceedings

a) Appeal proceedings before Commissioner of Income Tax { Appeals ) — 2 far the

Assessment year 2013-2014 arising out of disallowance of deduction under Section 80I8 .
Tax Amount invoived RS 1,02,36,430/-.

bj Appeal proceadings before Commissioner of Income Tax { Appeals } — 2 for the

Assessment year 2015-2016 arising oui of disallowance of deduction under Section 14A .
Tax Amount involved Rs 4,18,500/-.
Statutory or Regulatory Proceedings NIL
Distiplinary actions by the SEB! or Stock Exchanges against our Promoters NIL
Material Civil Litigations AS PER SCHEDULE
ANNEXED
By the Subsidiaries Not applicable as RRECL does not have any subsidiary
Against the Subsidiaries Not applicable as RRECL does not have any subsidiary

B. Brief detailsoftop 5 material outstanding litigations against the company and the amount

nvelved
sr. No. Particulars Litigation Lurrent status Amount
filed by Involved
Not Applicable

¢. Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or stock exchanges against the
pramoters In the last 5 financial years including outstanding action, if any:- None

D. Brief detalls of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promoters: None

DECLARATICN BY THE COMPANY

We hereby declare that all relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
guidelines/regulatians issued by the Government of india or the guidelines/regulations issued
by the Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz, established under Section 3 of the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as the case may he have been complied with znd nF 12 O




10{Page

statement made in the Disclosure Document is contrary to the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1592 or rules made of guidelines ar

regulation issued there under, as the case may b

pisclosure Document are true and correct.

Fer RDB REAL E CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITER

am-z&&&@ Y
PRADEEP KUMAR PUGALIA
{ DIN: 00501351}

Place: Kolkata

Date: November 20th, 2023

e. We further certify that all statements in the
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i INTELLIGENT MONEY MANAGERS PRIVATE LIMITED

: SE8T Registered Category-1 Merchant Bafiker fi’MMEJEJUﬂiZ:{ &5} o
1 Cil: U55923WB2010PTCIS6320 YMCA Building, 2nd Floor,
¢ +9133 4065 6289 | =2 info@intelligentgraup.org.in 25, Jawaharial Nefifu Road,
& www, intelligentgraup.org.in ,_,__ Kotkate - 700 087
To, | .
Board of Directors

RDB Real Estate Constructions Limitad
Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal 8azar Street, 1st Floor; Room No-11,
Kolkata — 700 001

Subiect: Certificate on adequacy and arcuracy of disclosure of information in the Abridged Prospectus of
' RDB Res! Estate Constructions Limited, in respect of the Scheme of Arrangement pursuant 1o progaser -
" demerger and vesting of the “Realtv Busifess Undertaking” {"Demerged Undertaking”) of RDB Realty &
. Infrastructure limited (“RRIL” or “Transferor Company” or “Demerged Company”} to BDA Real Estate

~ Constructions Limited [“RRECL” or “Transferee Company” or “Resulting Compa under the provisions

of section 238 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with other aggliwhle,-p_muisians and rules

thereunder ("Progosed Demerger”

Dear Sirs,

1. Bar. round:

We, Intelligent Money Managers Private Limited, SEB] Registered Category-1, Merchant Bankers have.
been appointed by RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited for the purpose of certifying the adequacy *
‘and accuracy of the disclosures made in Abridged Pmspectus in compliance with Annexure |, Paragraph

3{a) of SEBI Circular Number CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 and Annexure A, Paragraph |

“of SEB! Circufar Number SEBIYHO/CFD/SSER/CIR/P{2022/14 dated February 04, 2022-{°SEBI ClrcuIars"’}

issued by Securities and Exchange Board of india in relation to the captioned Scheme.

About intelligenz Morey Manarers Private Limited:

sintelligent Money Managers Private Limited {hareinafter referred to as "IMMPL" or "we" or "us"g fsa
Private Limited Company incorporated under the. provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 with the
Registrar of Corpanies, Kolkata is a Categnry 1 Merchant Banker registerad with the Securities and-
Exchange Board of ingia {SEBI) with Regrstraisan No.s iHMDﬂBHlZlGB

-

3. chpz"aﬂg Purpose of the 6ert_i_ﬁcater ‘

SEBI .vide  Circular no.” CFD/  DN3f. CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 - and
SEBi!HOfCFDfSSEPjC{HJszoszid dated February 04, 2022 ("SEBI Circulars”} inter alia prescribed:that
the listed entity {in the present case “RRIL") shall include the applicable information periaining to the
uniisted entity/ies involved in the scheme {in the present certificate; "RRECL*} in the formiat specified
for abridged prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule Vi of the Securities and Exthange Board of
India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regu!atmns, 2018 {"ICDR -Regulations"), in the.
explanatory staternent or notice or proposel accompanying resolution to be passed, sent to the
shareholders while seeking ‘approval of the scherhie, SEBI Circufar further prescribes that the accurady
and ‘adequacy;of s:ﬁch disclosures “shall “be certified . by : a SEBI Registered Merr.hant Banker - after
fr:ellawmg the dugﬁ%tgence pracess.

&




A [
"

This certificate is being issted in compliance of above mentioned requirement under the SEBI Circular.

This certificate is restricted te meet the above mentioned purpose only and may not-be used far any

othier. purpose whatsogver or to meet the reduirement of any other faws, rules, regulations and
statutes.

4, Certification:

We ¥tate and confirm as follows:

i} We have examined various documents and other materials made available to.us in by the

management of RRECL in connection with finalization of Abridged Prospectus datéd November

.20, 2023 pertaining to RRECL which will be circulated to the'members RRECL & RRIL at the time

of seeking their consent to the proposed Scheme of Arrangement RRECL & RRIL o5 a part of
explanatory statement to the notice.

2) On the basis of such examination and the distusslon with the management of RRECL, We
_confirm that: :

“A. 'The information contained In‘the Abridged Prospectus is in conformity with the relevant
dacuments, materials and other papers related to RRECL.

B. The Abridged Prospectus contains applicable Information pertaining o RRECLas re.quifed
in terms of SEB) Circular which, in our view is fair, adequate and sccurate to enable the
-members to make an informed decision on the Proposed Arrangement.

5. Disclaimer: -

 Qur scope of work did riet include the following:-

s Anaudit of the finuntiol stotements of RRECL..

e Carrying aut o morket survey / finoncial feesibility for the Business of RERECL.

s Fnonciol and tegol due diligence of RRECL.
it may be nbted that in carrylng out our work we have refied on the integrity of the information
provided to us for the purpose, and other that reviewing the consistency of such information, we hava
fpt to sought to carry out an fndependent verification, thereot. ‘

“We, assuma- no responsibility and make no representations with respect 1o the acclracy o
Completeness of any information provided by the management of RRECL. '

We do not assume any obligation to update, revise o reaffiem this certificate because of Events or
transactions occurring subsequent to the date of this certificate.

w

4w -

" We uhderstand that the managemant of RRECL during our distussions vg.r_ith_“ﬁie_m would have drawn
our attention to all such information and maiters, which may have impact on our Certificate.

7
“ The fee for nqr;:‘:g@icesﬂ is ot contingent upon the result of the proposed arrapgement.,

Beomm

S e
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The management of RRECL & RRIL or their related pariiés are prohibited from using this opinion ather
than for its sole fimited purpose and not to make a copy of this certificate available o any party other
than those required by statute for carrying out the limited purpose of this certificate. Sur certificate is
not, nor should it be constructed as our opinion of cerfification of the cormpliance of the proposed
Scheme of arrangement with the provision of any faw including Companies Act; taxation laws, capital
market laws and related {aws.

In no event, will IMMPL, its Directors and-employees be liable to any party for any indirect, incidental,
consequential, special or exemplary damages {sven if such_party has beey advised of the possibifity of
such damages) arising from any provision of this-ofinion. ‘

For intelligent Money Managers Private Limited

, Amit Kurmar Mishia
Assistant Vice President >

Place: Kofkata 5
Datad: 23 November, 2023 i
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